Individuals who require special accommodation, including but not limited fo an American Sign Language interpreter,
accessible seating or documentation in accessible formats, should contact the Superintendent or designee at least two days
before the meeting date.

Documents related to an agenda ifem that have been distributed fo the Board less than 72 hours before a regular meeting
will be available for public viewing at the Dethi Unified School District Office, 9716 Hinton Avenue, Daihi, California or at

hitps:/iwww. dethi.k12.ca us/o/dethi-usd

DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION
Regqular Meeting
Sarah Jane Clegg Conference Room
16091 Locust Street
Delhi, California 95315
Agenda

June 8, 2021
Tuesday, 6:30 p.m.

Note: In accordance with Governor Newsom'’s Executive Order N-25-20 and N-29-20, the district will
hold its meeting with a quorum of its board members participating telephonically.

To join the meeting in English:

httos:!/delhiusd-ora.zoom.usli193370348237?Dwd=ZWV002RCRWJrLszRSNzZDZYZIqSUTOQ

By phone:

1. Phone Number: 669-900-6833
2. Meeting ID: 9337034 8237

To join the meeting in Spanish:

httns:lldelhiusd-orq.zoom.usfi193370348237?owd=ZWVDc2RCRWJrLszR3NzZDZYZIc15UT09

By phone:

1. Phone Number; 574-221-0061
2. Pinn 712 475 189#

To view live stream on YouTube click below (live stream is non-interactive):

htips./fyoutu.be/TnnktFAeRm8

A link to the broadcast can also be found on Facebook at:

https://fb.me/eWmKK5kxZ




| CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by at p.m. in the Sarah Jane Clegg
Conference Center.

Members Present: Ariel Gonzalez, Vice President
Cynthia Caldera, Clerk
Juan Pefia, Member
Vidal Preciado, Member
Maggie Reyes, Member
Brenda Saavedra, Member
Adolfo Melara, Secretary
Maria Salazar, President

ITHT

Mekaya Medina,
Student Representative

1l PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

A. Pubhlic Participation

No action will be taken on any item introduced during the Public Participation portion of the agenda.
Individuals are encouraged to follow Board Policy and request items be placed on the agenda
for consideration at least one week prior to the board meeting. For further information please
call Allison Davis at (209) 656-2000, ext. 1102.
Any person wishing to be heard by the Board shall.

s Be recognized by the President

e State Name

e Share their comments
Individuals shall be allowed three (3) minutes each with a maximum time of twenty (20) minutes
allowed per topic. If consecutive translation is needed, additional time will be allowed.

The Board President shall not permit any disturbance or willful interruption of board meetings. Please
be sure to mute your phones when not speaking.
We thank you for attending and welcome you to our meeting.

[l CLOSED SESSION

If action(sirequired by the Brown Act are taken in Closed Session, the voting on that/those
action(s) will be announced_in Open Session. Actions required by the Brown Act that
must be taken in public will be done when retuming to Open Session.

1. Administrative Panel's recommendation to expel student #2020-2021-01 for violation of
Education Code 48900 (b){2).

Action will be taken.




2. Conference with Labor Negotiator.

Agency Negotiator: Alberto Verduzco, Director of Human Resotrces

No Action Anticipated.

3. Public Employee Discipline, Dismissal/Release.
No Action Anticipated.

4. Public Employee Performance Evaluation.
Superintendent
No Action Anticipated.

IV Return to Open Session

If action(s)required by the Brown Act are taken in Closed Session, the voting on that/those
action(s) will be announced in Open Session. Actions required by the Brown Act that
must be taken in public will be done when returning to Open Session.

1. Administrative Panel's recommendation to expel student #2020-2021-01 for violation of
Education Code 43900 (b){2).

Motion By: Seconded By:

Ayes: Nays: Absent: Abstain:

Cynthia Caldera
Ariel Gonzalez
Juan PeRa

Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar

2. Conference with Labor Negotiator.
Agency Negotiator: Alberto Verduzco, Director of Human Resources

No Action Anticipated.

3. Public Employee Discipline, Dismissal/Release.
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10.

1.

2.

13.

No Action Anticipated.

Public Employee Performance Evaluation.

Superintendent

No Action Anticipated.

Spotlight on Excellence Anatomage Tables and New Ag Projects
Recognition of District Nurse and Health Clerk Staff

Student Representative Report Mekaya Medina

V PUBLIC HEARING

Public Hearing on Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)
Public Hearing on 2021-22 School District Budget.

VI ACTION ITEMS

Consent Agenda

Approval of Agenda for June 8, 2021.

Approval of the Minutes from May 11, 2021 and May 25, 2021,

Ratification of Accounts Payable Warrant.

Ratification of Purchase Orders.

Approval of Substitute, Temporary and Probationary Employment / Resignations / Retirements
for Certificated Personnel.

Approval of Probationary Employment / Change of Status / Resignations / Retirements for
Classified Staff.

Approval of the Instructional Calendars 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 School Years.

Ratification of Internship Contract Agreement between Brandman University and Delhi Unified
School District.

Aporoval of Revised Salary Schedules for Unrepresented Staff, Classified and Certificated
Management.

Approval of the Side Letter Between the Delhi Unified School District ("DUSD) and the
California School Employees Association. #234 {"CSEA") Related to the 2021-2022 and
2022-2023 Work Year.

Ratification of Agreement with Migrant Education Region 3 Partnership and with Delhi

Unified School District.

Ratification of Agreement Between Speech Language and Educational Associates (SLEA) and
the Delhi Unified School District for Speech-Language Services for 2020-2021,

Approval of Budget Adjustments.

14, Approval of Class Leasing Agreement.

15.

Ratification of a Grant Agreement with the Legacy Health Endowment to Cover the Cost of
Haze! Health's New Tele-Behavior Services for 2021-2022,




[
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16. Anproval of Aareement Between the Delhi Unified School District and CRLAF for Parent
Leadership Training.

Motion By: Seconded By:
Student Representative Provisional Vote; Aye Nay
Nays: Absent: Abstain:

Cynthia Caldera
Ariel Gonzalez
Juan Pefa

Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar

T 3
|
|

SNAREY

Pending
None

New Business

1. Approval of Delhi High School's New Course Offering in Mathematics.
Staff Report :
Board Members’ Questions
Public Input

Motion By: Seconded By:
Student Representative Provisional Vote: Aye Nay
Ayes: Nays: Absent: Abstain:

Cynthia Caldera
Ariel Gonzalez
Juan Pefia

Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar

|
LT

NRRERE
T
|

2. Approval to Not Hold the Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting on July 13, 2021,

Staff Report
Board Members' Questions
Public Input
MotionBy:___ Seconded By:
Student Representative Provisional Vote; Aye Nay

Ayes: Nays: Absent: Ahstain:




Cynthia Caldera
Ariel Gonzalez
Juan Pefa

Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar

T
SRRERE
T

T

. Approval of Bond Audit Reports for Measure E and Measure W.
Staff Report

Board Members’ Questions

Public Input

Motion By: Seconded By:
Student Representative Provisional Vote: Aye Nay
Ayes: Absent: Abstain:

Cynthia Caldera
Ariel Gonzalez
Juan Pefa

Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar

RERRREES

T
T
T

_ Approval of Resolution 06-08-2021-A, Prekindergarten and Family Literacy Program Continued

Funding Application {CPKS-1045).
Staff Report
Board Members' Questions
Public Input

Motion By: Seconded By:
Student Representative Provisional Vote: Aye Nay
Ayes: Nays: Absent: Abstain:

Cynthia Caldera
Ariel Gonzalez
Juan Peiia

Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar

SARERE
T

. Approval of Resolution 06-08-2021-B, California State Preschool Program Continued Funding

Application Gontract (CSPP-1298).
Staff Report




Board Members’ Questions
Public Input

Motion By: Seconded By:
Student Representative Provisional Vote: Aye Nay
Ayes: Nays: Absent: Abstain:

Cynthia Caldera
Ariel Gonzalez
Juan Peiia

Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar

. Approval of Resolution 06-08-2021-C, Recognition of Karen Santos on her retirement After 14

Years of Service fo our Children, Staff. Parents, and Community.
Staff Report
Board Members’ Questions
Public Input

Motion By: Seconded By:
Student Representative Provisional Vote: Aye Nay
Ayes: Nays: Absent: Abstain:

Cynthia Caldera
Ariel Gonzalez
Juan Pefia

Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar

SRRRRN
ARRRAE
RARERE
T

. Approval of Resolution 06-08-2021-D. Recognition of Kaiherine Hanson on her refirement After
25 Years of Service to our Children, Staff, Parents, and Community.

Staff Report

Board Members' Questions

Publi¢ Input

VI INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION

. LCAP Presentation {The documents associated with this presentation can be found at:
htps:/iwww.delhi.k12.ca.us/page/legal-postings, under Local Contral Accountability Plan)
Staff Report
Board Members’ Questions
Public input




]

. DTA Report/Comments.
Staff Report
Board Members' Questions
Public Input
CSEA Report/Comments.
Staff Report
Board Members’ Questions
Public Input
. Superintendent’s Report.
Staff Report
- Board Members' Questions
Public Input
. Board Members’ Comments.
Staff Report
Board Members’ Questions
Public Input

@

VIil ADVANCED PLANNING

. June 14, 2021: Start of Summer School.
2. June 22, 2021: Special Board Meeting: LCAP Adoption and approval of 2021-22 Budget.

X ADJOURNMENT

Motion By: Seconded By:

Nays: Absent: Abstain:

Cynthia Caldera
Ariel Gonzalez
Juan Pena

Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar

RARRAR
|

|
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Las personas que requieran adaptaciones especiales, incluidos, entre otros, un intérprete de
lenguaje de sefias americano, asientos accesibles o documentacion en formatos accesibles, deben
comunicarse con el Superintendente o la persona designada al menos dos dias antes de la fecha de
la reunion.

I os documentos relacionados con un articulo de la agenda que se han distribuido a la Mesa
Directiva en menos de 72 horas antes de una reunién reqular estarén disponibles para el ptiblico en
la Oficina def Distrito Escolar Unificado de Delhi, 9716 Hinton Avenus, Delhi, California o en

hitps:/fwww.dethi.k12. ca.us/o/dethi-usd

DISTRITO ESCOLAR UNIFICADO DE DELHI
CONSEJO DIRECTIVO
Reunion Regular
Sala de Conferencias Sarah Jane Clegg
16091 Locust Street
Delhi, California 95315
Agenda

8 de junio de 2021
Martes, 6:30 p.m.

Nota: En conformidad con la Orden Ejecutiva N-25-20 y N-29-20 del Gobernador Newsom, el distrito
llevaré a cabo su reunién con un quérum de miembros del Gonsejo Directivo que participaran
telefénicamente.

Para unirse a la reunion en inglés:

httns:lldelhiusd-orq.zoom.usli/93370348237?nwd=ZWV002RCRWJrLszRSNzZDZYZIQSUTOQ

Por teléfono:

1. Marque el nlimero de teléfono: ~ 669-800-6833
2. 1D de reunién: 9337034 8237

Para unirse a la reunién en espafiol:

httDs:ildelhiusd-orq.zoom.uslilQ3370348237?nwd=ZWVDCQRCRWJrLszR3NzZDZYZI05UT09

Por teléfono:
1. Marque el nimero de teléfono:  574-221-0061
2. Marque la contrasefia: 712 475 189#%

Para ver la transmision en vivo en Youtube, haga clic a continuacion (la transmisién en vivo no es
interactiva):

hitps://voutu.be/TnnktFAeRm8




Un enlace de la transmision se puede encontrar en Facebook:

https:/fb.me/e/WmKk5kxZ

| CONVOCATORIA AL INICIO DE REUNION

L n AN N s A L W N e, — Y ——m———————

convoc al inicio de la reunién a las p.m. en el Centro de
Conferencias Sarah Jane Clegg.

Miembros presentes: Ariel Gonzalez, Vicepresidente

' Cynthia Caldera, Empleado
Juan Peiia, Miembro
Vidal Preciado, Miembro
Maggie Reyes, Miembra
Brenda Saavedra, Miembra
Adolfo Melara, Secretario
Maria Salazar, Presidente

THIT

Mekaya Medina,
Representante de los estudiantes

Il JURAMENTO DE LEALTAD A LA BANDERA

A. Participacion puiblica

No se tomaran medidas sobre ningun tema introducido durante la seccion de Participacion Publica de
la agenda.
Se anima a las personas a seguir la Politica del Consejo Directivo y solicitar que se incluyan
puntos en la agenda para su consideracién al menos una semana antes de la reunién del
Consejo Directivo. Para obtener mas informacion, llame a Allison Davis al (209) 656-2000 ext.
1102, '
Toda persona que desee ser escuchada por la Junta deberé:

e Serreconocido por el presidente

o Decir su nombre

e Compartir sus comentarios
A los individuos se les permitira tres (3) minutos cada uno con un tiempo maximo de veinte (20}
minutos permitidos por tema. Si se necesita una traduccion consecutiva, se permitira tiempo adicional.

El presidente de la junta no permitird ninguna perturbacion o interrupcion intencionada de las
reuniones del consejo. Aseglrese de silenciar sus teléfonos moviles.
Le agradecemos su asistencia y le damos la bienvenida a nuestra reunion.

Il SESION CERRADA




Si las acciones requeridas por la Ley Brown se toman en Sesion Cerrada, la votacion sobre
esa | esas acciones se anunciara en Sesion Abierta. Acciones requeridas por la Ley Brown
que se deben tomar en publico se llevardn a cabo al regresar a Sesion Abierta,

 Recomendacién del Panel Administrativo de expulsar al gstudiante # 2020-2021-01 por
violacién del Cédigo de Educacién 48900 (b) (2).

Se tomaran medidas.

. Conferencia con Negociador Laboral.

Negaciadores de Agencias: Alberto Verduzco, Director de Recursos Humanos
Ninguna Accién Anticipada.

Disciplina/Despido/Suspensién de Empleado Publico.

Ninguna Accidén Anticipada.

Evaluacién del desempefio de Empleado Publico.

Superintendente

Ninguna Accién Anticipada.

IV REGRESAR A LA SESION ABIERTA

Si las acciones requeridas por la_Ley Brown se toman en Sesién Cetrada, la votacidn sobre
esa 0 €5as acciones se anunciara en Sesion Abierta. Acciones requeridas por la Ley Brown
que se deben tomar en publico se llevaran a cabo al regresar a Sesion Abierta.

 Recomendacién del Panel Administrativo de expulsar al estudiante #2020-2021-01

por infraccién de Cédigo de Educacién 48900 (b) (2).

Movimiento por: Secundado por:
Voto provisional del representante estudiantil: Si No
Si: No: Ausente: Abstuvo:

Votos de la Junta:
Cynthia Caldera
Ariel Gonzalez
Juan Pefa
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Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar

1
|
Ay

Conferencia con Negociador Laboral.

Negociadores de Agencias: Alberto Verduzco, Director de Recursos Humanos
Ninguna Accién Anticipada.

Disciplina/Despido/Suspension de Empleado Publico.

Ninguna Accién Anticipada.

Evaluacion dél Desempefio de Empleado Piblico.

Superintendente

Ninguna Accidn Anticipada.

Enfoque en la Excelencia Mesas Anatomage y nuevos proyectos
agricolas
Reconacimiento del personal de enfermeria
y secretaria de salud del distrito

Informe del Representante Estudiantil Mekaya Medina

V AUDIENCIA PUBLICA

1. Audiencia piblica sobre el plan de responsabilidad y control local (LCAP)
2. Audiencia publica sobre el presupuesto del distrito escolar 2021-22.

V] ARTICULOS DE ACCION

Agenda de Consentimiento

. Aprobacion de la Agenda para el 8 de junio de 2021,

Aprobacion del Acta del 11 de mayo de 2021y 25 de mayo de 2021.
Ratificacion de Garantia de Cuentas por Pagar.

. Ratificacién de Ordenes de Compra.
. Aprobacién de empleos sustitutos, temporales y probatorios / renuncias / jubilaciones para

personal certificado.
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E.

10.

11,
12.
13.
14.
15.

16.

Aprobacién de Empleo Probatorio / Cambio de Estatus / Renuncias / Jubilaciones para
Personal Clasificado.

. Aprobacidn de los calendarios instructivos de los afios escolares 2021-2022 y 2022-2023.

Ratificacion de! contrato de pasantia entre la Universidad de Brandman y el Distrito Escolar
Unificado de Delhi.

Aprobacion de las tablas salariales revisadas para el personal no representado, la
administracion clasificada y certificada.

Aprobacién de |a carta complementaria entre €l Distrito Escolar Unificado de Dethi ("DUSD") y
el Asociacién de Empleados Escolares de California, #234 ("CSEA") Relacionado con los afios
laborales 2021-2022 y 2022-2023.

Ratificacion del acuerdo con la Alianza de la Region 3 de Educacion Migrante y con Delhi
Distrito Escolar Unificado.

Ratificacion del acuerdo entre Speech Language and Educational Associates (SLEA) ¥

of Distrito Escolar Unificado de Delhi para Servicios de Habla y Lenguaje para 2020-2021.
Aprobacitn de ajustes presupuestarios.

Aprabacion del contrato de arrendamiento colectiva.

Ratificacion de un acuerdo de subvencion con Legacy Health Endowment para cubrir el costo
de Nuevos servicios de teleconducta de Hazel Health para 2021-2022.

Aprobacion del acuerdo entre el distrito escolar unificado de Delhi y CRLAF para padres
Entrenamiento de liderazgo.

Movimiento por: Secundado por:
Voto provisional del representante estudiantil: Si No
Si: No: Ausente: Abstuvo:

Votos de la Junta:
Cynthia Caldera
Ariel Gonzalez
Juan Peiia

Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar

T

T
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Pendiente

Ninguno

Nuevo Negocio

Ofertas de cursos nuevos de la escuela secundaria de Delhi.
Informe del personal

Preguntas de los migmbros de la junta
Aporte publico




Movimiento por: Secundado por:
Voto provisional del representante estudiantil: Si No
Si: No: Ausente: Abstuvo:

Cynthia Caldera o
Ariel Gonzalez
Juan Pefna

Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar

SRRRAN
T
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. Aprobacién para no celebrar la reunion de la junta programada regularmente el 13 de julio de
2021.

Informe del personal

Preguntas de los miembros de la junta

Aporte publico

Movimiento por: Secundado por:
Voto provisional del representante estudiantil: Si No
Si: No: Ausente: Abstuvo:

Cynthia Caldera
Ariel Gonzalez
Juan Peiia

Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar

T
T
T

Aprobacién de los informes de auditoria de bonos para la Medida E y la Medida W.
Informe del personal
Preguntas de los miembros de la junta
Aporte publico

Movimiento por: Secundado por:
Voto provisional del representante estudiantil: ____ Si _ No

Si: No: Ausente: Abstuvo:
Cynthia Caldera -
Ariel Gonzalez .
Juan Pefa

Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes

T

T




Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar

. Aprobacién de la Resolucion 06-08-2021-A, Solicitud de Financiamiento Continuo del
Programa de Alfabetizacion Familiar y Prekindergarten (CPKS-1045).

Informe del personal

Preguntas de los miembros de a junta

Aporte pUblico

Movimiento por: Secundado por:
Voto provisional del representante estudiantil: Si No
Si: No: Ausente: Abstuvo:

Cynthia Caldera -
Ariel Gonzalez
Juan Pefa

Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar

T
LT
T

. Aprobacion de la Resolucién 06-08-2021-B, Contrato de Solicitud de Financiamiento Continuo
del Programa Preescolar del Estado de California (CSPP-1298).

Informe del personal )

Preguntas de los miembros de la junta

Aporte publico

Movimiento por: Secundado por:
Voto provisional del representante estudiantil: Si No
Si: No: Abstuvo:

Cynthia Caldera
Ariel Gonzalez
Juan Pefia

Vida!l Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar

g
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. Aprobacién de la Resolucion 06-08-2021-C, Reconocimiento a Karen Santos por su jubilacion
luego de 14 afios de servicio a nuestros nifios, personal, padres y comunidad.

Movimiento por: Secundado por:
Voto provisional del representante estudiantil: Si No
Si: No: Ausente: Abstuvo:




Cynthia Caldera
Ariel Gonzalez
Juan Pefia

Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar

T
T
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. Aprobacién de la Resolucion 06-08-2021-D. Reconocimiento a Katherine Hanson en su
jubilacién después de 25 afios de servicio a nuesiros nifios, personal, padres y comunidad.

Movimiento por: Secundado por:
Voto provisional del representante estudiantil: Si No
Si: No: Ausente: Abstuvo:

Cynthia Caldera
Ariel Gonzalez
Juan Pefia

Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar

SERREN
LT
T

T

VIl INFORMACION Y DISCUSION

. Presentacion LCAP {Los documentos asociados con esta presentacion se pueden encontrar en:
https:/fwww.delhi k12.ca.us/pageflegal-postings, bajo el Plan de Responsabilidad de Control
Lacal).

Informe del personal

Preguntas de los miembros de la junta

Aporte publico

. Informe DTA/Comentarios.

Informe del personal
Preguntas de los miembros de la junta
Aporte publico

Informe/Comentarios de CSEA.
Informe del personal
Preguntas de los miembros de la junta
Aporte publico

Informe del superintendente.
Informe del personal
Preguntas de los miembros de la junta
Aporte publico

Comentarios de los miembros de la junta.




Informe del personal
Preguntas de los miembros de la junta

Aporte publico

Vil PLANIFICACION AVANZADA

1. 14 de junio de 2021: Inicio de la escuela de verano.
2. 22 de junio de 2021: Reunién especial de la mesa directiva: Adopcion de LCAP y presupuesto

2021-22.

Movimiento por:

Cynthia Caldera
Arlel Gonzalez
Juan Pefa

Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar

44

SERREN

IX APLAZAMIENTO

Secundado por:

No:

SRRRRN

Ausente:

SRRERE

Abstuvo:
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DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD REFERENCE MATERIAL

Subject: Public Hearing on Local Control and Accountability Plan {LCAP)
Public Hearing on 2021-22 School District Budget
Merced Sun Star Advertisement
Public Posting English
Public Posting Spanish
Public Hearing
District Goal: Governance
Submitted by: Esabel Corrie Hearing Date: June 8, 2021

Background:

Prior to the Board's adoption of the LCAP and School District Budget, the community must be
provided an opporiunity to review the documents prior to a public hearing where the community
can provide the Board of Trustees any comments on the proposed documents. The public hearing
must be at a meeting in advance of the date that the documents will be approved by the Board of
Trustees.

The documents were available for public review on June 3 through June 8th. The Public Hearing
and availability of the documents were advertised in the Merced Sun Star on May 18, 2021 and
posted around the district starting May 25th,

The community comments are informational and the Board should not respond to public
comments. However, the Board could direct staff to make changes to the documents and schedule
a special board meeting to adopt the revised documents.

Public Hearing:

1.

2,

3.

4,

The Board will Open Public Hearing on the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP).
s Listen fo public comments.

Public Hearing on the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) is now closed.

The Board will Open Public Hearing on the 2021-22 School District Budget
¢ Listen to public comments.

Public Hearing on the district budget is now closed.




4/28/2021

THANK YOU for your legal submission!

Adportal Self Service Advertising Confirmation

Your legal has been submitted for publication. Below is a confirmation of your legal placement. You
will also receive an email confirmation.

ORDER DETAILS

~Order Number:

- IPL0021445

" Order Status:

- Submitted
Classification:

- Legals & Public NOthES
- Package:

- MER - Legal Ads 1x

. Final Cost:

. 118.69

Referral Code:
Proposed 2021-2022 Budget

. Payment Type:
~ Account Billed

- User ID:

- 1PL0021305

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

‘. DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT IP

9716 HINTON AVE.

- DELHI, CA 95315

. 209-656-2000

: lturner@delhiklZ.ca.us
" DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TRANSACTION REPORT
Date
12:51 PM - Wed, Apr 28, 2021
- Amount:

. 118.69

SCHEDULE FOR AD NUMBER IPL002.14450

. Tue May 18, 2021
‘ Merced Sun-Star

hltps:h’placelegal.mcclatchy.comflegaIs.’mercedlhomelconﬂrmation.html?id=1 2079&returnto=

PREVIEW FOR AD NUMBER IPL00214450

' NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

4 Proposed 2021-2022 Budget .
' NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN thata publlc
heanng will ba held regarding the pro-
| posed 2021-22 budget and the Local
. Control Accountabllity Plan (LCAP) far
‘the Delhi Unified School District. .
Date: June 8, 2021
Time' ?{)Upm
. Location:
" Delhi Unifled School District,
- Sarah Clegg Conference Room: :
116091 Looust Street, Delhl CA 95315
- http://dethiusd-org.zoom.
usljf933‘r0348237?

pC2RCBWJLz\x-

HSNzZDZYEIgEUTOB

{to access the agenda and meeting
- information)
: (699) D00-6833
- (to call L and |oIn the mesting)
An’y member of the public may be
' heard concaming this budget and

1the LCAP.
 Anly member of the public who wishes
1o inspect the proposed budget and
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Notice of Public Hearing
Delhi Unified School District

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held regarding the Proposed:

Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)
2021-22 School District Budget

To join the meeting in English:

https:h’deihiusd-org,zoom.usi'|193370348237?pwd=ZWVchRCRWJrLszR3NzZDZYZIg5UT09
By phone:

1. Phone Number: 669-900-6833
2. Meeting ID: 933 7034 8237#

The Public Hearing will be:

June 8, 2021 at 7:00 pm

Any member of the public who wishes to inspect the proposed Budget prior to the public
hearing may do so from June 3 to June 8, 2021 online at
https:/iwww.delhi.k12.ca.us/page/legal-postings.

The Delhi Unified School District Board of Trustees will take action on the Proposed Budget
at the June 8, 2021 Board Meeting.




Aviso de Audiencia Publica
Distrito Escolar Unificado de Delhi

Por la presente se da aviso de que se llevara a cabo una audiencia publica con
respecto a la Propuesta:

Plan de responsabilidad y control local (LCAP)
Presupuesto del distrito escolar 2021-22
Para unirse a la reunion en espanol:

https://delhiusd-orq.zoom.us/f93370348237 ?pwd=ZWVpc2RCRWJLZVxRINzZDZYZ1g5UT09

Por teléfono:
1, Marque el nimero de teléfono: 574-221-0061
2. Marque la contrasefia: 712 475 189#%

La Audiencia Pablica seré:
8 de Junio de 2021 at 7:00 pm
Cualquier miembro del publico que desee inspeccionar el propuesto Presupuesto antes de

la audiencia piblica puede hacerlo del 3 al 8 de junio de 2021 Publicaciones en linea en
https://www.delhi.k12.ca.us/pagellegal-postings.

La Junta Directiva del Distrito Escolar Unificado de Delhi tomard medidas sobre el
propuesto Presupuesto en la reunion de la Junta del 8 de junio de 2021.




Individuals who require special accommodation, including but not fimited fo an American Sign Language interpreler,
accessible sealing or documentation in accessible formals, should contact the Superintendent or designee at least two days
before the meeting dale.

Documents related to an agenda ifem that have been distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before a regular meeling
will be available for public viewing at the Dethi Unified School District Office, 9716 Hinton Avenue, Delfi, California or at

hitps:/iwww.delhi.k12.ca.us/o/defhi-usd

DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION
Regular Meeting
Sarah Jane Clegg Conference Room
16091 Locust Street
Deihi, California 95315
Minutes

May 11, 2021
Tuesday, 7:00 p.m.

Note: in accordance with Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-25-20 and N-29-20, the district will
hold its meeting with a quorum of its hoard members participating telephonically.

To join the meeting in English:

httos://delhiusd-ora.zoom.us/{/93370348237 2pwd=ZWVpc2RCRW.JrL zVxR3NzZDZYZIgsUT09

By phone:

1. Phone Number: 669-900-6833
2. Meeting ID: 933 7034 8237

To join the meeting in Spanish:

httDs:HdeIhiusd-orq.zoom.us!i!93370348237?Dwd=ZWVnc2RCRWJrLszRSNzZDZYZIqSUTOQ

By phone:

1. Phone Number: 574-221-0061
2. Pin: 712 475 189#

To view live stream on YouTube click below {live stream is non-interactive).

https:/fyoutu.be/9d6b3z6VVao

A link to the broadcast can also be found on Facebook at:

hitps://fb.mele/1083AEJxq




| CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Maria Salazar at 7:00 p.m. in the Sarah Jane Clegg Conference
Center.

Members Present: Ariel Gonzalez, Vice President
Cynthia Caldera, Clerk
Juan Pefia, Member
Vidal Preciado, Member
Maggie Reyes, Member
Brenda Saavedra, Member
Adolfo Melara, Secretary
Maria Salazar, President
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Mekaya Medina,
Student Representative

Il PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

A, Spotlight on Excellence Employee Recognition 2021
Certificated Retirees and Tenure
Certificated Years of Service
Classified Retirees and Permanence
Classified Years of Service

B. Student Representative Report Mekaya Medina

C. Public Participation B

No action will be taken on any item introduced during the Public Participation portion of the agenda.
individuals are encouraged to follow Board Policy and request items be placed on the agenda
for consideration at least one week prior to the board meeting. For further information please
call Allison Davis at (209) 656-2000, ext. 1102.
Any person wishing to be heard by the Board shall:

e Be recognized by the President

s State Name

e Share their comments
Individuals shall be allowed three (3) minutes each with a maximum time of twenty (20) minutes
allowed per topic. If consecutive translation is needed, additional time will be allowed.

The Board President shall not permit any disturbance or willful interruption of board meetings. Please
be sure to mute your phones when not speaking.
We thank you for attending and welcome you to our meeting.

Il PUBLIC HEARING
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10.

11.

12.

. Public Hearing regarding the 2021-22 Education Protection Act.

|V ACTION ITEMS

Consent Agenda

. Approval of Agenda for May 11, 2021.

. Approval of the Minutes from April 13. 2021 and April 24, 2021,

. Ratification of Accounts Payable Warrant.

. Ratification of Purchase Orders.

. Avproval of Substitute, Temporary and Probationary Employment / Resignations / Retirements

for Certificated Personnel.

. Approval of Probationary Emplayment / Change of Status / Resignations / Retirements for

Classified Staff.

. Approval of Tentative Agreement between the California School Employees Association,

Chapter 234. and Delhi Unified School District for effective dates of July 1, 2020, through June
30, 2021, and Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement (DCBA).

Ratification of Agreement with ERC for Evaluation Services.
Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding with Merced County Office of Education for

2021-22 E-Rate Services.
Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding with Merced County Office for

Business Services/Information Technology Services.
Ratification of Adreement Between Delhi Unified School District and Dannis, Woliver, Kelley

(“DWK’) for Legal Services.

Ratification of Aqreement with Merced County Office of Education for the “virtual” Camp Green

Meadows for 2020-21-All Elementary Schools.

A motion was made by Vidal Preciado to approve the Consent Agenda items. Ariel
Gonzalez seconded the motion.
Student Representative Provisional Vote: _ X _Aye Nay

Ayes: Nays: Absent: Abstain:

Cynthia Caldera
Ariel Gonzalez
Juan Pefia

Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar
The motion passed 5-0-2-0.
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Pending

None
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1.

New Business

Approval of Resolution 05-11-2021-A, Employee Appreciation Month.

Staff Report
Board Members’ Questions
Public Input

A motion was made by Juan Pefia to approve Resolution 05-11-2021-A. Vidal Preciado
seconded the motion.
Student Representative Provisional Vote: __X __Aye Nay

Nays: Absent: Abstain:

Cynthia Caldera
Ariel Gonzalez
Juan Pefla

Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar
The motion passed 5-0-2-0.
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Approval of Resolution 05-11-2021-B, Annual Declaration of Need Statement.

Staff Report
Board Members' Questions
Public Input

A motion was made by Ariel Gonzalez to approve Resolution 05-11-2021-B, Annual
Declaration of Need Statement. Cynthia Caldera seconded the motion.
Student Representative Provisional Vote: __ X _Aye Nay

Ayes: Nays: Absent: Abstain:

Cynthia Caldera
Ariel Gonzalez
Juan Pefa

Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar
The motion passed 5-0-2-0.
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Approval of Resolution 05-11-2021-C, Recognition of Robert Dunnicliff on his Retirement After
17 Years of Service to our Children, Staff, Parents. and Community.




Staff Report
Board Members' Questions
Public Input

A motion was made by Cynthia Caldera to approve Resolution 05-11-2021-C,
Recognition of Robert Dunnicliff on his Retirement after 17 years of service to our
children, staff, parents, and community. Vidal Preciado seconded the motion.
Student Representative Provisional Vote: __ X Aye Nay

Ayes: Nays: Absent; Abstain:

Cynthia Caldera
Arief Gonzalez
Juan Pefa

Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar
The motion passed 5-0-2-0.
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Approval of Resolution 05-11-2021-D, Recognition of Suzanne Greenwood on her Retirement
After 20 Years of Service to our Children, Staf, Parents. and Community. .

Staff Report
Board Members' Questions
Public Input

A motion was made by Ariel Gonzalez to approve Resolution 05-11-2021-D, Recognition
of Suzanne Greenwood on her Retirement after 20 years of service to our children, staff,
parents, and community. Juan Pefia seconded the motion.

Student Representative Provisional Vote: __ X Aye Nay
Ayes; Nays: Absent: Abstain:

Cynthia Caldera X - — o
Ariel Gonzalez X - - S
Juan Pefia X - - -
Vidal Preciado X - - -
Maggie Reyes . - _X _
Brenda Saavedra o _ X _
Maria Salazar X - -

The motion passed 5-0-2-0.

 Aoproval of the Selection of McGraw-Hill's “Impact/impacte,” AP US History “Brinkley.

American Historv” and AP Government "Harrison, American Democracy Now” as the History -
Social Studies programs for Grades TK-12,




Staff Report
Board Members' Questions
Public Input

A motion was made by Ariel Gonzalez to approve the Selection of McGraw-Hill's
“Impact/impacto,” AP US History “Brinkley, American History” and AP Government
“Harrison, American Democracy Now” as the History - Social Studies programs for
Grades TK-12. Juan Pefa seconded the motion.
Student Representative Provisional Vote: _ X Aye Nay

Nays: Absent: Abstain:

Cynthia Caldera
Ariel Gonzalez
Juan Pefia

Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar
The motion passed 5-0-2-0.
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6. Approval of Resolution 05-11-2021-F, Resolution Approving the Education Protection Account
Spending Plan for 2021-22.

Staff Report
Board Members' Questions
Public Input

A motion was made by Cynthia Caldera to approve Resolution 05-11-2021-F, Resolution
Approving the Education Protection Account Spending Plan for 2021-22. Vidal Preciado
seconded the mofion.
Student Representative Provisional Vote: _ X Aye ___ Nay

' Ayes: Absent: Abstain:

Cynthia Caldera
Ariel Gonzalez
Juan Pefia

Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar
The motion passed 5-0-2-0.
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V INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION

1. LCAP Presentation.




Staff Report
Board Members’ Questions
Public Input

2 Information on Delhi High School New Course Offerings.

NN
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10.
11.
12.

13,
14.
15.
16.

Staff Report
Board Members’ Questions
Public Input
DTA Report/Comments.
Staff Report
Board Members' Questions
Public Input
CSEA Report/Comments.
Staff Report
Board Members' Questions
Public Input
Superintendent's Report.
Staff Report
Board Members’ Questions
Public Input
Board Members' Comments.
Staff Report
Board Members’ Questions
Public Input

VI ADVANCED PLANNING

May 12, 2021: El Capitan Elementary School "virtual” Second Cup of Coffee at 8:30 a.m.
May 12, 2021: El Capitan Elementary School “virtual” Kindergarten Promotion Pictures from
8:30 a.m. - 10:30 a.m.

May 12, 2021: Delhi High School Virtual Coffee with the counselors 9 a.m. and 6 p.m.

May 13, 2021: Harmony Elementary School “virtual” Site Council Meeting at 5:00 p.m.

May 13, 2021: El Capitan Elementary School *virtual" Panther Connection at 5:30 p.m.

May 13, 2021: Schendei Elementary School “virtual” Site Council Meeting at 4:00 p.m.

May 15, 2021: Delhi High School PROM In-Person at the Football field at 7:30 p.m. - 10:30
p.m.

May 18, 2021: Delhi Middle School "virtual” Site Council Meeting at 5:00 p.m.

May 20, 2021: Delhi Middle School “virtual” ELAC meeting at 4:00 p.m.

May 25, 2021: Schendel Elementary School "virtual" Site Council Meeting at 4:00 p.m.

May 20, 2021: E| Capitan Elementary School “virtual” Site Council Meeting at 5:30 p.m.
May 20, 2021: Delhi High School Drama Performances "Abstracts" HS Theatre at 7:00 p.m.
Pre-ticked, no walk-ins.

May 27, 2021: Delhi High School FFA Banquet a the Delhi Middle School Gym at 6:00 p.m.
May 27, 2021: Delhi High School “virtual" ELAC meeting at 4:00 p.m.

May 27, 2021: El Capitan Elementary School Superintendent’s Award Ceremony - time TBD.
May 31, 2021: Memorial Day - No School.




17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25,
26.
27.
28.
29.

June 1, 2021:
June 3, 2021:
June 3, 2021:
June 3, 2021:
June 4, 2021:
June 4, 2021;
June 4, 2021:
June 4, 2021:
June 4, 2021:
June 8, 2021:
June 8, 2021:

Delhi High Schoo! “virtual" scholarship night at 6:00 p.m.

LCAP and Budget are available for Public Viewing.

Delhi Middle School 8th Grade Promotion Ceremony at 7:30 p.m.
Schendel Elementary School “virtual” Second Cup of Coffee at 4:00 p.m.
Delhi Middle School 8th Grade Activities Day.

Delhi High School Graduation at 7:30 p.m.

Harmony Elementary School Kindergarten Promotion - time TBD.
Schendel Elementary School Kindergarten Promotion - time TBD.

Last Day of School.

E! Capitan Elementary School 6th Grade Promotion Ceremany- time TBD.
Regular Board Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

June 14, 2021: Start of Summer School.
June 22, 2021: Special Board Meeting: LCAP Adopting and 2021-22 Budget.

VII CLOSED SESSION

If action(s)required by the Brown Act are taken in Closed Session, the voting on that/those

action(s) will be announced in Open Session. Actions required by the Brown Act that
must be taken in public will be done when returning to Open Session.

Conference with Labor Negotiator,

Agency Negotiator:

Alberto Verduzco, Director of Human Resources

No Action Anticipated.

Public Employee Discipline, Dismissal/Release.

No Action Anticipated.

Public Employee Performance Evaluation.

Superintendent

No Action Anticipated.

VIl RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

If action(s)required by the Brown Act are taken in Closed Session, the voting on thatthose

action(s) will be announced in Open Session. Actions required by the Brown Act that

must be taken in public wilt be dohe when returning to Open Session.

Conference with Labor Negotiator.

Agency Negofiator:

Alberto Verduzco, Director of Human Resources




No Action Anticipated.

. Public Employee Discipline, Dismissal/Release.
No Action Anticipated.

Public Employee Performance Evaluation.
Superintendent

No Action Anticipated.

IX ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Juan Pefia to adjourn the meeting at 10:28 p.m. Cynthia Caldera

seconded the motion.

Cynthia Caldera
Ariel Gonzalez
Juan Pefia

Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar
The motion passed 5-0-2-0.
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Adolfo Melara, Secretary

Absent: Abstain:

SUARRN

Cynthia Caldera, Clerk




Individuals who require special accommodation, including but not limited to an American Sign Language interprefer,
accessible seating or documentation in accessible formats, should confact the Superintendent or designee at least two days
before the meeling dale.

Documents related to an agenda item that have been distributed o the Board less than 72 hours before a requiar meeting
will be available for public viewing at the Defhi Unified School District Office, 9716 Hinton Avenue, Delhi, California or at

hitps:/www.dethi. k12.ca.us/o/dethi-usd

DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION
Special Board Meeting
Sarah Jane Clegg Conference Room
16091 Locust Street
Delhi, California 95315
Minutes
May 25, 2021
Tuesday, 7:00 p.m.

Note: In accordance with Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-25-20 and N-29-20, the district wil
hold its meeting with a quorum of its board members participating telephonically.

To join the meeting in English:

hitos://delhiusd-org zoom,us/j/93370348237 2pwd=ZWVpc2RCRWrl zZVxR3NzZDZYZg5UT03

By phone:

1. Phone Number: 669-900-6833
2. Meeting ID: 9337034 8237

To join the meeting in Spanish:

https:/fdelhiusd-org.zoom .uslilQS370348237?owd=ZWV002RCRWJrLszRBNzZDZYZIq5UT09

By phone:

i. Phone Number; 574-221-0061
2. Pin: 712 475 189#

To view live stream on YouTube click below (live stream is non-interactive):

hitps:/fyoutu.be/tgVWgMamb0c

A link to the broadcast can also be found on Facebook at:

https:/ifb.me/e/5dTZmrhg T




[ CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Maria Salazar at 7:00 p.m. in the Sarah Jane Clegg Conference
Center.

Members Present: Ariel Gonzalez, Vice President X
Cynthia Caldera, Clerk X
Juan Pefia, Member X
Vidal Preciado, Member X
Maggie Reyes, Member X
Brenda Saavedra, Member Absent
Adolfo Melara, Secretary X
Maria Salazar, President X
Mekaya Medina, Absent

Student Representative

Il PLEDGE QF ALLEGIANCE

A. Public Participation

No action will be taken on any item infroduced during the Public Participation portion of the agenda.
Individuals are encouraged to follow Board Policy and request items be placed on the agenda
for consideration at least one week prior to the board meeting. For further information please
call Ailison Davis at (209) 656-2000, ext. 1102.
Any person wishing to be heard by the Board shall:

e Be recognized by the President

e State Name

o Share their comments
Individuals shall be aflowed three (3) minutes each with a maximum time of twenty (20) minutes
allowed per topic. If consecutive translation is needed, additional time will be allowed.

The Board President shall not permit any disturbance or willful interruption of board meetings. Please
be sure to mute your phones when not speaking.
We thank you for attending and welcome you to our meeting.

[l ACTION ITEMS
B.  Pending
None
C. New Business

1. Approval of Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Expenditure Plan.




Staff Report
Board Members’ Questions
Public Input

A motion was made by Ariel Gonzalez to approve the Expanded Learning Opportunities
Grant Expenditure Plan. Vidal Preciado seconded the maotion.

Student Representative Provisional Vote: Aye

Ayes: Nays:

Cynthia Caldera
Ariel Gonzalez
Juan Pefia

Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar
The motion passed 6-0-1-0.
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IV INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION

. Superintendent’s Report.
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Staff Report
Board Members' Questions
Public Input

Board Members’ Comments.
Staff Report
Board Members' Questions
Public Input

V ADVANCED PLANNING

May 27, 2021: Delhi High School FFA Banquet at the Delhi Middle School Gym at 6:00 p.m.
May 27, 2021: Delhi High School "virtual” ELAC meeting at 4:00 p.m.

May 27, 2021: El Capitan Elementary School Superintendent’s Award Ceremony at 4:00 p.m.
May 27, 2021: COVID Vaccine Clinic at Schendel Elementary Cafeteria from 2:30 p.m. - 5:30

p.m.

May 28, 2021: Senior Sunset & Movie at DHS Football Stadium from 7:30 p.m. to 10:00 p.m.

May 31, 2021: Memorial Day - No School.

June 1, 2021: Delhi High School “virtual" scholarship night at 6:00 p.m.

June 3, 2021: LCAP and Budget are available for Public Viewing.

June 3, 2021: Delni Middle School 8th Grade Promotion Ceremony at 7:30 p.m.

. June 3, 2024: Schendel Elementary School “virtual” Second Cup of Coffee at 4:00 p.m.
June 3, 2021: El Capitan Elementary School Kindergarten Promotion at 8:45 a.m., 9:30 a.m.

and 10:15 a.m.



12.
13.
14,

18.

18.
17.

18.
18,
20.

June 4, 2021; Delhi Middle School 8th Grade Activities Day.

June 4, 2021; Delhi High School Graduation at 7:30 p.m.

June 4, 2021 Harmony Elementary School Kindergarten Promotion at Golnic/Cisneros - 9:.00
a.m. and Dickens/Espinoza - 10:00 a.m

June 4, 2021: Schendel Elementary School Kindergarten Promotion at 9:00 a.m., 10:00 am.,
11:00 a.m.

June 4, 2021: Last Day of School.

June 4, 2021: El Capitan Elementary School 6th Grade Promotion Ceremony at 9:00 a.m.,
and 10:10 a.m.

June 8, 2021: Regular Board Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

June 14, 2021: Start of Summer School.

June 22, 2021: Special Board Mesting: LCAP Adopting and 2021-22 Budget.

VI ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Ariel Gonzalez to adjourn the meeting at 7:39 p.m. Cynthia
Caldera seconded the motion.

Nays: Absent; Abstain:

Cynthia Caldera
Ariel Gonzalez
Juan Pefia

Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes
Brenda Saavedra
Maria Salazar
The motion passed 6-0-1-0.
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Adolfo Melara, Secretary Cynthia Caldera, Clerk




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD REFERENCE MATERIAL

Subject: Ratification of Accounts Payable Warrants

Batch 47 Batch 48

Consent Agenda
District Goal: Conditions of Learning

Submitted by: Esabel Corrie Approval: June 8, 2021

Background:

Article 4 of the California Education Code requires Board Approval to spend District Funds. To
expedite payments to vendors, the Board has authorized any Board Member, Supetintendent, or
Assistant Superintendent to act on behalf of the majority of the Board to approve district warrants.

While not required, DUSD has always taken the full listing of warrants to the Board for a second review
and approval. Warrants are processed in batches and multiple batches can be open at the same time.
A batch can be closed out of numerical order to accelerate a payment to meet a short due date.

Because of the volume of payroll warrants issued monthly, Ed Code Section 42641 sets provisions,
whereby the Board is exempted from reviewing every payroll warrant issued.
Discussion:

The District has issued the following Warrants to pay vendors for goods and services:

e Batch 46 April 28, 2021 $ 330,367.78
o Batch 47 May 08, 2021 $ 237,859.42
e Batch 48 May 05, 2021 $ 330,654.50
e Batch 50 May 14, 2021 $ 200,176.97
e Batch 51 May 19, 2021 $ 32,000.00
o Batch 52 May 25, 2021 $ 70,112.98

Questions related to specific Warrants can be forwarded fo the Superintendent at any time for
explanation and clarification. Supporting documentation for all warrants is available for review
upon a request made to the Superintendent.

Financial Implication: $ 1,201,171.65

Recommendation:

Ratify the issuance of accounts payable warrants listed above.



Tax 10 num Deposit type
FD-RESC-Y-OBJT.SO-GOAL - FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 TOMPS

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500
BAFCH: 0046 END OF MONTH

Fuo 1 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

ABA mum  Account num

1..00.19 04/28/21 10:05 PAGE 1
<< Held for Audit ==

003 Delhi School District J69927
END OF MONTH
Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date Description
102899/00  AMS.NET

210309 P0-210309 04/23/2021 45607
210407 P0-210407 0471472021 45423

104778/00  ANIXTER INC

210369 PO-210369 03/23/2021 22K401501
210396 PO-210396 04/15/2021 22K401681

104000700  AT&T

210012 PO-210012 04/13/2021 9391002305-16320941
210012 P0O-210012 04/13/2021 9391002302 16320933
210012 P0-210012 04/13/2021 9391065200-16329570
210012 P0-210012 04/13/2021 9391002303-16320943
210012 P0-210012 04/15/2021 9391058739-16344320

104147/00  BATTERY SYSTEMS
PV-210664 03/11/2021 6478562
PY-210665 03/11/2021 6478571

104084/00  BUDDY'S ALL STAR INC

210317 P0-210317 03/05/2021 51176-00
210317 P0-210317 (370872021 51176-01
210343 P0-210343 03/24/2021 51184-00
210343 P0-210343 03/31/2021 51184-01

103052/00  BUSWEST

PY-210666 04/06/2021 XA410025154:01

1 01-0000-0-5876.00-0000-7700-000-000-000 NN P
1 01-0000-0-5810.00-0000-7700-100-000-000 NN F
TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 2,058.00 *

1 01-8150-0-5630,00-0000-8110-200-000-000 NN P
1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-3G0-000-000 8N F
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 694.10 *

2 01-0000-9-5912.00-0000-7700-100-000-000 NN P
2 01-0000-D-5912.00-0000-7700-100-000-000 NN P
2 01-0000-0-5912.00-0000-7700-100-000-000 NN P
2 1-0000-0-5912.00-0000-7700-100-000-000 NY P
2 (1-0000-0-5912,00-0000-7700-100-000-000 NN P

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 502,21 *

01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-400-000-000 MR
01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-200-000-000 NN
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 96.44 *

1 01-0301-0-4300.00-1801-4200-900-000-000 NN P
1 01-0301-0-4300,00-1801-4200-900-600-000 N F
1 01-0301-0-4300.00-1801-4200-900-060-000 NN P
1 01-0301-0-4300,00-1801-4200-900-000-000 NN F

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 15,997.83 *

01-0000-0-4344,00-0000-3600-110-000-000 NN
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 579.76 *

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
Lig Amt  Net Amount
1,155.00 1,155,00
903.00 903.00
2,058,00

651.67 651.67
42.43 42.43
694.10

45.69 45,69
23.67 23.67
23.67 23.67
408.98 408.98
0.20 0.20
502.21

77.16

19.28

96.44

664.41 664.41
2.754.09 1,745.55
9,537.55 9,537.55
4,050.33 4,050,32
15,997.83

579.76

579.76




002 Delhi School District J6s9z7

END OF MONTH

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date

104486/00  CALLFORNIA TEACHING FELLOWS

210022 P0-210022 03/31/2021 27684

103754/00  CASHIER'S OFFICE

PY-210662 04/20/2021 FED INT 3RD QIR 20-21

101623/00  COW-G INC

210409 P0-210409 04/12/2021 B645024
210410 PD-210410 04/12/2021 BG)4604

016633/00  CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY

PY-210667 03/19/2021 1150302

103501/00  CHARTER COMMUINICATIONS

210030 P0-210030 04/15/2021 0172926041521 FIBER

104121/00  CLEVERBRIDGE

210435 P0-210435 04/22/202] 270936162

103735/00  DELHI SCROOL DISTRICT SHOP

PV-210682 (3/31/2021 SCHENDEL DELIVER FOOD
PY-210683 12/01/2021 TRANSPORT SPED STUDENTS

Tax I num DBeposit type
FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.S0-GOAL - FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 TOMPS

Description

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS00  L.00.19 04/28/21 10:05 PAGE 2

BATCH: 0046 END OF MONTH
Fup 01 GENFRAL FUND/CGUNTY SSF

ABA num  Account num

1 01-4124-0-5866.00- 1150-1800-900-000-000 NN P
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 6,696.48 *

01-0000-0-5899.00-0000- 7300-000-000-000 NN

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,259.62 %

1 01-7420-0-4300,00-1110-1000-000-105-104 NN F
1 01-7420-0-4300,00-0000-3140-000-104-108 NN P
TOTAL PAYMHENT AMOUNT 63,408.94 *

01-0000-0-4300. 00-0000-8200-900-000-000 KH
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 94.60 *

2 01-0000-0-5912.00-0000-7700-100-000-000 NN P
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 574.17 * :

1 01-3220-0-5810.h0-0000-7700-000-105-106 N F
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 4,000.00 *

01-0001-0-5835,00-1110-1200-200-000-000 NN
01-6501-0-5835.00-5750-1180-100-000-000 NN

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 157,20 *

<< Held for Audit >>

Lig Amt

6,696.48

63,033.75
375.19

574.17

4,000.00

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
Net Amount

6.696.48
6,696.48

1,289,62
1,259,62

63,033.75
375.19
63,408.94

94,60
94,60

574.17
574.17

4,000,00
4.,000.00

39.00
118,20
157,20




003 Delhi School District J69927
END OF HONTH

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date Description

101291/00 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

210072 PO-210072 03/04/2021 496905

076236/00  ERNEST PACKAGING SOLUTIONS

210038 P0-210038 03/11/2021 90323302
PY-210668 03/11/2021 90323302

101402/00  EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS

210386 P0-210386 03/30/2021 13797893
210386 PQ-210386 03/30/2021 13797893
210386 P0-210386 03/30/2021 13797893
210386 P0-210386 03/30/2021 13797893
210386 P0O-210386 03/30/2021 13797893

040762/00 HILMAR LUMBER INC

210046 P0-210046 04/01/2021 474229
210046 P0-210046 04/13/2021 476272
210047 P0-210047 03/25/2021 472723

PVY-210669 03/24/2021 17117

100488/00  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

PY-210676 (03/16/2021 7142093
PY.210677 03/16/2021 7569466
PY-210678 03/16/2021 7915555
PV-210679 03/16/2020 7942104
PY-210680 03/17/2021 6032304
PY-210681 03/17/2021 6032305

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS00  L.00.19 04/28/21 10:05 PAGE 3

BATCH: 0046 END OF MONTH << Held for Audit >>
FUND 1 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNYY SSF
Tax ID num Beposit type ABA num  Account num EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef

FD-RESG-Y -0BJT, SO-GOAL.- FUNC- SCH-DD1-DDZ TIHPS Liq Amt  Net Amount

-
1 01-0000-0-5842,00-0000-7400-100-000-000 NN P 32.00 32.00

TOTAL PAVMENT AMOUNT 32.00 * 32.00
2 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8200-300-000-000 NN P 25.91 25.91
01-3220-0-4300.00-0000-8200-000-104-108 NN 457.08

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 482,99 * 482,99

1 01-0000-0-4300,00-0000-8200-900-000-000 N ¥ 584.15 584,15

2 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8200-200-000-00C NN F 584.16 584,16

3 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8200-300-000-000 NN F 584.16 584.16

4 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8200-400-000-000 KN F 584.16 584.16

5 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8200-110-000-000 NN F 584,16 584.16

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2.920,79 * 2,920.79
1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-900-090-000 NN P 44,13 44,13

1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-900-000-000 NN P 232.5% 232.55

1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-110-000-000 NN P 14.00 14.00
01-8150-0-5620.00-0060-8110-11¢-000-000 NN 324,03

TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT - 624,71 * 624,71
01-3220-0-4300,00-0000-8200-006-104-108 NN 2,003.02
01-3220-0-4300.00-0000-8200-000-104-108 NN 7.789,52
01-3220-0-4300,00-0000-8200-000-104-108 NN 2,448,13
01-3220-0-4300.00-0000-8200-000-104-108 NN 3.115.81
{1-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8100-900-000-000 RN 332.89
01-8150-0-4300,00-0000-8110-900-000-000 NN 386,06

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 16,075.43 # 16,075.43




003 Delhi School District J69927 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS00  L.00.19 04/28/21 10:06 PAGE 4

END OF MONTH BATCH: 0046 END OF MONTH << Held for Audit >>
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num  Account num EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
Req Reference Date Description FD-RESC-Y-0BJT, SO-GOAL - FUNC-SCH-DD1 -DD2 TIMPS Lig Amt  Net Amount

100988700  KELLY-MOORE PAINT COMPANY

PY-210670 04/07/2021 309-00000426132 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-400-020-000 N 417.88
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 417.88 * 417.88

104868/00  KING FENCE COMPANY

210391 PO-210391 04/20/2021 20211 1 01-00600-0-6400.00-0000-8500-300-000-000 NY F 8,483.00 8,483.00
TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 8,483.00 * 8.483.00

104978/00  KRONOS ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES

210390 P0-21039¢ 03/11/2021 DELHI003 1 01-3220-0-4400.00-0000-8200-000-104-108 NN F 78,113.40  78,113.40
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 78,113.40 * 78,113.40

104993/00  KS TELECON INC

210356 PO-210356 04/23/2021 7354 1 01.8150-0-5630.00-0000-8110-200-000-000 KN F 6,900.00 6,900.00
210357 PG-210357 04/23/2021 7355 1 (1-8150-0-5630.00-0000-6110-200-000-000 NN F 6,550.00 6,550.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMGUNT 13,450.00 * 13.450.00

103792/00  MERCED PEST CONTROL

210051 PO-210051 04/02/2021 118469 ANNEX BASIC 2 01-0000-0-5565, 00-0000-8200-100-000-000 NY P §0.00 50.00
210051 PQ-210051 04/10/2021 118524 0.0, BASIC 2 01-0000-0-5565,00-0000-8200-100-000-000 NY P 50.00 50.00
210052 P0-210052 04/10/2021 118523 BUS BARN BASIC 1 01-0000-0-5565.00-0000-8200-110-000-000 Y P 75.00 75,00
210053 PO-210053 04/02/2021 118477 SCHEMDEL BASIC 1 01-0000-0-8565,00-0000-8200-200-000-000 NY P 50,00 50.00
210053 PD-210053 04/10/2021 118527 SCHENDEL EXTERIOR 1 01-0000-0-5565.00-0000-8200-200-000-000 NY P 200.00 200,00
210054 PO-210054 04/02/2021 118470 EL CAPITAN BASIC 1 01-0000-0-5565.00-0000-8200-300-000-000 NY P 50.00 £0.00
210054 P0-210054 04/10/2021 118525 EL CAPITAN EXTERIOR 1 01-0600-0-5565.00-0000-8200-300-000-000 NY P 200.00 200.00
210055 P0-210055 04/02/2021 118471 HAHRONY BASIC 1 01-0000-0-5565,00-0000-8200-400-000-000 NY P 50.00 50.00
210055 P0-210055 04/10/2021 118526 HARMONY EXTERIOR 1 01-0060-0-5565,00-0000-8200-400-000-000 NY P 200.00 200,00
210056 P0-210056 04/02/2021 118468 DHS BASIC 1 01-0000-0-5566,00-0000-8200-500-000-000 NY P 50,00 50.00
210056 PD-210056 04/10/2021 118522 DHS EXTERIOR 1 01-0000-0-5565,00-0000-8200-900-006-000 NY P 300.00 3¢0.00

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,275.00 * 1,275.00
105003/00  MULTI-HEALTH SYSTEH INC

210401 PD-210401 04/05/2021 SIPOROGS1E3 1 01-3220-0-4300.00-5770-3110-000-103-112 NN F 403.00 464.24
. TOTAL PAYMENT AMGUNT 464,24 * 464.24




003 Delhi School District J69927
END OF MONTH

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date Description

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS00  L.00.19 04/28/21 10:05 PAGE 5
BATCH: 0046 END OF MONTH << Held for Audit »>

FUND ;01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num  Account num
FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.50-GOAL -FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 TIMPS

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef

L1g Ant

Net Amount

027815/00  OFFICE DEPOT

210062 P0-210062 03/25/2021 165339702001
210062 PQ-210062 03/26/2021 164744123001
210067 P0-210062 04/01/2021 165346275001
210062 PO-210062 04/01/2021 165369087001
210062 £0-210062 04/12/2021 165735336001
210062 P0-210062 04/13/2021 169146191001
210062 PO-210062 04/14/2021 169145483001
210066 P0-210066 03/29/2021 16348861001

104973/00  RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS

210412 P0-210412 04/19/2021 INV073596
210413 PO-210413 04/12/2021 INV072278

103944/00  RUSSELL SIGLER INC

PY-210673 03/31/2021 INV-BR521002833
PV-210674 03/18/2021 INV-BRS21002421

100642/00  SAFETLITE OF HODESTO INC

P¥-210671 03/11/2021 373272
PV-210672 03/16/2021 373373

101579/00  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE

CH-210033 03/08/2021 CHM130594
210069 P0-210069 0372672021 PINV0796753
210069 PO-210069 03/26/2021 PINVQ796837
210069 P0-210069 04/20/2021 PINVDB06248
210070 PO-210070 02/25/2021 PINVG786672
210070 PO-210070 02/25/2021 PINVO785643
210197 PO-210197 04/12/2021 PINV0B02585

1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1800-900-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1800-900-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1800-900-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1800-900-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1800-900-000-0G0 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1800-900-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300,00-1110-1800-900-000-000 NN
1 01-0204-0-4300.00-0140-7550-900-600-000 NN
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 862.27 *

o= = B+ B = Bk = Bk = B = Ry =

1 01-3220-0-4300.00-5770-3110-000-103-110 NN F
1 01-3220-0-4300.00-5770-3110-000-103-110 NN F
TOTAL PAYMENT AHOUNT 2,135.48 *

01-8150-0-4344.,00-0000-8110-400-000-000 MN
01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-900-000-000 KN
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,105.89 *

01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-110-000-000 NN
01-3220-0-4300.00-0000-8200-000-104-108 NN
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 510,28 *

01-0000-0-4300,00-1110-1200-200-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4360.00-1110-1200-300-000-000 NN P
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1200-300-000-000 Ny P
1 01-0001-0-4300,00-1110-1200-300-000-000 NN P
1 01-00601-0-4300,00-1110-1200-200-900-000 NN P
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1200-200-900-000 NN P
2 01-0002-0-4300.00-0001-1000-200-000-000 NN P
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 174,83 *

99.32
140.06
209.01

55.44

64,87

18.09
167,73
107.75

1,441.90
693.58

15.66
16.03
38.19
559.44
14.98
64.54

99.32
140.06
209,01

55.44

64.87

18,09
167.73
107.75
862.27

1,441.90
693.58
2,135.48

769.38
336.51
1,105.89

284,79
225.49
510.28

-534.01
15.66
16.03
38.19

559.44
14.98

174.83




003 Delhi School District J69927
END OF HONTH
FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date Description

083015/00  SPURR

210073 P0-210073 03/31/2021 113495 CLEGG
210073 £0-210073 03/31/2021 113495 D.0.
210073 P0-210073 03/31/2021 113495 BUS BARN
210074 P0-210074 03/31/2021 113495

210075 PO-210075 03/31/2021 113495 EL CAPITAN
210076 PO-210076 03/31/2021 113495 HARMONY
210077 P0-210077 03/31/72021 113495 PRINT SHQP
210077 P0O-210077 03/31/2021 113495 ED PARK

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

104961/00  STAPLES

210423 P0-210423 04/26/2021 LFD831

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

089971700  TURLOCK IRRIGATION DISTRICT

210078 P0-210078 04/16/2021 0074700000 D.O./ANNEX APR 21
210079 PO-210079 04/16/2021 0074700000 8.8. APR 2021
210080 PO-210080 04/16/2021 0074700000 SCHENDEL APR 2021
210081 PD-210081 04/16/2021 00722300000 EL CAPITAN APR 21
210082 P0-210082 04/16/2021 0074700000 HARMONY APR 2021
210083 P0-210083 04/16/2021 007400000 ED PARK APR 2021

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

103194/00 UNITED REFRIGERATION

210086 PD-210086 03/30/2021 78150601-00

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

102674/00  UPS

210359 PO-210359 (4/10/2021 0000Y80A72151
210359 P0-210359 04/17/2021 0000Y80A72161

TOTAL PAYMENT AMGUNT

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0046 END OF MONTH
: 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

Tax ID num Deposit type
FD-RESC-Y -0BJT.50-GOAL - FUNC-5CH-DD1-DD2 TIPS

APY500

ABA num  Account num

1 01-0000-0-5615,00-0000-8200-100-000-000 NN P
1 01-0000-0-5515,00-0000-8200-100-000-000 ¥ P
2 01-0000-0-5515,00-0000-8200- 100-000-000 NN P
2 01-0000-0-5515,00-0000-8200-200-000-000 N P
1 01-0000-0-5515.00-0000-8200-300-000-000 NN P
1 01-0000-0-5515,00-0000-8200-400-000-000 NN F
1 01-0000-0-5515.00-0000-8200-900-000-000 NN P
1 01-0000-0-5515.00-0000-8200-900-000-000 NN P
15,020.69 *

1 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-7300-000-000-000 KN P
150.42 *

2 01-0000-0-5520.00-0000-8200-100-000-000 NN P
1 01-0000-0-5520.00-0000-8200-110-000-000 XN P
1 01-0060-0-5520.00-0000-6200-200-000-000 KN P
1 01-0000-0-5520,00-0000-8200-300-000-000 NN P
1 01-0000-0-5520.00-0000-8200-400-000-000 NN P
1 01-0000-0-5520.00-0000-8200-900-000-000 KN P
22,926.47 *

1 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-110-000-000 KN P
B64.55 *

1 01-3220-0-5930,00-0000-3140-000-106-103 NN P
1 01-3220-0-5930,00-06000-3140-000-106-103 NN P
162.05 *

L.00.19 04/28/21 10:05 PAGE 6
<< Held for Audit >>

FE ES E-Term E-ExtRef

Lig Amt  Net Amount

70.96
106.63
1,530.00
2,191.71
1,612.53
1,589.32
169.86
7.322.79

150.42

§11.08
535,81
2,836.50
3,022.75
3,758.37
11,961.96

864.55

155.58

70.96
106.63
1,530.00
2,191,71
1,612,583
2,016.21
169.86
7,322.79
15,020.69

150.42
160.42

£11.08
535.81
2,836.50
3,022.75
3,798.37
11,961.96
22,926.47

864,55
864.55

6.47
155.58
162.05




003 Delhi School District J69927 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS00  L.00.19 04/28/21 10:05 PAGE 7

END OF MONTH BATCH: 0046 END OF MONTH . << Held for Audit >»
FUKD ;01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num  Account num EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
Req Reference Date Description FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.S0-GOAL- FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 TIMPS Lig Amt  Net Amount

103305/00  VERIZON WIRELESS

210088 P0-210088 04/12/2021 9877631593 1 01-0000-0-5921,00-0000-7700-100-000-000 KN P 638.27 638.27
210113 P0-210113 04/14/2021 9877679027 2 01-3220-0-5912.00-1110-1000-000-105-104 KN P 4,058.87 4,058.87
' TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 4,697.14 * 4,697.14

102394/00  WORK WELLMESS

PY-210675 04/07/2021 10539 GILBERT CORTEZ 03/01/21 {1-0000-0-5866.00-0000-3600-110-000-000 NY 99.00
PV-210675 04/07/2021 7776 ADAN MORENO 03/02/21 01-0000-0-5866, 00-0000-3600-110-000-000 NY 99,00
TOTAL PAYMENT ANOUNT 198.00 * 198.00

TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 267,266,806 ** 267,266.86




003 Delhi School District J69927 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELISY APYS00  1.,00.19 04/20/21 10:05 PAGE 8
EHD OF MONTH "BATCH: 0046 END OF HONTH << Held for Audit >>
FUND 13 CAFETERIA SPECTAL REVERUE FUND

Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID mum Ooposit type ABA wm  Account num FE ES E-Term E-ExtRef

Req Reference Date  Description FD-RESC-Y-0BIV. S0+ GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-0D2 TOHPS  Lig Aat  Neb Amount
103643700  SODEXD

PV-210663 04/07/2021 1001839829 WARCH 2021 13-5310-0-4700,00.0000-3700-000-000-000 NR 63,100,92

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 63,100.92 * ‘ 63,100,92

TOTAL FUND  PAYHENT 63,100,92 *& 63,100.92

TOTAL BATCH PAYNENT 330,367,786 #ak ¢.00 330,367.78

TOTAL DISTRICT PAYUENT 330,367, 78 ik 0.00 330,367.78

TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 330,367.78 WKk« 0.00 330,367.78

Number of checks to be printeds 37, not counting volds due to stub overflous, 330,367,78

APPROVED BY:




003 Delhi School District J74019 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS00  L.00.19 05/06/21 09:47 PAGE 1

FIRST OF MONTH BATCH: 0047 FIRST OF HGNTH << Held for Audit >>
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND/CQUNTY SSF
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID nun Deposit type ABA num  Account num EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
Req Reference Date Description FD-RESC-Y-08JT.S0-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-DDZ T9HPS Lig Amt  Net Amount

....................................................................................................................................

001115/00 ACME ELECTRIC CO

PY-210684 04/20/2021 21422 01-8150-0-5630.00-0000-8110-900-000-006 NN 242,22
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 242,22 * 242.22

103643/00  ADAN HORENO

TC-210017 04/29/2021 MARCH 2021 MILEAGE 01-0000-0-5200.00-0000-8200-110-000-000 HN 133.84
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 133,84 * 133.84

104569/06  ADVANCED CHEMICAL TRANSPORT

PV-210685 04/30/2021 330599 . 01-0000-0-5866.00-0000-7540-110-000-000 NN 465.48
TOTAL PAYHMENT AHOUNT 465.48 * 465.48

104273/00  ALLWAYS TOWING

PV-210686 04/05/2021 063443 01-0000-0-4344.00-0000-3600-110-000-000 NY 750.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 750.00 * 750.00

100845/00  ALPHA NUMERIC

210438 PO-210438 04/22/2021 A132017 1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1200-300-000-000 NN F 129.90 129.90
TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 129.90 * 179,90

102899/00  AMS.NET

210447 PQ-210447 0473072021 46048 1 01-0000-0-4313.00-0000-7700-000-000-000 NN P 13,800.00  13,800.00
PV-210699 03/29/2021 45136 01-0000-0-5876.00-0000-7700-100-000-000 KN 4,820.64
TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 18,620.64 * 18,620.64

104727/00  AT&T

210011 P0-210011 04/23/2021 2096649124 1 01-0000-0-5922.00-0000-7700-100-000-000 NN P 192,04 192.04
210011 PD-210011 04/23/2021 2096649130 1 01-0000-0-5922,00-0000-7700-100-000-000 NN P 395.03 395.03
210011 PO-210011 04/23/2021 2096649162 1 01-0000-0-5922,00-0000-7700-100-000-000 NN P 193.97 193.97
210011 PO-210011 04/23/2021 2096649163 1 01-0000-0-5922.00-0000-7700-100-000-000 NN P 193.97 193,97
210011 P0-210011 04/23/2021 2096649276 1 01-0000-0-5922.00-0000-7700-100-000-000 NN P 192.04 192.04

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,167.06 * 1,167.056




003 belhi School District J74019
FIRST OF MONTH
Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date Description

006217/00  ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUDD

PV-210700 03/31/2021 619953

104591/00  BENCHMARK EOUCATION

210124 PO-210124 05/06/2021 NEVER RECEIVED
210124 P0-210124 05/06/2021 NEVER RECEIVED
210124 P0-210124 (5/05/2021 NEVER RECEIVED

104389/00  CAROLINA CORTES LOUDET

PV-210701 04/19/2021 373

101523/00 COW-G INC

210424 PD-210424 04/29/2021 (446854
210425 PQ-210425 04/29/2021 C446627
210434 P0-210434 04/28/2021 C443374

016633/00  CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY
210373 P0-210373 05/04/2021 1161126
210374 P0-210374 05/04/2021 1161125
210375 P0-210375 05/04/2021 1161124

PV-210687 04/23/2021 11589678

104735700 CITI CARDS

PV-210703 04/19/2021 5414 R.SHELTON 4/8/21

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0047 FIRST OF MONTH
FUND  : 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

Tax ID num Depasit type ABA num  Account num

FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.S0-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 TOMPS

01-0000-0-5800.00-0000-7110-000-000-000 NY
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 3,000.00 *

1 01-3010-0-5876.00-1110-1200-200-000-000 NN C

2 01-3010-0-5876.00-1110-1200-300-000-000 AN C

3 01-3010-0-5876,00-1110-1200-400-000-000 NN C
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 0.00 *

~

01-0000-0-5866.00-0000-7500-000-000-000 NY
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 895,84 *

1 01-3220-0-4400,00-1110-1000-000-106-104 NN F
1 01-3220-0-4300,00-1110-1000-000-105-104 RN F
1 01-0000-0-4400.00-0000-7700-000-000-000 NN P

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 71,725.75 *

1 01-3220-0-4400.00-0000-8110-000-104-108 NN F
1 01-3220-0-4400.00-0000-8110-000-104-108 HH F
1 01-3220-0-4400,00-0000-8110-000-104-108 NN P
01-7420-0-4300,00-1110-1000-000-110-108 NN
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 8,247.47 *

01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-2100-000-000-000 NN

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,185.23 *

Liq Ant

3,145.19
3,145.19
3.146.12

39,354.41
32,166.61
204,73

2,489.03
2,489.03
2,489.03

APYS00  L.00.19 05/06/21 09:47 PAGE .
<< Held for Audit >>

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
Net Amount

3,000.00
3,000,00

895.84
895.84

39,384.41
32,166.61

204,73
71,725.75

2,489.03
2,489.03
2,489.03

780.38
8,247.47

1,185.23
1,185.23




003 Delhi School District J74019

FIRST OF HONTH

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date Descript1 on

Tax ID num Depasit type ABA rum  Account num
FD-RESC-Y-0BJT,$0-GOAL -FUNC - SCH-DD1-DD2 T9MPS

<< Held for Audit >>

Liq Amt

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500  L.00.19 05/06/21 09:47 PAGE 3
BATCH: 0047 FIRST OF MONTH
1 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
Net Amount

....................................................................................................................................

019851/00 COMMERCIAL FILTER SERVICE

210029 P0-210029 01/12/2021 20216027
210029 P0-210029 02/09/2021 20210137
210029 P0-210029 02/09/2021 20210548
210029 PO-210029 03/09/2021 20210242
210029 P0-210029 03/09/2021 20210563
210029 PD-210029 04/06/2021 20210357
210029 PO-210029 04/28/2021 20210558
210192 P0-210192 01/12/2021 20210051
210192 P0-210192 02/09/2021 20210163
210192 PO-210192 02/09/2021 20210551
210192 P0-210192 (3/09/2021 20210266
210192 P0-210192 03/09/2021 20210556
210192 P0-210192 04/06/2021 20210383
210192 PD-210192 04/28/2021 20210561
210193 PD-210193 01/12/2021 20210028
210193 PO-210193 02/09/2021 20210138
210193 P0-210193 02/09/2021 20210550
210193 P0-210193 03/09/2021 20210243
210193 P0-210193 03/09/2021 20210554
210193 P0-210193 04/06/2021 20210358
210193 P0-210193 04/28/2021 20210559
210194 PQ-210194 01/12/2021 20210026 DHS
210194 P0-210194 01/12/2021 20210026 DHS
210194 PO-210194 02/09/2021 2021036 DMS
210194 PO-210194 02/09/2021 20210136 DHS
210194 P0-210194 02/09/2021 20210547 DHS
210194 PO-210194 02/09/2021 20210547 DHS
210194 PQ-210194 03/09/2021 20210241 DMS
210194 P0-210194 03/09/2021 20210552 DS
210194 P0-210194 03/09/2021 20210241 OHS
210194 p0-210194 03/09/2021 20210552 DHS
210194 P0-210194 04/0672021 20210356 DMS
210194 PO-210194 04/28/2021 20210557 DMS
210194 PD-210194 04/06/2021 20210356 DHS
210194 pQ-210194 04/28/2021 20210557 DHS
210195 P0-210195 01/12/2021 20210049
210195 P0-210195 02/09/2021 20210159
210195 PD-210195 02/09/2021 20210549
210195 PD-210195 03/09/2021 20210265
210195 PO-210195 03/09/2021 20210555
210195 P0-210195 04/06/2021 20210382
210195 PD-210195 04/28/2021 20210560

01-8150-0-5630.00-0000-8110-100-000-000 NN
01-8150-0-5630,00-0000-8110-100-000-000 NN
01-8150-0-5630.00-0000-8119-100-000-000 NN
{41-8150-0-5630.00-0000:8110-100-000-000 NN
01-8150-0-5630.,00-0000-8110-100-000-000 NN
01-8150-0-5630,00-0000-8110-100-000-000 NN
01-8150-0-5630.00-0000-8110-100-000-000 NN
01-3210-9-5866,00-0000-8200-200-000-000 NN
01-3210-0-5866.00-0000-8200-200-000-600 NN
01-3210-0-5866, 00-0000-8200-260-000-000 NN
1-3210-0-5866,00-0000-8200-200-000-000 KN
1-3210-0-5866.00-0000-8200-200-000-000 NN
1-3210-0-5866.10-0000-8200-200-000-000 NN
1-3210-0-5866.00-0000-8200-200-000-000 NN
1-3210-0-5866.00-0000-8200-300-000-000 NN
1-3210-0-6866.00-0000-8200-300-000-000 NN
1-3210-0-5866.00-0000-8200-300-000-000 NN
1-3210-0-5866.,00-0000-8200-300-000-000 NN
1-3210-0-5866,00-0000-8200-300-000-000 NN
1-3210-0-6866.00-0000-8200-300-000-000 KN
1-3210-0-5866.00-0000-8200-300-000-000 NN
1-3210-0-5866.00-0000-8200-800-000-000 NN
1-3210-0-5866,00-0000-8200-900-000-000 NN
1-3210-0-5866.00-0000-8200-800-000-000 NN
1-3210-0-5866.00-0000-8200-900-000-000 NN
1-3210-0-5866.00-0000-8200-800-000-000 NN
1-3210-0-5866. 00-0006-8200-900-000-000 NN
01-3210-0-5866,00-00600-8200-800-000-000 N

01
0
0
]
¢
)
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

2
2
2
2
2
2
2
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
1
[4
1
2
1 N
1 01-3210-0-5866.00-0000-8200-800-000-000 NR
2 01-3210-0-5866.00-0000-8200-900-000-000 NN
2 01-3210-0-5866,00-0000-8200-900-000-000 NN
1 01-3210-0-5866,00-0000-8200-8G0-000-000 NN
1 01-3210-0-5866.00-0000-8200-800-000-000 NN
2 01-3710-0-5866.00-0000-8200-900-000-000 NN
2 01-3210-0-5866.00-0000-8200-900-000-000 NN
1 01-3210-0-5866.00- 0000-8200-400-000-000 KN
1 01-3210-0-5866,00-0000-8200-400-000-000 NN
1 01-3210-0-5866.00- 0000-8200-400-000-000 hN
1 01-3210-0-5866.00-0000-8200-400-000-000 NN
1 01-3210-0-5866.00-0000-8200-400-000-000 NN
1 01-3210-0-5866.00-0000-8200-400-000-000 HN
1 01-3210-0-5866.00-0000-8200-400-000-000 NN

TOTAL PAYMENT AMGUNT 29,943,96 *

59.39
£9.39
32.15
69,39
48.72
£9.39
38.18
494.89
494,89
451,06
494,89
759,61
494 .89
759.61
494,14
494,14
510.67
494,14
963.21
494.14
963.21
1,269.25
620,23
1,259,256
620.23
1,574.39
775.44
1,259.26
1.765.65
620.23
869.65
1,259.25
1,765.65
620,23
869.65
726,56
726,56
825.30
726.56
1,171.71
726.56
1,1i71.71

59.39
£9.39
32.15
59.39
48.72
59.39
48,72
494,89
494.89
451,06
494.89,
759.61
494.89
759.61
494,14
494,14
510.67
494,14
963.21
494,14
963.21
1,259.26
620.23
1,259.25
620,23
1,574.38
775.44
1,259.26
1,765.65
620,23
869,65
1,269.26
1,765.65
620,23
869,65
726.506
726.56
825,30
726.56
1.171.71
726,56
1.171.71
29,943.96




003 Delhi School District J74019
FIRST OF MONTH

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date Description

Tax ID num Deposit type
FD-RESC- ¥ -0BJT.S0-GOAL-FUNG-SCH-DD1-DD2 TIHPS

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS00 L,00.19 05/06/21 09:47 PAGE 4

BATCH: 0047 FIRST OF MONTH
FUkD  : 01 GENERAL FUND/CCUNTY SSF

ABA num  Account num

<< Held for Audit >>

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
Net Amount

104220700  CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEHS

PV-210722 04/26/2021 MARTA ALVARADO
PV-210722 04/26/2021 ANDREA CAPIZZI
PV-210722 04/26/2021 ESABEL CORRIE
PV-210722 04/26/2021 ALLISON DAVIS
PV-210722 04/26/2021 JUANITA DELGADO
PV.210722 04/26/2021 TIFFINI DHANOTA
PV-210722 04/26/2021 FILOMEMA DIAS
PY-210722 04/26/2021 MARTA FONTES
PV-210722 04/26/2021 NIKHIL GAUTAM
PV-210722 04/26/2021 GRACE GOODNIGHT
PV-210722 04/26/2021 VERGNICA GUTIERREZ
PY-210722 04/26/2021 ISMAEL HACTAS
PY-210722 04/26/2021 CHRISTIAN MILEY
PV-210722 04/26/2021 CLAUDIA NAVALLEZ
PV-210722 04/26/2021 BARBARA PARRISH
PV-210722 04/26/2021 PAVEN SAHRA
PV-210722 04/26/2021 REBECCA SHELTVON

104902/60 CRISTIAN MILEY

PV.210702 04/29/2021 ALL STAR TROPY REIMBURSEMENT

101403/00  DELHI NAPA

PV-210723 04/01/2021 105924
PY-210724 04/14/2021 106900
PV-210725 04/13/2021 106945

067958/00 DELHI SCHOOL PETTY CASH

PY-210721 05/04/2021 POST MASTER
PV-210721 05/04/2021 POST MASTER
PY-210721 05/04/2021 POST MASTER
Py-210721 05/04/2021 POST MASTER
PY-210721 05/04/2021 POST MASTER
PY-210721 05/04/2021 POST MASTER
PV-210721 (5/04/2021 POST MASTER
PY.210721 05/04/2021 POST MASTER
PV-210721 05/04/2021 GILBERTQ CORT

01-0000-0-4300,00-0000-7300-000-000-000 NN
{11-4124-0-4300.00-1150-1800-900-000-000 NN
01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-7300-000-000-000 NN
01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-7150-000-000-000 NN
(1-0000 -0-4300.00-0000-7400-000-000-000 NN
01-0000-0-4300,00-0000-7400-000-000-000 NN
01-0001-0-4300,00-1116-1200-400-000-000 NN
01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1800-900-00-000 NN
01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-7700-000-000-000 NN
01-7420-0-4300.00-0000-8200-000-104-108 NN
01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1200-200-000-000 NN
01-8156-0-4300.00-0000-8110-000-000-000 NN
01-0001-0-4300,00-1110-1800-900-000-000 NN
01-0001-0-4300.00-0000-2700-900-000-000 NN
01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1200-300-000-000 NN
01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-7300-000-00G-000 NN
01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-7300-000-000-000 NN
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 39,183.03 *

01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1800-900-000-000 KN
TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 161.81 *

{1-8150-0-4300,00-0000-8110-400-000-000 NN

01-0000-0-4344,00-0000-7540-110-000-000 KN

01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-900-000-000 NN
TOTAL PAYHMENT AMOUNT 255,68 *

01-0000-0-5931.00-0000-2700-300-000-000 NN
01-0000-0-5931.00-0000-2700-400-000-000 NN
01-0000-0-5931,00-0000-2700-200-000-000 NN
01-0000-0-5931.00-0000-2700-200-000-000 NN
01-0000-0-5931,00-0000-2700-900-000-000 NN
. 01-0000-0-5931.00-0000-2700-800-000-000 NN
01-0000-0-5931.00-0000-2700-400-000-000 NN
01-0606-0-5931.00-0000-2700-100-900-000 KN
01-0100-0-9556,00-0000-0000-000-000-000 NN

-114,18
9,715.13
1,589.34
6,998.32

145,57
551.21
2,142.54
790.00
3,509.94
2,704.33
593.19
772.59
199.99
6.645.79
135.20
2,438.00
366.07
39,183.03

161.81
i61.81

15.40
192,78
47.40
255.58

170.63
291,49
248.82
68.78
122.02
71.66
45.79
53.58
© 158.23




003 DeThi Scheol District J74019 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS00  L.00.19 05/06/21 09:47 PAGE 5

FIRST OF MONTH BATCH: 0047 FIRST OF MONTH << Held for Audit >>
Fuko  : 0 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num  Account num EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
Req Reference [ate Description FO-RESC-Y-0BJT, S0- GOAL -FUNC -SCH-DD1 -002 TOMPS Liqg Amt  Net Amount

(67958 (CONTINUED)
Pv-210721 05/04/2021 POLLY CORTEZ 01-0100-0-9556,00-0000-0000-000-000-000 NN 306,26
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,537.26 * - 1,537.26
103855/00 DK
PY-210704 04/02/2021 APRIL 2021 BILLING 01-0000-(-5801,00-0000-7400-000-000-000 NY 4,686.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 4,688.00 * 4,688.00
101874700  FRANCHISE TAX BOARD

PY-210720 04/30/2021 5552 PPE 04/30/21 01-0166-0-9556.00-0000-0000-00¢-000-000 KN 515.66
TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 515.66 * : 515.66

103695/00  GATEWAY FIRE EQUIPMENT

PY-210688 04/21/2021 87172 01-8150-0-5866.00-0000-8110-900-000-000 NY 450.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 450,00 * 450.00

102728700  HD SUPPLY FACILITES MAINT.

PY-210705 04/15/2021 1800031296 02/20/21 01-0000-0-5300.00-0000-7300-000-000-000 NN - 21.44
PV-210705 04/15/2021 1800716022 03/20/21 01-0000-0-5300.00-0000-7300-000-000-000 NN 13.29
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOQUNT 34.73 % n.n

040762/00  HILMAR LUMBER INC

CM-210034 04/2B/2021 476517 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-900-000-000 NN -18.52
210046 PO-210046 (472172021 477808 1 61-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-900-000-000 NN P 157.16 157,16
210046 P)-210046 04/21/2021 477816 1 01-8150-0-4300,00-0000-8110-900-000-000 NN P 26,02 26,02

PY-210689 02/05/2021 463851 01-3210-0-4300.00-0000-8100-000-007-000 hN 238.50

PV-210697 04/16/2021 476972 (01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8100-900-000-000 NN 260.35

PV-210698 02/08/2021 464185 01-3210-0-4300.00-0000-8100-000-007-000 KN 188.89

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 855,40 * 855.40

104855/00  JACK SCHAEDER & ASSOCIATES INC

PV-216706 03/16/2021 31379 01-0000-0-5866.00-0000-7300-000-000-000 NN 577.50
PV-210707 04/09/2021 31438 : 01-0000-0-5866. 00 -8000-7300-000-000-000 NN 3,300.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 3.877.50 * 3.877.50




003 Delhi School District J74019
FIRST OF MONTH

Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date Description

Tax ID num Deposit type .
FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.50-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 T9MPS

ABA num  Account num

<< Held for Audit >»

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.19 05/06/21 09:47 PAGE 6
BATCH: 0047 FIRST OF MONTH
: 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

FE ES E-Term E-ExtRef

Liq Amt

Het Amount

103473/00  JOHNSON PLUMBING INDUSTRIAL

PV-210690 04/23/2021 3030
PY-210691 04/13/2021 3021

104674700  MHSS INC

PV-210708 03/14/2021 13
PV-210709 03/24/2021 14

105003/00  MULTI-HEALTH SYSTEM INC

210415 PO-210415 04/19/2021 SIP0092272

104745/00  NCCEP

210107 PQ-210107 04/28/2021 DUPLICATE PO
210147 P0-210147 06/12/2020 CCC-00158

104348/00  O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC

PV-210692 04/06/2021 5620-328592

027815/00 OFFICE DEPOT

210062 PO-210062 03/26/2021 164744951001
210062 PO-210062 03/26/2021 165234258001
210062 PO-210062 03/18/2021 163589549001
210062 P0-210062 03/24/2021 165340223001
210062 PO-210062 04/02/2021 165382771001
210064 PO-210064 03/19/2021 164170003001
210064 PO-210064 63/19/2021 164170580001
210064 PO-210064 03/19/2021 164170581001

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT

01-8150-0-5630.00-0000-8110-200-000-000 NN

01-0000-0-5630.00-0000-8100-900-000-000 AN
TGTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT '

1,623.31 *

01-0301-0-5866.00-1801-4200-900-000-000 NN
01-0301-0-5866,00-1801-4200-900-000-000 NN
2,381.00 *

1 01-3220-0-4300.00-5770-3110-000-103-110 HN F
1,005.22 *

1 01-0001-0-5876.00-1219-1800-900-000-000 NN C
1 01-0001-0-5876.00-1110-1800-900-000-000 NN F
3,000.00 *

01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-7540-110-000-000 NN

TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 13.40 *

1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1800-900-000-000 HN
1 01-0001-0-4300,00-1110-1800-900-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1800-900-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1800-900-000-000 KN
1 01-0001-0-4300,00-1110-1800-900-000-000 NN
1 01-0000-0-4300,00-0000-7540-110-000-000 NN
1 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-7540-110-000-000 NN
1 01-6000-0-4300,00-0000-7540-110-000-000 KN
1,657.34 *

p
P
P
P
P
P
P
P

1.005.22

3,000.00
3,000.00

161.61
161.61
53.25
161.61
969.69
7.7%
80.88
54,94

292,50
1,330.81
1,623.31

987.00
1,394.00
2,381.00

1,005,.22
1,005.22

0.00
3,000.00
3,000.00

13.40
13,40

161.61
161,61
59.25
161.61
969.69
7.75
80,88
54,94
1,657.34




ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500
BATCH: 0047 FIRST OF HONTH
FUND  : 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num  Account. num

FD-RESC-Y-0BJT, SO-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-0D1-DD2 T9MPS

L.00.19 05/06/21 (9:47 PAGE 7
<< Held for Audit »>

EE ES E-Term E-EXtRef
Liq Amt  Net Amount

003 Delhi School District J74019
FIRST OF MONTH
Vendor/Addr Remlt name

Req Reference Date Description
101137/00  PAR INC

210429 PO-210429 04/22/2021 66466D-1
103944700 RUSSELL SIGLER INC

PV-210693 04/06/2021 INV-BRS21002980
101579/00  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE
210070 PO-210070 02/26/2021 PINVO786100
210070 PO-210070 03/26/2021 PINV0796959

210070 PO-210070 03/25/2021 PINVO796451
210197 P0-210197 03/25/2021 PINV0796362

102141709  STANISLAUS COUNTY OFFICE OF ED
P¥-210710 04/05/2021 211505
PY-210711 03/17/2021 211423

PY-210712 03/17/2021 211417
PY-210713 04/05/2021 211516

104961700  STAPLES

210423 P0-210423 04/27/2021 LEG370

104808700  SYNAPSE TECHNOLOGIES INC
PV-210714 02/11/2021 1452

101901700  TENNANT SALES AND SERVICE CO.

PY-210694 04/17/2021 917613037

1 01-3220-0-4300,00-5770-3121-000-103-112 NN F
TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 1,132,92 *

01-8150-0-4344,00-0000-8110-400-000-000 NN
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 786.39 *

1 01-0001-9-43006,00-1110-1200-200-000-000 NN P

1 ¢1-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1200-200-000-000 NN P

2 01-0001-0-4300,00-3110-1200-200-000-000 NN P

2 01-0002-0-4300.00-0001-1000-200-000-000 NN P
TOTAL PAYHENT ANOUNT 1,208.33 *

01-0000-0-8096.00-0000-06000- 000-000-000 N

01-0000-0-8096,00-0000-0000-000-000-000 WA

01-0000-0-8096.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 NN

01-0000-0-8096.00-0000-0000-000-006-000 NN
TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 1,274.00 *

1 01-0000-0-4300,00-06060-7300-000-000-000 NN F
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 128.44 *

01-0000-0-5876.00-0000- 7400~ 100-000-000 KN
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 375.00 *

01-0000-0-5640,00-0000-8200-200-000-000 M\
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,171.86 *

1,132.92
1,132.92

1,132,92

786.39
786.39

840,50
252,63
379.98
35.22
1,208.33

540.50
252.63
379,98

36.22

256.00
511.00
338,00
169,00
1,274.00

128.44
128.44

108.38

375,00
375.00

2,171.86
2,171.86




003 Delhi School District 174019 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500  1.00.19 05/06/21 09:47 PAGE 8

FIRST OF HONTH BATCH: 0047 FIRST OF WONTH << Held for Audit >>
FUKD  : 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF )
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num  Account num EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
Req Reference Date Pescription FD-RESC-Y -0BJT.S0-GOAL-FUNC - SCH-DD1-DD2 T9MPS Liqg Amt  Net Amount

104916/00  TIRE & WHEEL CENTER - HILMAR

210420 PD-210420 04/26/2021 92660 1 01-0000-0-4343.00-0000-7540-110-000-000 BN F 613,32 524.16
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 524.16 * . 524.16

104135/00  TONY CABALLERO
TC-210018 04/29/2021 FEB-MAR 2021 MILEAGE 01-0000-0-5200.00-0000-7700-000-000-000 NHN 252.56
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 252,56 * 252,56
089971/00  TURLOCK IRRIGATION DISTRICT

210083 P0-210083 04/20/2021 5674700000 ED PARK APR 2021 1 01-0000-0-5520,00-0006-8200-900-000-000 NN P 60.76 - 60,76
' TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 60.76 * 60.76

103194/00  UNITED REFRIGERATION

PV-210695 04/05/2021 78213004-00 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-200-000-000 NN 136.25
PV-210696 04/05/2021 78212971-00 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-200-000-000 NN 134.43
TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 270.68 * 270.69

102674700  UPS

210359 PO-210359 04/24/2021 0000YB0A72171 1 01-3220-0-5930.00-0000-3140-000-106-103 NN P 172.49 172.49
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 172,49 * 172,49

101925/00  VALLEY BUSINESS CENTER

P¥-210715 03/30/2021 89219 01-9418-0-4300,00-0000-7400-000-000-G00 NN 592.09
TOTAL PAYMERT AMOUNT 592.09 * 592.09

104174/00 WELLS FARGO BANK
PV-210716 04/01/2021 1955333 01-0000-0-5866.,00-0600-7300-000-000-000 NN 750.00

TﬁTAL PAYMERT AMQUNT 750,00 * 750.00

TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 207,446.30 ** 207.446.30




003 Delhi School District J74019
FIRST OF HONTH
Vendor/Addr RemTt name

Req Reference Date Description

101579/60  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE

210119 P0-210119 02/25/2021 PINVO785770
210119 PO-210119 03/26/2021 PINYC796915

APY500  L.00.19 05/06/21 09:47 PAGE 9
<< Held for Audit >>

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH; 0047 FIRST OF MONTH
FUND 1 12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT
Account num EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef

Tax ID num Depesit type ABA num

FD-RESC-Y-0BJT,S0-GOAL-FUNC-SCH.DOL-0D2 TOMPS Lig Amt  Nef Amount

1 12-6105-0-4300.00-0001-1000-200-000-000 NN P 9,73 9.7

1 12-6106-0-4300,00-0001-1000-206-000-000 NN P 96.12 96.12

TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 105.85 * 105.85
TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 105.85 ** 105.85




003 Delhi School District J74019 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS00  L.00.19 05/06/21 09:47 PAGE 10

FIRST OF MONTH BATCH: 0047 FIRST OF MONTH << Held for Audit >-
FNp ¢ 13 CAFETERTA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Yendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA mum  Account num EE €5 E-Term E-ExtRef
Req Reference Date Description FD-RESC-Y-0BJIT.SO-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 TOMPS Lig Amt  Net Amount

104220/00  CORPORATE PAYHENT SYSTEMS

PY-210722 04/26/2021 JOSEPH TENORIC 13-5310-0-4300,0¢-0000-3700-000-000-000 NN 1,367.27
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1.367.27 * 1,367.27

TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 1,367.27 ** 1,367.27




003 Dethi Schood District 374019 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500  1,.00,19 05/06/21 09:47 PAGE 11
FIRST OF MONTH BATCH: 0047 FIRST OF MONTH << Held for Audit >>
FURD ¢ 26 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND

VYendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID nun Doposit type ABA num  Account num [E ES E-Term E-ExtRef
feq Reforance Date  Description FDRESC-Y-08J7, $0-GOAL-FUHC-SCH-DD1-D02 T9HPS  Lig At Not Amount

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

102612/00  MOBKLE MODULAR NMGMT.CORP

PY-210718 04/14/2021 2138465 25-9465-0-5610,00-00600-8700-300-000-000 HH 7,620.00
PV-210719 0471472021 2130522 25-9465-0-5610,00-0000-8700-300.000-000 i 7,620.00
TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 16,249.00 * 15,240,00

100720/00  PORTABLE FACILITIES LEASING

PV-210717 06/01/2021 3972 : 25-9466-0-5610,00-0000-8700-300-000-000 Y 13,700,00

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 13,700,00 * - 13,700.00

TOTAL FUND PAYHENT 28,940,00 ** 26,940,00

TOTAL BATCH PAYHENT 237,859.42 ok ¢.40 237,059.42

TOTAL DISTRICT PAYHENT 237,859, 42 Wik 0.00 237,059.42

TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 237,859,42 *iik 0.00 237.869.42

Hutber of checks to ba printeds 47, mot counting voids due to stub overflows. 237,859.42
Hubor of zero dollar chacks: 1, will be printed. .

APPROVED BY: j&xg&ﬁﬂ“

owte_s5/0 [T

/




MERCED COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
CHECK REGISTER BATCH COVER

DATE: 05/05/20

DISTRICT FUND:___ 01-38090 pATCH# 0048

DISTRICT NAME: 03 — DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TOTAL AMOUNT OF REGISTER: § __ 500:654.50

CHECK LIST FOR CHECK REGISTERS
(PLEASE CHECKMARK EACH)

Verify cash for each fund

Ensure deposits have been made at the County Treasurer by 11 a.m.

Delhi

01-3090
11-3088
12-3092
13-3094
21-3101
25-3099
71-3104
95-3095

Provide all pages of prelist and Cover Sheet for each fund on prelist (even if zero)

Retain original prelist for your records

Proper signed authorization for each batch

ALL BATCHES MUST BE RELEASED AND HELD FORAUDIT

DISTRICT SERVICES USE ONLY

RECEIVED BY DISTRICT SERVICES:

AUDIT APPROVED:

CASH CHECKED:

RELEASED FOR PAYMENT:
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003 Delhi School District J7IB15 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST

L.00,19 05/05/21 11:32 PAGE

0

Batch status:

From batch:

To bakch:

Include Revolving Cash:

Include Address:

Include Object Deac:

Include Vendox TIN:

Inc¢lude Audlt Date and Time in Sort:

A A1l

0048

0048




f 1

1

ExtRefF
Amount

348.23
348.23

848.88
848.98

282.72
282.72

401.77
401,77

454.59
454.59

35.17
35.17

150.83
150,00

003 Delhl Scheol District 373515 ACCCUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS500 L.00.192 05/05/21 11:32 PAGE
BATCH: 0048 MAY 2021 INSURANCE << Hald for Audit »»
FUND ;1 01 OENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF
( .orfAddr Remit name Tax ID num Deposdt type ABA num  Account num EE ES E-Texm E-
Req Reference Date Description FD-RESC-Y-0BJT. SO-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 TIMPS Lig Amt Net
101457/00  APLAC
210131 PO-210131 05/04/2021 IN, 272354 1 01-0100-0-9554.00-0000-0000-060-000-000 NN P 1,348.23 i,
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,348.23 + 1,
100946/00  AMERTCAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE 730714500
210132 PO-210132 05/04/2021 IN, D305092 1 01-0100-0-9554,00-0000-0000-000-000-000 RN P 14,848,838 14,
TOTAL PAYMEHT AMOUNT 14,p48.88 * 14,
104114700  BMERYCAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE
210133 PO-210133 05/04/2021 IN. 1914447A 1 01-0100-0-8554,00-0000-0000-000-000-000 NN P 282,72
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 202.72 %
104599700  AMERITAS LIFR INSURANCE CORP 470098400
210136 PO-210136 05/04/2021 MAY 1,2021 1 01-0100-0-9554.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 KN P 3,401.17 3,
( . TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 3,401.77 * 3,
016752/60 CALIFORNIA'S VALUED TRUST
210134 PO-210134 05/04/2021 MAY 1,2021 1 0L-0100-0-9554,00-0000-0000-000-000-000 NN P 8,454.5% 8,
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 8,454 ,59 * 8,
102376/00  CSEA
210135 P0O-210135 05/04/2021 MAY 1, 2021 1 ¢1-9100-0-9554,00-0000-0000-000-000-000 NN P 35.17
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 36.17 *
104613/00  HEALTH EQUITY
210137 PO-210137 05/04/2021 MAYL, 2021 BILLING 1 01.-0100-0-9554,00-0000-0000-000-000-000 BN P 17,150.83 17,
210137 PO-210137 05/04/2021 MAY 1,2021 1 01-0100-0-9554.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 NN P 150,00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 17,300.83 * 17,

300.83




- ]
003 Delhi School District J73515

L.00.19 05/05/21 11:32 PAGE 2

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef

Net Amount

25,306.03
25,306,03

257,679.75
257,6792.75

684.28
684.28

1,312.25

1,322.25

330,654.50

330,654.50

330,654.50

339,654.50

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS0Q0
BATCH: 0048 MAY 2021 INSURANCE << Held Eor aAudit »>»
FUOND : 01 GERERAL FUND/COURTY 85F
adox/Addr Remit name Tax ID num DPeposit Lype ABA num  Account num
Reg Reference Dake Dasaription FD-RESC-Y-0BJT. 50-G0AL- FURC-SCH-DD] -DD2 TIMPS Lig Amt

104966700 BUHANA 000000000

210209 PO-210209 05/04/2021 IN, 230955862 1 01-0100-0-9554.00-0000-0000-000-0600-000 BN P 25,306.03
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 25,306.03 *

080531/00  SISC IIT HBALTH 770162263

210142 PO-210142 0570472021 MAY 1,2021 BILLING 2 01-0100-0-9554,.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 KN P 257,67%2.75
TOTAL PAYMENT ANOUNT 257,679,775 *

103435/00 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY

210138 PO-210138 05/04/2021 MAY 1,2021 BILLIKG 2 01-0100-0-9554.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 NN T 604,28
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 684,28 ¥

103168/00 TEXAS LYPE INSURANCE

210140 PO-210140 05/04/2021 8MOCKH620210404001 2 01-0100-¢-9554,00-0000-0000-000~000~000 RN P 1,312.25
TOTAL PAYMBHT AMOUNT 1,312.25 *
TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 330,654.50 **+
TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 330,654,500 %% 0.00
TOTAL DISTRICT PAYMENT 330,654.50 Fikkd 0.00
TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 330,654,500 *kkx 0.00¢

Number of chacke to be printed: 11, not counting volds due te stub ovaerflows.

330,654.50




003 Delhl School District J78930 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS00  L.00.19 05/14/21 11:34 PAGE 1

MID MONTH BATCH: 0050 MID MONTH << Held for Audit >>
FUND  : 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF
Vendor/Addr Remit name ’ - Tax 1D mm Deposit typs ABA num  Account num EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
Req Reference Date Description FD-RESC-Y-0BIT. SO GOAL-FUNC -SCH-DD1-DD2 T9HPS Lig Ant  Net Amount

....................................................................................................................................

104972/00  AMPLIO SPEECH

© 210238 PO-210238 05/05/2021 1453 1 01-6500-0-5866.00-5770-3151-000-000-000 KN P 31,005.00 31,005.00
: TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 31,005.00 * 31,005.00

104778700  ANIXTER INC

210369 P0-210369 03/23/2021 22K00836 1 01-8150-0-5630.00-0000-8110-200-000-000 KN P 223.69 223.69

210369 P0-210369 03/23/2021 22KA00835 1 01-8150-0-5630.00-0000-8110-200-000-000 NN F B,202,18-  9,216.16

210370 PO-210370 03/23/2021 22K00834 1 01-8150-0-5630.00-0000-8110-300-000-000 NN P . 74.56 74.56

210370 P0-210370 03/23/2021 22K401500 1 01-8150-0-5630.00-0000-8110-300-000-000 ¥N P 247.10 247.10

210370 PO-210370 03/23/2021 22KA00833 1 01-8150-0-5630.00-0000-8110-300-000-000 NN F 7,765.91 8,736.53
TOTAL PAYMENT AWMOUNT 18,498.04 * 18,498.04

104000/00  AT&T

210012 PO-210012 05/07/2021 9391007024-16426961 2 (1-0000-0-5912,00-0000-7700-100-000-000 NN P 235.56 235,56
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 235.56 * 235.56

105007/00  BACKSTAGE THEATRICAL

210422 P0-210422 05/01/2071 1120 1 01-8150-0-4400.00-0000-8110-900-000-000 NN F 8,007.73 8,035.02
TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 8,035.02 * 8,035.02

104099/00  BOYETT PETROLEUM

210021 PO-210021 04/30/2021 YNVOICE CL-268243 1 01-0000-0-4341,00-0000-7540-110-000-000 NN P 2,719.32 2,719.32
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,719.32 * 2,719.32

103052/00  BUSWEST

210442 PO-210442 05/04/2021 RA410006781:01 1 01-0000-0-5650,00-0000-3600-110-000-000 NN F 1,826.31 1,836.81
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,83.81 * 1,836.81

101523/00  CDW-G INC'

210444 PO-210444 04/30/202% C577619 1 01-0000-0-4400,00-0000-7306-000-000-000 NN P 234.40 234.40

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 234.40 * 234.40




003 Delht School District J78930
HID MONTH
Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date Description

016633/00  CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY

210375 P0-210375 05/07/2021 1162039
210436 P0-210436 04/23/2021 1162043

024608/00  DELHI COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
210031 PO-210031 04/30/2021 6671 ANNEX
210031 PO-210031 04/30/2021 5697 CLEGG
210032 PO-210032 04/30/2021 5048 SCHENDEL
210033 PO-210033 04/30/2021 5047 EL CAPITAN

210034 P0-210034 04/30/2021 5493 ED PARK
210035 P0-210035 04/30/2021 6114 HARMONY

101291/00  DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
210072 P0-210072 04/05/2021 502095
076236/00  ERNEST PACKAGING SOLUTIONS

210037 P0-210037 03/25/2021 90331609

104944700  FIRST SECURITY & SOUND
210094 PO-210094 05/03/2021 0182110
032685/00  FOSTER'S PUMPS INC
210387 PO-210387 04/28/2021 18661
104784/00  FRESNO MOBILE RADIO

CH-210035 04/30/2021 25117
210043 P0-210043 04/30/2021 56937

Tax ID num Deposit type
FD-RESC-Y-0BJT,S0-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 TIHP3

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS00
BATCH: 0050 MID MONTH

FUND @ 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

ABA num  Account nhum

1 01-3220-0-4400.00-0000-8110-000-104-108 NN F
1 01-7420-0-4300,00-1110-1000-000-110-108 KN F
TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 3,022.39 *

1 01-0000-0-5530.00-0000-8200-100-000-000 KN

1 01-0000-0-5530.00-0000-8200-100-000-000 NN

1 01-0000-0-5530,00-0000-8200-200-000-000 KN

2 01-0000-0-5530.00-0000-8200-300-000-000 BN

1 01-0006-0-5530.00-0000-8200-900-000-000 NN

1 01-0000-0-5530.00-0000-8200-400-000-000 NN
TOTAL PAYHENT AHOUNT 2,726.02 *

P
p
P
P
P
p

1 01-0000-0-5842.00-0000-7400-100-000-000 NN P
TOTAL PAYHENT AHOUNT 192.00 *

1 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8200-400-000-000 NN P
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 790.52 *

2 01-0000-0-5570.00-0000-8200-110-000-000 NN F
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,168.50 *

1 01-8150-0-5640,00-0000-8110-900-000-000 NN F
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 4,988.46 *

01-0000-0-5920.00-0000-8300-100-000-000 KN
1 01-0000-0-5920.00-0000-8300-100-000-000 KN P
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,862.00 *

1..00,19 05/14/21 11:34 PAGE 2
<< Held for Audit >>

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef

Lig Amt  Net Amount

2,489.02
1.310.78

174.79
312.03
646.74
353.30
689.02
§50.14

192.00

790.52

2,000.00

4,988.46

1,881.00

2,489.03
533.36
3,022.39

174.79
312.03
646.74
353.30
689.02
550.14
2,726.02

192.00
192.00

790.52
790.52

2,168.50
2,168.50

4,988.46
4,988.46

-19.00
1,881.00
1.862.00




003 Delhi School District J78930
HID MONTH
Vendor/Addr Remit name

Reqg Reference Date Description

104788700  HAZEL HEALTH SERVICES

210044 PO-210044 04/30/2021 1261

027815/00  QFFICE DEPOT

210061 PO-210061 04/27/2021 170745908001
210061 PO-210061 04/27/2021 170746391001
210063 PO-210063 04/28/2021 169465100001
210063 P0-210063 04/27/2021 170705512001
210063 PO-210063 04/27/2021 170699996001
210065 PO-210065 04/21/2021 168747483001
210065 PO-210065 04/21/2021 168747480001
210065 P0-210065 04/21/2021 168736115001
210065 PO-210065 04/21/2021 169784304001
210066 P0-210066 04/22/2021 168944059001
210066 PO-210066 04/15/2021 167924117001

103413/00  PLATT
PV-210726 04/22/2021 1KA0904
104991/00  PLAY VERSUS INC

210347 PO-210347 05/05/2021 67C126AC-0002

102110/00  RENAISSANCE

210446 PO-210446 04/29/2021 INV5200788
210446 P0-210446 04/29/2021 INV5200768
210446 PO-210446 04/29/2021 THV5200788
210446 PO-210446 04/29/2021 INV5200788
210446 PO-210446 04/29/2021 INV5200788

Tax ID num Deposit type
FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.50-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-0D2 TIHPS

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500
BATCH: 0050 HID MONTH

FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

ABA num  Account num

1 01-0000-0-5866.00-1110-3140-100-000-000 KY P
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,452.00 *

01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1600-800-000-000 KN
01-0001-0-4300,00-1110-1600-800-000-000 KN
01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-2100-100-000-000 NN
01-0000-0-4300,00-0000-2100-100-000-000 NN
01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-2100-100-000-000 HN
01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-7300-100-000-000 NN
01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-7300-100-000-000 AN
01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-7300-100-000-000 NN
01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-7300-100- 000-000 KN
1 01-0204-0-4300.00-0140-7550-900-000-000 KN
1 01-0204-0-4300.00-0140-7550-900-000-000 KN
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,909.88 *

1 P
1 P
1 P
1 P
1 P
1 F
2 P
2 p
2 P
[
P

01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-200-000-000 KN
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 289.23 *

1 01-0301-0-4300.00-1801-4200-200-000-000 RN F
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 512.00 *

1 01-3010-0-5876.00-1110-1200-200-000-000 N

2 01-3010-0-5876.00-1110-1200-300-000-000 N

3 01-3010-0-5876.00-1110-1200-400-000-000 N

4 01-3010-0-5876.00-1110-1600-800-000-000 N

5 01-3010-0-5876.00-1110-1800-900-000-000 NN
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 29,660.70 *

N F
N F
NF
N F

F

Liq Ant

2,452.00

45,78
71.66

95.15 -

119,57
204,08
53.72
84.97
500.25
41.25
180.93
481.27

512,00

7.415.18
5,932.14
8,898.20
2,372,806
5.042.32

L.00.19 05/14/21 11:34 PAGE 3
- << Held for Audit »>

&€ ES E-Term E-ExtRef
Net Amount

2.452.00
2,452.00

45,78
71,66
95.15
119,57
204,08
84.97
84.97
500.26
41.26
180.93
481.27
1,909.88

289.23
289.23

512.00
512.00

7,415,18
5,932.14
8,898.20
2,372.86
5,042.32
29,660.70




003 Delhi School District 378930
MID MONTH

Yendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date Description
101579/00  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE
CH-210036 04/01/2021 CHM130914

210069 P0-210069 04/26/2021 PINV(0809524
210070 PO-210070 04/30/2021 PINVOB12040

102674/00  UPS

210359 P0-210359 05/01/2021 0000Y80A72181

104800/00  VALLEY ELEVATOR

210389 PO-210389 04/05/2021 1952552

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS500  1..00.19 05/14/21 11:34 PAGE 4
BATCH: 0050 MID MONTH << Held for Audit >>

Filo :01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

* Tax 1D num Deposit type ABA mm  Account num

FD-RESC-Y-08JT,S0-GOAL - FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 TOHPS

............................................................................................................

01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1260-300-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1200-300-000-000 NN P
2 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1200-200-000-000 NN P
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,179.62 *

1 01-3220-0-5930,00-0000-3140-000-106-103 NN F
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 313.36 *

1 01-8150-0-5866.,00-0000-8110-110-000-000 Ni F

TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 1,000.00 *

100039/00 WM CORPORATE SERVICES INC

210089 PO-210089 05/05/2021 2737755-0542-6 D.0. 1 01-0000-0-5550.00-0000-8200-100-000-000 NN P
210089 P0-210089 05/05/2021 2737756-0542-6 ANNEX 1 01-0000-0-5550.00-0000-8200-100-000-000 HN P
210090 PQ-210090 05/05/2021 2737755-0542-6 SCHENDEL 1 01-0000-0-6550.00-0000-8200-200-000-000 XN P
210091 P0-210091 05/05/2021 2737755-0542-6 €L CAPITAN 1 01-0000-0-5550,00-0000-8200-300-000-000 &N P
210092 £0-210092 05/05/2021 2737755-0542-6 HARMONY 1 01-0000-0-5550.006-0000-8200-400-000-000 NN P
210116 P0-210116 05/05/2021 2737755-0542-6 ED PARK 1 01-0000-0-5550,00-0000-8200-900-000-000 NN P

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 3,151.57 *

TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 118,782.30 **

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef

Lig Amt

93.52
1,100,29

302.83

1,000.00

115.88
76.72
427.20
912.92
459.43
1,159.42

Net Amount

-14,29
93.52
1,100.29
1,179,562

313.36
313,36

1,000.00
1,000.00

115.88
76.72
427.20
912,92
459,43
1,159.42
3,151,567

118,782.30




003 Delhi School District J78930
HID MONTH
Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Data Description

101679/00  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE

210119 PQ-210119 04/29/2021 PINV0811137

i

APYS00  L.00.19 05/14/21 11:34 PAGE 5
<< Held for Audit »>

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0050 MID MONTH
FUND 1 12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT
Account num EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef

Tax ID mum Deposit type ABA num

FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.S0-GOAL - FUNC-SCH-DD1-BDZ TSNPS Liq Ant  Net Amount

1 12-6105-0-4300. 00-0001-1000-200-060-000 NN P 145.95 145.95

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 145.95 * 145,95
TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 145.95 ** 145,95




003 Delhi School District- J78930 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS00  L,00,19 06/14/21 11:34 PAGE 6
MID MONTH DATCI: 0050 MID HONTH << Hold for Audit >»
Flo 13 CAFETERTA SPECTAL REVENUE FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name . Tex ID mm Daposit type ADA num  Account hum FE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
Req Roferenca Date Dascl‘ipﬁon FD-RESC-Y- OB.JT $0-GOAL - FUNC-SGH DD1-DD2 TIHPS Lig At Het Amount

------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------

076236/00  ERNEST PACKAGING SOLUTIONS

210042 PO-210042 04/26/2021 90350635

074013/00 ROBIC REFRIGERATION
210067 PO-210067 06/03/2021 17411

103643/00  SODEX0

PY-210727 05/07/202% 1001840104

PY-210728 05/03/2021 288103

Number of checks to be printed:

1 13-6310+0-4300,00-0000-3700-160-000-000 HN P 252,96 252,96

TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 262,96 * . 262,96
9 13-6310-0~6640,00+0000-3700-100-000-000 NN P 850,60 850,68

TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 850,68 * 850,60
13-6310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-000-000-000 HN 79,550,08
13+5310+0-4700.00-0000-3700-000-000-690 HN 695,00

TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 80,146,08 * 80,145,08
TOTAL FUKD  PAYHGNT 81,048,72 ** 81,248, 72
TOTAL BATCH PAYHENT 200,176,907 4% 0.0 200,176,97
TOTAL DISTRICT PAYHENT 200,176,907 itk 0,00 200,176.97
TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 200,176,907 Hi 0.00 200,176.97
27, not counting volds due to stub overfloss. 200,176.97

APPROVED BY;

APPROVED BY:




003 Delhi School District Ja0338 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS00  L.00.19 05/19/21 09:44 PAGE 1
HID MONTH 2 BATCH: 0051 MID MONTH 2 << Held for Audit >>
FUNO : 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num  Account num EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
Reg Reference Date Description FD-RESC - Y-0BJT. 50-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-DI2 T9HPS Liq Amt  Het Amount
001119/00  ACME ELECTRIC CO
PY-210730 (5/10/2020 21537 01-8150-06-5866,00-0000-8110-200-000-000 Ni 180.00
TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 180,00 * 180.00
1100536/00  AIRGAS USA
210093 P0-210093 04/30/2021 9979601135 1 01-0000-0-5620,00-0000-7540-110-000-000 NN P 194.00 194.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 194,00 * 194.00
102899/00  AMS.NET
210447 P0-210447 065/17/2021 46255 1 01-0000-0-4313.00-0000-7700-000-500-000 NN F 1,360.00 1,360.00
210449 P0-710449 05/11/2021 46189 1 01-0000-0-5810.00-G000- 7700-000-000-000 NN F 5,000.00 5,000,00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 6,360.00 * 6,360.00
104000/00  AT&T
210012 PO-210012 05/13/2021 9391002303 - 16460857 2 01-0000-0-5912,00-0000-7700-100-000-000 NN P 381.02 381.02
210012 P0-210012 05/13/2021 9391002305-16450955 2 01-0000-0-5912,00-0000-7700-100-000-000 NN P 46,01 46.01
210012 PO-210012 05/13/2021 9391002306-1640953 2 01-0000-0-5912.00-0000-7700-100-000-000 NN P 309.80 309,80
210012 PO-210012 05/13/2021 9391002302-16480947 2 01-60006-0-5912,00-0000-7700-100-000-000 KN P 23.67 23,67
210012 PD-210012 05/13/2021 9391065200-16469984 2 01-0000-0-5912.00-0000-7700-100-000-000 NN P 23.67 23.67
TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 784,17 * 784.17
104486/00  CALIFORNIA TEACHING FELLOWS
210022 PO-210022 04/30/2021 28014 : 1 01-4124-0-5866.00-1150-1800-900-000-000 NN P 4,748.12 4,748.12
TOTAL PAYHENT AHOUNT 4,748.12 #* 4,748.12
101523/00 €OH-G INC
210450 PO-210450 05/10/2021 C964520 1 01-3210-0-4400,00-1110-1000-006-008-000 KN P £42.96 842.96
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 842.96 * 842,96
101403700  DELHI NAPA
Py-210731 08/09/2020 090041 01-8150-0-4300.60-0000-8110-900-000-000 NN 25.73
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 25.73 * 25.73



003 Delhi School District Jeogils
MID MONTH 2
Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date Description

103695/00  GATEWAY FIRE EQUIPMENT

PV-210732 04/22/2021 87066

040762/00  HItMAR LUMBER INC
210046 PD-210046 05/05/2021 480406
210048 P0-210048 04/08/2021 475515
210048 PO-210048 04/06/2021 475380
210050 P0-210050 05/06/2021 480530
210050 P0-210050 05/11/2021 481323
210050 P0-210050 04/15/2021 476752
210050 PO-210050 04/29/2021 479301
PY-210733 04/29/2021 A79304

103473/00  JOHNSON PLUMBING INDUSTRIAL

210411 PO-210411 05/13/2021 3037

101900/00  LESLIES POOL SUPPLIES

PY-210734 05/10/2021 00398-02-048193

104348/00 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC

PV-210735 (4/22/2021 5620-331643
PV-210736 04/22/2021 5620-331740
PV-210737 04/26/2021 §620-332365
Py-210738 04/27/2021 5620-332528

027815/00  OFFICE DEPOT

210061 P0-210061 04/28/2021 169661548001
210061 P0-210061 05/03/2021 167856979001
210065 PO-210065 05/04/2021 171430951001
210066 PO-210066 05/04/2021 167047666001

Tax ID num Deposit type
FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.S0-GOAL - FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 TIHFS

........................................................................................................................

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT .

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500
BATCH: 0051 MID MONTH 2

FUND ¢ 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

ABA num  Account num

01-8150-0-5866.00-0000-8110-900-000-000 NY
206.12 * )

01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-900-000-000 HN
01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-300-000-000 NN
1-8150-0-4300,00-0000-8110-300-000-000 NN
1-8160-0-4300,00-0000-8110-200-000-000 NN
1-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-200-000-000 KN
01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-200-000-000 RN
01-8150-0-4300, 00-0000-8110-200-000-000 KN P
01-0000-0-4300,00-0000- 7540-100-000-000 KN
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,072.00 %

1 P
2 P
20 P
20 P
20 F
3 P
3

1 01-0000-0-5640.00-0000-8100-400-000-000 NN F
TOTAL PAYHENT AHOUNT 4,217.00 *

01-0000-0-4363.00-0000-8100-900-000-000 KN
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 180.59 *

01-0000-0-4300,00-0000-3600-110-000-000 NN

01-0000-0-4300.00-0000- 7540-110-000-000 KN

01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-3600-110-000-000 NN

01-0000-0-4300,00-0000-3600-110-000-000 KN
TOTAL PAYMENT AMQUNT 1,875.79 *

1 01-0001-0-4300,00-1110-1600-800-000-000 NN P
1 0%-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1600-800-000-000 NN P
2 01-0000-0-4300.,00-0000- 7300-100-000-000 HN P
1 01-0204-0-4300.00-0140-7550-900-000-000 NN P

TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 1,333.63 *

Lig Amt

34.62
36.61
215.26
34.91
68.65
171.26
184.83

4,217.00

808.04
127.86

76,29
321.44

..00.19 05/19/21 09:44 PAGE 2
<< Held for Audit >>

FE £S E-Term E-ExtRef
Net Amount

206,12
206,12

34.62
36.61
215.25
34,91
113.12
171.26
184,83
281.40
1,072.00

4,217.00
4,217.00

180.58
180.58

202.63
1,309.58
351.64
11,94
1,875.79

808.04
127.86
76.29
321.44
1,333.63




003 Delhi School District Js0338

HID MONTH 2

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date Description

103413/00  PLATT

PV-210739 05/06/2021 1003273

079140/00  SHARPENING SHOP

PV-210740 04/28/2021 350152

101579/00  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE

210068 P0-210068 05/06/2021 PINV0814595
210068 PO-210068 05/06/2021 PINVOB14523
210068 P0O-210068 05/06/2021 PINV0SI14459
210068 PO-210068 05/06/2021 PINVOS14472
210068 P0-210068 05/06/2021 PINVO814572
210068 P0-210068 05/06/2021 PINYOB14600
210068 P0-210068 05/07/2021 PINV08L5229
210068 PO-210068 05/07/2021 PINVO815167
210068 PO-210088 05/07/2021 PINV0815071
210068 P0-210068 05/07/2021 PINVO&15042
210068 P0-210068 06/07/2021 PINV0815124
210068 PQ-210068 05/07/2021 PINV0815200
210068 P0-210068 05/07/2021 PINVOB15103
210068 PO-210068 05/10/2021 PINVO815797
210068 PO-210068 05/10/2021 PINVO815880
210068 PO-210068 05/10/2021 PINVO815717
210068 PQ-210068 05/10/2021 PINVO815874
210068 PO-210068 05/10/2021 PINV(815824
210068 PO-210068 05/10/2021 PINV(0815826
210068 PQ-210068 05/10/2021 PINV0B15836
210068 P0O-210068 05/10/2021 PINV0B15844
210068 PC-210068 05/10/2021 PINV0B15870
210068 PO-210068 05/10/2021 PINVO815876
210068 P0-210068 05/04/2021 PINVOB13212
210068 P0-210068 05/04/2021 PINV0813211
210068 PO-210068 05/06/2021 PINV0B14598
210069 P0-210069 05/05/2021 PINVDB13837
210069 PO-210069 05/05/2021 PINV0813812
210069 PQ-210069 04/28/2021 PINV0B10324
210069 PO-210069 (4/12/2021 PINV0E0271)
210069 P0-21006% 05/10/2021 PINVOB15726
210069 PO-210069 05/10/2021 PINV0815440
210069 P0-210069 05/06/2021 PINVDB14568

BATCH: G051 MID MONTH 2
: 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

Tax 1D num Deposit type
FD-RESC-Y-0BJT, S0-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 TOMPS

..................................................................................

ABA num  Account num

01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8110-900-000-000 NN

TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 185,76 *

01-0000-0-4300,00-0000-8100-110-000-000 NN

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 348.31 *

1 01-0001-0-4300,00-1110-1200-400-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300,00-1110-1200-460-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300,00-1110-1200-400-000-000 KN
1 01-0091-0-4300.00-1110-1200-400-600-000 KN
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1200-400-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4360.00-1110-1200-400-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1200-400-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1200-400-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300,00-1110-1200-400-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4306.00-1110-1200-400-000-000 Wi
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1200-400-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1200-400-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300,00-1110-1200-400-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300,060-1110-1200-400-000-000 RN
1 01-0001-0-4300,00-1110-1200-400-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-¢-4300.00-1110-1200-400-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1200-400-000-060 NN
1 0%-0001-0-4300,00-1110-1200-400-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1200-400-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1206-400-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300,60-1110-1200-400-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1260-400-000-000 KN
1 01-0001-0-4300,00-1110-1200-400-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1200-400-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1200-400-000-000 KN
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-111¢-1200-400-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300,00-1110-1200-300-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1200-300-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1200-300-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1200-300-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1200-300-000-000 NN
1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1200-300-000-000 NN
io0 N

p
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
p
P
P
p
P
P
P
p
p
P
P
p
p
P
P
P
p
p

1-0001-0-4360,00-1110-1200-300-000-000 NN P

100.32
41.77
61.85

133.81
58.97
35.69

250,95

100.69
81,19
99.46

140,10

713.83

265.11
25,39
35.70

6.89
41.69
15,91
10.76

7.27
13,31
74.51
10.43
35,14

250.52
80.37

210.46

192,36

9.64
38.26
78.89

154.36

114.86

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS500  L.00.19 05/19/21 09:44 PAGE 3
<< Held for Audit >

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
Lig Amt Net Amount

185.75
185,75

348,31
348.31

100.32
41.77
61,85

133.81
58.97
35.69

250,95

100.69
81.19
99.46

140.10

713.83

265.11
25.39
35.70

6.89
41,69
15.91
10.76

7.27
13.11
74,51
10.43
35.14

250,52
80.37

210.46

192.36

92.64
38.26
78,89

154,36

114.86




003 Delhi School District JB0338
MID MONTH 2
Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date Description

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYR0D
BATCH: 0051 MID MONTH 2
FUND ¢ 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

Tex ID num Deposit type ABA num  Account num

FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.S0-GOAL - FUNC - SCH-DDL -DD2 TOMPS

Llq Amt

L.00.19 05/19/21 09:44 PAGE 4
<< Held for Audit >>

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
Net Amount

....................................................................................................................................

104726/00  SWBG INVESTMENTS LLC

210071 PQ-210071 05/17/2021 APRIL 2021 RENT
210071 PO-210071 05/17/2021 MAY 2021 RENT
210071 PQ-210071 05/17/2021 JUNE 2021

104934/00  THE CORE COLLABORATIVE
210152 P0-210152 04/26/2021 3123
210152 PO-210152 04/26/2021 3123
210152 PO-210152 05/26/2021 3123
210152 P0-210152 04/26/2021 3123
210152 PD-210152 04/26/2021 3123

102674/00  UPS
PY-216729 05/08/2021 0000Y80A72191

TOTAL PAYMENT AMGUNT 3,490.46 *

1 01-0000-0-5610.00-3826-1800-900-000-000 NN P

1 01-0000-0-5610,00-3826-1800-900-000-000 NN P

1 01-0000-0-5610.00-3826-1800-900-000-000 NN F
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,700.00 *

1 01-3010-0-5866.00-1110-2140-200-000-000 RN P

2 01-3010-0-5866.00-1110-2140-300-000-000 NN P

3 01-3010-0-5866,00-1110-2140-400-000-000 NN P

4 01-3010-0-5866,00-1110-2140-800-000-000 NN P

5 01-3010-0-5866,00-1110-2140-900-000-00¢ NN P
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2.475.00 *

01-3210-0-5930.00-0000-3140-000-013-000 RN
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 237,42 *

TOTAL FUND PAYHENT 31,457.04 **

900.400
900.00
900,00

495.00
321.75
594.00
297.00
767.25

3,490.46

900.00
960.00
%00.400
2,700.00

495.00
32175
594.00
297.00
767.25
2,475.00

237.42
237.42

31.457.04




003 Dokt School District J80318
MID MONTH 2

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Dale Desceription

-----------------------------------------

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYEO0  1,00,19 06/19/21 (9:44 PAGE b

BATGH: 0051 HID HONTII 2 << Held for Audit >>
FUHD 1+ 13 CAFEYERTA SPECTAL REVERUE FUND

Tax ID nun Deposit type ABA num  Account num FE FS E:Term E-ExtRof
~ FO-RESC-Y-0RIT. SO-GOAL - FUNC-SCIE-D01-002 TIHPS Lig Ant  Net Amount

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

_ 210060 P0-210060 05/05/2021 172194565001 1 13-6310-0-4300.00-0000-3700-1G0-000-000 {N F B.56 34.44

210060 PO-210060 05/04/2021 171734478001 2 14-5310-0-4300,00-0000.3700-108-000-060 NN F 500.00 08,52

TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 642,96 % _ 642.96

TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 542,96 #* 542,96

TOTAL BATCH PAYHENT 32,000,00 #i% 0.00 32,000.00

TOTAL DISTRICT PAYMENT 32,000,00 #ax& 0,00 32.,000.00

TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 32,000,00 #&4k 0.00 37.,000,00

Number of checks to be printed: 20, nol counting voids dus to stub ovarflows. 32,000.00
APPROVED BY{Z{ /Y

L

APPROVED BY: O@Q’QQ@ W{ bi

DATE: Jf/ / j’/f"?’f




003 Delhi School District 183128
END OF MONTH
Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date Description

100536/00  AIRGAS USA

210093 PQ-210093 05/11/2021 9113109225

102893/00  AMS.NET

210477 P0-210477 03/29/2021 45137

104000/00  ATE&T

210012 £0-210012 05/19/2021 9391058739-16487520

103501/00 CHARTER COMMHUINICATIONS

210030 P0-210030 05/15/2021 0172926051521 FIBER

101291/00 DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE

210072 P0-210072 05/06/2021 507572
028696/02  EDUCATION WEEK

PY-210743 05/24/2021 PRENIUM DIGITAL
076236/00  ERNEST PACKAGING SOLUTIONS
210039 P0-210039 05/13/2021 90361736
100488/00 HOME DEPQOT CREDIT SERVICES

PY-210742 04/21/2021 1900838

Tax ID nun Deposit type
FD-RESC-Y-0BJT. S0-GOAL-FUKC-SCH-DD1-DD2 TIHPS

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500
BATCH: 0052 END OF MONTH

FuND  : 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

ABA num  Account num

1 ¢1-0000-0-5620.00-0000-7540-110-000-000 NN P
TOTAL PAYMENT AHOUNT 83.66 *

1 01-0000-0-5876,00-0000-7700-100-000-000 NN F
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 11,256.00 *

2 01-0000-0-5912.00-0000-7700-100-000-000 NN P
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 23.67 *

2 01-0000-0-5912,00-0000-7700-100-000-000 NN P
TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 674.17 *

1 01-0000-0-5842.00-0000-7400-100-000-000 NN P
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 96.00 *

01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-7500-100-000-000 NN
TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 35.00 *

1 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8200-200-000-000 NN F
TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT Jgz2.08 *®

01-8150-1-4300.00-0000-8110-110-000-000 NN
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT B0.68 *

L.00.19 05/25/21 11:57 PAGE 1
<< Held for Audit >>

EE £S E-Term E-ExtRef

Liq Ant  Net Amount

16,076.64

23.67

574.17

56.00

390,00

11,256.00
11,256,00

23.67
23.67

574.17
574.17

96,00
96,00

35.00
35.00

382.08
382,08




003 Delhi School District Jg31zs ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500  L.00.19 05/25/21 11:57 PAGE 2

END OF MONTH BATCH: 0052 END OF MONTH << Held for Audit >>
FUlD  : 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax 1D num Deposit type ABA num  Account num EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
Req Refergnce Date Description FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.S0-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 TIMPS Liq Amt  Net Amount

104126/00  HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT

210466 P0-210466 710214248 1 01-0001-0-5810.06-1110-1600-800-000-000 NN F 3,042.00 3,042.00
TCTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 3,042.00 * 3,042.00

105011700 IMAGE MASTERS

210455 PO-210455 05/20/2021 97325-1 1 01-0001-0-4300.00-1110-1200-300-000-000 NN F 320,56 320,56
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 320.56 * 320,56

104206/00 JHP OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES

210473 PO-210473 05/17/2021 1NST265940 1 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-7460-000-000-000 NN F 230.76 230.76
TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 230,76 * 230.76

104512/00  NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL

210059 P0-210059 05/21/2021 195379 1 01-0000-0-4363,00-0000-8200-900-000-000 NN P 976.41 976.41
TOTAL PAYHENT AMGUNT 976.41 * 976.41

105014/00  SPARK HIRE

210478 P0-210479 05/24/2021 41916257 1 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000 - 7400-100-000-000 NN F 2,539.00 2,539.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,539.00 * 2,539.00

104977/00  SQUARE GROVE LLC

210427 pQ-210427 04/27/2021 TWV701710 1 01-9418-0-4300,00-0000-7400-000-000-000 NN F 52.80 52.80

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 52.80 * 52.80

104934/00 THE CORE COLLABORATIVE

210152 P0-210152 05/13/2021 3157 1 ¢1-3010-0-5866.00-1110-2140-200-000-000 NN F 495,00 495.00
210152 P0-210152 05/13/2021 3157 2 01-3010-0-5866.00-1110-2140-300-000-000 NN F 321.75 321.75
210152 PQ-210152 04/13/2021 3157 3 01-30%0-0-5866.00-1110-2140-400-000-000 NN F 594.00 594.00
210152 Po-210152 05/13/2021 3157 4 01-3010-0-5866.00-1110-2340-800-000-000 KN 297.00 297.00
210152 P0-210152 05/13/2021 3157 5 01-3010-0-5866.00-1110-2140-000-000-000 &N F 767.25 767.25

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,475.00 * 2.,475.00




003 Dalhi School District J83128 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS00  L.00.19 05/25/21 11:57 PAGE 3
EXD OF MONTH DATCR: 0052 END OF MONTII << Hold for Audif >>
oo 01 GEHERAL FUKD/COUHTY SSF
VYendor/Addre Remit namo Tax 10 wtn Deposit type ADA mum Account nun EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
ey Reference Date Description FD-RESC-Y-0BJT.S0-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 TOMPS - Liq Ant  Net Amount
100791/00 THE LIDRARY STORE
210399 P0-210399 02/25/2021 6006576 1 61-0003-0-4300.00-1110-1200-300-000-000 §% F  10,958.97  10,958,97
TOTAL PAYHEHT AHOUNT 10,950.97 * 10,950,97
104016/00 TIRE & WHEEL CEMTER - HILAR . +
210443 P0-210443 (4/29/2021 92722 1 01-0000-0-4343,00-0000-7540-110-000-000 HN F 1,312.84 1,134.5]
TOTAL PAYHERY AMOUNT 1,134,561 * 1,134.51
089971700  TURLOCK XRRIGATION DISTRICT
210078 P0-210078 05/16/2021 0074700000 D.0./ANNEX 2 01-0000-0-6520.00-0000-9200-100-000-000 WK P 1,008,03 1,008.03
210079 PO-210079 05/16/2021 0074700000 B.B. 1 01-0000-0-5520,00-0000-8200-110-000-000 KN P 575.37 676,37
210080 PO-210080 05/16/2021 0074700000 SCHENDEL 1 01-0000+0-5520,00-0006-6206-200-000-000 KW P 3,545,51 3,645,561
210081 P0-210081 05/16/2021 00722300000 EL CAPITAN 1 01-0000-0-6520,00-0000-020¢-300-000-000 HH P 3,784,06 3,764.06
210082 PO-250082 05/16/2021 0074700000 HARHONY 1 01-0000-0-6520,00-0000-8200-400-000-000 KR P 5,926.29 £,926.29
210083 PO-210083 05/16/2021 007400000 ED PARK NAY 2021 1 01-0000-0-5520.,00-0000-6200-900-000-000 XK P 15.895.24  15,096.24 °
210083 P0-210003 05/18/2021 5574700000 ED PARK HAY 2023 1 01-0008-0-5520,00-0000-8200-900-000-000 K P 97.86 97.06
TOTAL PAYHENT AHOUNT 30,912,36 * 30,912,36
102674/00  UpS
PV-210741 05/16/2021 0000Y80A72201 01-3210-0~E5930.00-0000-3140-900-013-000 i 242.19
TOTAL PAYHENT NMOUNT 242,19 * 242,19
103306/00  VERTZON WIRELESS
210008 p0-210088 06/12/2021 9879672500 1 01.0000-0-6921,00-0000-7700-100-000-000 Ni P 638.29 638,29
210113 P0-210113 05/14/2021 9879820953 2 01.3220-0-6912,00-1110.1000-000-105-104 NN P 4,058.87 4,058,867
TOTAL PAYHENT AMOUNT 4,697.16 * 4,697,16
TOTAL FUKD PAYHENT . 70,112,98 ** 70,112,98
TOTAL DATCH PAYMENT 70,112,98 % 0.00 70,112,98
TOTAL DISTRICT PAYHENT 70,112,908 &4k 0.00 70,112,998
TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 70,112,98 **i# 0.00 70,112,98
Musber of chocks to be printed: 20, not counting voids due to stub over, 1 ' 70,112.98
APPROVED BY; _
. ‘. 1&}:- tf“(-‘(}}%' 5 }
APPROVED BY: -\ LA UM/

DATE: ‘”//ﬁ”‘;/w




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD REFERENCE MATERIAL

Subject: Ratification of Purchase Qrders
May 2021 Purchase Orders

Consent Agenda
District Goal: Conditions of Learning
Submitted by: Esabel Corrie Approval: June 8, 2021

Background:

Purchase Orders are a legal contract to purchase goods or services. The Board has authorized
the following staff to approve Purchase Orders on their behalf:  Superintendent, Director of Fiscal
Services, Administrative Assistant, and Fiscal Analyst. While the Board has authorized individuals
to act as their Agent to issue Purchase Orders, the Board retains responsibility to ratify the
Purchase Order fo make it a binding contract with the District.

Discussion:

The list of Purchase Orders processed by the District from April 28th to May 31st included in the
backup materials and range from #210439-210485..

Significant purchase orders were:
e PO #210446- Renaissance Learning, $29,660.70 - Renewal of Renaissance Accelerated
Reader, Renaissance Star Reading, Renaissance Star Math. 2021-22
e PO #210463- Rogue Fitness, $17,395.39 - New fitness equipment for middle school students.

o PO #210472- McGraw Hill, $521,918.51- TK-12 including AP Social Studies Adoption
Curriculum.

Additional information on any of the purchase orders is available by contacting the Superintendent.

Financial Implication: Total § 738,955.09

Recommendation:

Ratify Purchase Orders 210439-210485.




003 Delh: School District

210439

210440

210441

210442

210443

LN

1.

1.

1.

1.

1.

EURCHASE ORDER ENCUMBERING TRANSACTIONS
Date: 04/28/2021 - 05/31/2021
PO#: 000000 - 999999

Req # Ven {/Addr Vendcor Name

FD-RESC-Y-0BJT
210439 104675/00
01-8150-0-5630
TOTAL AMOUNT
210440 100771/00
01-0000-0-4344
TOTAL AMOUNT
210441 100771700
01-0000-0-4344
TOTAL AMOUNT
210442 103052/00
01-0000-0-5650
TOTAL AMOUNT
210443 104316/00

01-0000-0-4343
TOTAL AMOUNT

TOTAL FCR 04/28/2021

210444

210445

1

1.

210444 101523/00¢
. 01-0000-0-4400
TOTAL AMOUNT
210445 104925/00

01-0301-0-4300
TOTAL AMOUNT

. 50-50AL~-FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2

FACILI-SERV

.60-00Q00-8110-900-000-000

MERCED TRUCK & TRAILER INC.

,00-0000-3600-110-000-000

MERCED TRUCK & TRAILER INC.

.00-0000-3600-110-000-000

BUSWEST

.00-0000-3600-110-000-000

TIRE & WHEEL CENTER - HILMAR

.00-0000-7540-110-000-000

CoW-G INC

.00-0000-7300-G00-000-000

ITHACA SPORTS

.00-1801-4200-900-000-000

Tax ID #

PC Date
AMOUNT

PO Description
STATUS

PO0100

L.00.02 06/01/21 PAGE i

Pate Ent Date Paid AP

000000000 04/28/2021
2,752.65
2,752.65*%
04/28/2021
2,288.19
2,288,19+%
04/28/2021
586,35
586.35%
943303320 04/28/2021
1,826,31
1,826.31%
04/28/2021
1,312.84
1,312.84%

8,766, 34x**

3642301160 04/29/2021
2,130.18
2,130.18%

04/29/2021

651.10
651.10*

P

04/28/2021 Y

04/28/2021 Y

04/28/2021 Y

04/26/2021 05/15/2021 Y

04/28/2021 05/26/2021 ¥

04/29/2021 05/15/2021 ¥

04/29/2021 4




003 Delhi Schoel District
Date:
PO# 2
A
PO 4 Req # Ven #/Addr Vendor Wame
LN FD-RESC-Y~0BJT.S0-GOAL-FUNC—~SCH-DD1-DD2

210446 210446 102110/00 RENAISSANCE LEARNING

1. 01-3010-0-5876.00-1118-1200-200-000-000
210446 210446 102110/00 RENAISSANCE LEARNING

01-3010-0-5876.00-1110-1200-300-000-0C0
01-3010-0-5876.00-1110-1200-400-000-000
01-3010-0-5876.00~1110-1600-800-000-000
01-3010-0-5876.00-1110-1800-900-000-000
TOTAL AMOUNT

wmoaE Wb

210447 210447 102899/00 AMS.NET
1. 01-0000-0-4313.00-0000-7700-000-000-000
TOTAL ARMOOUNT
210448 210448 102699/00 AMS.NET
1. 01-8150-0-5630,00-0000-8110-900-000-000
TQTAL AMOUNT
210442 210449 102889/00 AMS.NET
1. 01-0000-8-5810.00-0008-7700~000-000-000
TOTAL AMOUNT

TOTAL FOR 04/29/2021

210450 210450 101523/00 CDW-G INC
1. 01-3210-0-4400.00-1110-10G0-000-008-000
TOTAL AMOUNT
210451 210451 101484/00 SCHOCLMATE

1. 01-0001-0-4300,00-1110-1200-400-000-000
TOTAL AMOUNT

04/28/2021 - 05/31/2021
000000 - 9399929

Tax ID ¥ PO Date

PURCHASE ORDER ENCUMBERING TRANSACTIONS

J85227 Pa0100

PO Description

AMOUNT

391559474 04/23/2021

7,415

18

391559474 04/29/2021

5,932,
8,898,
2,372,
5,042,
29,660.

14
20
B6
32
0*

943291626 04/29/2021

15,160.
00>

15,160

00

943291626 04/29/2021

15,780.
15,780,

42
42*

943291626 04/29/2021

5,000.
L00*

5,000

68,382.4Q%**

€0

364230110 05/05/2021

1,853.
1,853.

55
55%

470564855 05/05/2021

907.
907,

85
85*

STATUS

Lo B e

L.00.02 06/01/21 PAGE 2

Dake Ent Date Paid AP

04/29/2021 05/19/2021 ¥

04/29/2021 05/19/2021 ¥

04/29/2021 05/24/2021 ¥

04/2%/2021 Y

04/29/2021 05/24/2021 ¥

05/05/2021 05/24/2021 Y

05/05/2021 b4




003 Delhi School District

PURCHASE ORDER ENCUMBERING TRANSACTIONS
Date: 04/28/2021 - 05/31/2021

PO#:

Reg # Ven #/Addr Vendor Name

. $0-GOAL-FUNC~SCH-PD1-DD2

000000 - 999999

Tax ID # PO Date

AMOUNT

Je5227

20 Description

STATUS

POOL100

L.00.02 06/01/21 PAGE 3

PO #
IN FD-RESC-Y-OBJT
210452 210452 101484/00
1, 01-0001-0-4300
TOTAL AMOUNT
210453 210453 104990/00

1., (1-0001-0-4300
TOTAL AMOUNT

TOTAL FOR Q5/05/2021

210454 210454 027815/00

1. 01-3010-0-4300
TOTAL AMOUNT

210455 210455 105611/00

i. 01-0001-0-4300
TOTAL AMOUNT

210456 210456 103:95/00

1. 01-0000~0-4300
TOTAL AMQUNT

210457 210457 104954/00

1, 01-9418-0-4400
TOTAL AMOUNT

210458 210458 101925/00

1. 91-9418-0-4300
TOTAL AMOUNT

SCHOOLMATE

.00-1110-1200¢-400-000-200

¥USTOM IMPRINTS

.00-1202-1600-800-000-000

OFFICE DEPOT INC

.00-1110-1900-900-020-000

IMAGE MASTERS

.00-1110-1200-300-000-000

SETON

.00-1151-1800-500-000-000

VARI SALES CORPATION

.00-0000-7400-100-000-000

VALLEY BUSINESS CENTER

.00-0000-7400-100-000-000

470564855 05/05/2021
857.50
857.50*
330625278 05/05/2021
1,750.94
1,750.94*

5,369.84%**

592663954 05/10/2021
5,005.11
5,005.11%
000040000 05/16/2021
320.56
320.56*
05/10/2021
2,127.51
2,127.51%
000000000 05/10/2021
2,246.59
2,246.59%
05/10/20212

1,776.26
1,776.26%

F

Date Ent Date Paid AP

05/05/2021 Y
05/05/2G21 Y
05/10/2021 Y

05/10/2021 05/26/2021 ¥

05/10/2021 Y
05/10/2021 ¥
05/10/2021 ¥




003 Delhi School District PURCHASE ORDER ENCUMBERING TRANSACTIONS J85227
Date: 04/28/2021 - 05/31/2021
BO#: 000000 - 999999

PoQLco

L.0¢

.02 06/01/21 PAGE 4

Date Ent Date Paid AP

PO § Req # Ven #/Addr Vendor Name Tax ID # PO Date PO Descripticn
LN FD-RESC-Y-OBJT.S0-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1~DD2 AMOUNT STATUS
210459 210459 105007/00 BACKSTAGE THEATRICAL 000000000 05/10/2021
1. 01-8150-0-5640.00~0000-8110-900-¢00-000 646.54
TOTAL AMOUNT 646.54*
210460 210460 103194/00 UNITED REFRIGERATION 231307731 05/10/2021
1. 01-8150-0-5630.00-0000-8110-900-000-000 1,305.11 F
TOTAL AMOUNT 1,305.11*
210461 210461 104916/00 TIRE & WHEEL CENTER - HILMAR 05/10/2021
1. 01-0000-0-5650.00-0000-7540~110-000-000 79.99
TOTAL AMOUNT 79.99*
210462 210462 104591/00 BENCHMARK EDUCATION 133996703 05/10/2021
1. 01-6300-0-4100.00-5770-1110-200-000-000 685.57
TOTAL AMOUNT 685.57*
210463 210463 105010/00 ROGUE FITNESS 05/10/2021
1. 01-3210-0-4300.00-1202-1600-800-009-110 17,395.39
TOTAL AMOUNT 17,395.39*
210464 210464 102730/00 BELSON OUTDOORS 362514142 05/10/2021
1. 01-3210-0-4400.00-1202-1600-800-009-110 15,454.03
TOTAL AMOUNT 15,454.03*
210465 210465 105002/00 DENI CAMIT 05/16/2021
1. 01-3210-0-5876.00-1110-1000-000-009-110 %00.00 F
TOTAL AMOUNT 600.00*
210466 210466 104126/0¢ HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT 05/10/2021
1. 01-0001-0-5810.00-1110-1600-800-000-000 3,042.00 F
TOTAL AMOUNT 3,042.00*

05/10/2021 Y
05/10/2021 ¥
05/10/2021 Y
0¢5/10/2021 Y
05/10/2021 ¥
05/10/2021 Y
05/10/2021 ¥

05/10/2021 05/26/2021 ¥




003 Dalhi School District

PURCHASE ORDER ENCUMBERING TRANSACTIONS

Jas227

Date; 04/28/2021 - 05/31/2021
PO#: 000000 - 999999
PO k Req # Ven #/2ddr Vendor Name Tax ID ¥ PO Date PO Description
LN FD-RESC-Y—-0BJT.SO-GOAL-FUNC-SCR-DD1-DD2 AMQUNT STATUS
210467 210467 105012/00 HARRIS BUILDERS INC 05/10/2021
1. 01-8150-0-5866.00-0000-8110-900-000-000 2,445.00
TOTAL AMOUNT 2,445.00*
210468 210468 048811/00 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 941525814 05/10/2021
1. 12-5058-0-4300.08-0001-1000-200-000-000 9,214.48
TOTAL AMOUNT 9,214,48*
210469 210469 027815/00 OFFICE DEFOT INC 592663954 05/10/2021
1. 01-3010-0-4300.00-1110-1600-800-000-000 840.45
TOTAL AMOUNT 840.45*
TOTAL FOR 05/10/2021 63,184 594+
210470 210470 105013/00 THE FITNESS ARMORY 165662046 05/11/2021
1., 01-3210-0-4300.00~1202-1600-800-009-110 3,479.83
TOTAL AMOUNT 3,479%.83%
TOTAL FOR 05/11/2021 3,479.03%**
210471 210471 100940/00 SCHOOL NURSE SUPELY INC 364115350 05/13/2021
1. 01-3210-0~4300.00-0000-3147-200-011-000 251.63 F
TOTAL AMOUNT 251.63%
210472 210472 104550/00 MCGRAW-HILL EDUCATION 05/13/2021
1. 01-1100-0-4100.00-1284-1000-104-000-000 271,918,511
2. 01-6300-0-4100.00-1284-1000-100-000-000 250,000.00

TOTAL AMOUNT

TOTAL FOR 05/13/2021

521,918.51*

522,170 .14%%x

POO100

L.00.02 06/01/

Date Ent

05/10/2021

05/10/2021

05/10/2021

05/11/2021

05/13/2021

05/13/2021

21 PAGE

Date Paid AP

5




003 Delhi School District PURCHASE ORDER ENCUMBERING TRANSACTIONS Ja5227 PO01400 L.00.02 06/01/21 PAGE 6
Date: 04/28/2021 - 05/31/2021
PC#: 000000 - 999999
PO £ Reg # Ven {4/Addr Vendor Name Tax ID # PO Date PC Description Date Ent Dake Paid AP
LN FD-RESC-Y-0OBJT.S0-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 AMOUNT STATUS
210473 210473 104206/0¢ JMP OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES 05/18/2021 05/18/2021 05/26/2021 ¥
1. 01-0000-0-4300,06-0000-7400-000-000-000 230.76 F
TOTAL AMOUNT 230,76%
210474 210474 048811700 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 941525814 05/18/2021 05/18/2021 Y
1. 01-3210-0-4300.00-0001-1000-200-012-000 10,297.79
TOTAL AMOUNT 1G6,297.79*%
210475 210475 104126/00 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT 05/18/2021 05/18/2021 Y
1. 01-6500-0-4300,00-5770-1110-800-000-000 527.71
TOTAL AMOUNT 527.71%
210476 210476 104591/00 BENCHMARK EDUCATION 133996703 05/18/2021 05/18/2021 Y
1. 01-3010-0-4110.00-1110-1200-200-000-000 4,077.09 F
2. 01-3010-0-411¢.00-1110-1208-300-000-000 4,077.09 F
1. 01-3010-0-4110.00-1110-1200-400-000-000 4,078_32 13
TOTAL AMOUNT 12,232.50%*
TOTAL FOR 05/18/2021 23,288.76%%*
210477 210477 102893/00 AMS.NET 943291626 05/20/2021 05/20/2021 05/26/2021 ¥
1. 01-0000-0-5876.00-0000-7700~100-000-000 16,076.64 F
TOTAL AMOUNT 16,076.64%

TOTAL FOR G5/20/2021

210478

210478 104892/00

i, 01-0000-0-4300.

TOTAL AMOUNT

16,076.64%*%

DESIGN PRO 05/21/2021
00-0000-74G0-100-000-000 3,257.50
3,257.50*

05/21/2021 Y




003 Delhi Schocl District

PURCHASE ORDER

ENCUMBERING TRANSACTIONS

Date: 04/28/2021 - 05/31/2021

pOd: 000000 - 939999
PO 4 Req # Ven #/Addr Vendor Name Tax ID % PO Date PO Description
LN FD-RESC-Y-0OBJT.S0O-GOAL-FUONC~SCH-DB1-DD2 AMOUNT STATUS
210479 210479 105014/00 SPARK BIRE 274034860 05/21/2021
1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-7400-100-000-000 2,535.00 F
TOTAL AMOUNT 2,539.00*
210480 210480 104595700 ZAMBELLI FIRWORKS MFG 251092931 05/21/2021

1. 01-1100-0-5866
TOTAL AMOUNT

TOTAL FOR 05/21/2021

210482 210482 101579/00

1. 01-0001-0-4300
TOTAL AMOUNT

TOTAL FCR 05/25/2021

210483 210483 104591/00

1. 01-6300-0-4100
TOTAL AMOUNT

210484 210484 101094/00

1. 01-0001-0-4300
TOTAL AMCUNT

210485 210485 100276/00

1. 01-3210-0-4200
TOTAL AMOUNT

TOTAL FOR 05/27/2021

GRAKD TOTAL

,00-0000-3900-900-000-000

SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE

.00-1110-1200-400-000-000

BENCHMARK EDUCATION

.00-1110-1206-200-000-000

GOFPHER SPORTS INC

.00-1110-1200-4¢0-000-000

CORWIN PRESS INC.

,00-1110-2140-100-009-000

6,465.00
6,465.00%

12,261.50%*%*
953412735 05/25/2021
633.95
633.95*
633, 95%%*
133996703 05/27/2021
6,928.32
6,928,32%
411796468 05/27/2021
2,924.24
2,924.,24%
770260369 05/27/2021
5,488.54
5,488.54%

15,341.1Q%**

738,955,009k %%k

J85227

POO100 L.00.02 06/01/21 PAGE 7

Date Ent Date Paid AP

05/21/2021 05/26/2021 Y

05/21/2021 Y
05/25/2021 Y
05/27/2021 Y
05/27/2021 Y
05/27/2021 b4




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD REFERENCE MATERIAL

Subject: Approval of Substitute, Temporary and Probationary Employment / Resignations /
Retirements for Certificated Personnel
Consent Agenda
District Goal: Pupil Outcomes
Submitted by: Alberto Verduzco Approval: June 8, 2021

Background:

All positions shown are authorized by the Board and included current adopted
general and categorical budgets.

Probationary Employment

None.

Substitute Teachers
Chavez, Alexander Certificated Substitute
Employed: May 03, 2021

Resignations and Retirements

Jessica Ceja Sanchez Teacher -Schendel Elementary School
Employed: January 04, 2021 - June 30, 2021
Abril, Aaron Teacher- Delhi High School
Employed: December 03, 2018 - June 30, 2021

Financial Implication:

All listed positions are included in current adopted budgets.
Recommendation:

Approve Substitute, Temporary and Probationary Employment / Resignations [ Retirements




for Certificated Personnel.




EDUCATION

EXPERIENCE

COMPUTER
SKILLS

ADDITIONAL
DATA

Alexander C_havez

California State University, Stanislaus Turlock, California
Bachelor's of Science in Business Administration with a dual concentration in Marketing and
Accounting: Graduated Summa Cum Laude in May of 2020.

Jamba Juice Turlock, California

Shift Lead Aptril 2018 to November 2020

s Perform opening and closing duties.

Maintain a clean and safe work environment for guests and associates,

Hold primary responsibility for cash handling policies on shifts.

Prepare and distribute products from the line to the guest.

Operate a cash register and handle a variety of transaclions including cash, gift cards, discount

cards and credit.

Solve complex problemns that team members, managers or guests are met with.

o Was promoted two times since joining the company, from s Team Member to a Training Mentor
and then to a Shift Lead.

Mobile Fresh — Second Harvest Food Bank Manteca, Califomnia

Folunteer January 2019 to November 2020

« Separatc donated food and drink items into sorted categories,

« Distribute donated items directly to those that need it in the various cities that the organization
visits, such as Manteca, Tracy, Ceres or Stockton.

o Practice proper health and safety practices while distributing donated items.

e Assist in the set up and the cleanup of the area where the organization distributes the donated

items.
Hilmar Middle School Hilmar, California
Basketball Coach Navember 2017 to February 2018

e  Create practice schedules and research proper drills to improve basketball skills.

»  Hold primary responsibility for the actions and well-being of the players.

o+ Improve conflict management capabilities when it is necessary to deal with player and parent
conflicts.

¢ Teach proper on and off the courl etiquette to ensure that players are appropriate representations
of their school.

s Follow proper health and safety guidelines while being knowledgeable of necessary First Aid
and CPR procedures.

Possess experience with Excel, Word, PowerPoint, and Ctuit. Possess limited experience with
Adobe Premiere and SAP. Type 68 graded words per minute.

Enjoy football, basketball, music, Esports, men’s softball, video games, writing, soccer and foreign
films.

RECEIVE.DO
APR 2 0 RECD
BY: /(O




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT o716

HINTON AVENUE - DELHI, CALIFORNIA 95315 - (209) 656-2000 / fax (209) 668-6133
RESIGNATION/RETIREMENT FORM

To: Human Resources Department Date: _5/21/2021,_
From: Schendel Elementary School_ Name (Please Print) (School

[Department) Grade/Subject OR Assignment: 5th grade Teacher_1---

| submit my resignation from the Delhi Unified School District. My last worl day was/will be

(date): June 30, 2021.

| submit my retirement from the Delhi Unified School District. My official date of

retirement isfwill be

Optional: | am resigning for the following reason:
O Employment Elsewhere O Health/Medical O Leaving Area O Child

Rearing O Family Needs {J Retirement

3 Other

meloyee Signature Date
—_ 0 5'/94'3@91 Director of Human

éeWDesignﬁ?ﬁ:e"v




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

9716 HINTON AVENUE - DELHI, CALIFORNIA 95315 - (209) 656-2000 / fax (209) 668-6133
RESIGNATION/RETIREMENT FORM

To:  Human Resources Department Date: _O (4/0 7—/"" Tt
From: AGMC'O I~ A\’DC VL s / Sﬁ‘bo"‘\f’\) EJ“ALA:"‘"
Name (Please Print) (gchool [Department)

Grade/Subject OR Assignment: 5 > e,c.lc«\ F-gws.co\-\r 0 N

| submit my resignation from the Delhi Unified School District. My last work day was{willl be

(date):_QQ//"{(/zoz-l

| submit my retirement from the Delhi Unified School District. My official date of retirement

isfwill be

Optional: | am resigning for the following reason:

v Employment Elsewhere ) Health/Medical a Leaving Area

a Child Rearing O Family Needs a Retirement

0 Other
X8 a?LAo z |
Date [
) / 03[ JON
Date'

Please schedule a postemployment exit interview appointment to receive information
regarding benefits (if applicable). Please contact the Human Resources Department at
(209} 656-2000.

STRS/PERS counseling representativesflocation detalls alse available through the Payroll Departmant.




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD REFERENCE MATERIAL

Subject: Approval of Probationary Employment / Change of Status / Resignations /
Retirements For Classified Staff
Consent Agenda
District Goal: Pupil Outcomes
Submitted by: Alberto Verduzco Approval: June 8, 2021

Background:

All positions shown are authorized by the Board and are included in current
adopted budgets.

Probationary Empioyment

Villa-Barragan. Samanta General Clerk, District Office
Employed: May 13, 2021

Change of Status

None

Resignations and Retirements

Santos. Karen K. Food Service-District
Fabruary 4, 2009-May 21, 2021

Valdovinos.Patricia Campus Supervisor- Delhi Educational Park
February 20, 2019- June 30, 2021

Financial Implication:

All listed positions are included in current adopted budgets.
Recommendation:

Approve Probationary Employment / Change of Status / Resignations { Retirements
for Classified Staff.




Samanta Villa-Battagan

Skdlls

Experience

Education

About me

+  TPluent in Spanish

s Supesios interpersonal and communication skills

s Listens attentively and focuses on customer satlsfaction

«  Highly motivated with diligent follow through skills

«  Strongly committed to safety

s  Demonstrates a strong wotk ethic

¢ Bxpetience In reception, routing call, screening clients and answeting client requests

e Worlk the counter and research information for customers, provide prices and options
«  Entry-level Cash register and documentation expetience

+  Strong computes skills including MSQ, QuickBooks Online, QuickBools Desktop &
Google Apps.

»  Highly flexible and eager to work.

AA California Portables 'Tutlock, CA February 2016 to Present
Office Cletk

My daily job duties include but are not limited to prepating documents for DMV services, sales
taxes, container sales and advertisement. I also handle the accounts payable/receivable since it is a
smail company, Daily use of QuickBooks Online/Desktop, Google Apps and Microsoft Office.

Cal-Grosn Recyeling Torlock, CA November 2012 to December 2015

Office Aasistant

Wotked side by side with the office and wasehouse manager. Constaatly transtating paperwork and
orally from Baglish to Spanish. Daily routines involved scheduling pick up routes, answeting calls,
geeeting customers, and maklng sure al the paperwork was completed, Daily use of Microsoft
Office.

Guild Moripage Turlock, CA June 2012 to October 2012
Receptionist

Welcomed visitors by greeting them, in person of on the telephone. Maintained a safe and clean
yeception area by complying with ptocedutes, rules, and regulations. Constanty setting up
appointments and attending to vatious tasls.

__Enyolled at Modesto Junio College

Keyes Charter School Turlock, CA June 2012

»  Enjoys helping othexs and have no ptoblem approaching people
¢ 1 enjoy answering questions and solving problems, researching to find answers
s  Highly ueinable if given an oppostunity and not sct in my own ways
__#__Strong teferences ayailable upon yous tequest .
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DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

9716 HINTON AVENUE - DELHI, CALIFORNIA 95315 - {209) 656-2000/ fax {209) 668-6133
RESIGNATION/RETIREMENT FORM

To:  Human Resources Department Date- /:3,/:)3/ A f
NP, .
From: h ;'H\G?/V r% ﬂ}/yé

Name (Pleaso an) {School [Department)

GradetSub;ectQ_BAssagnment ))’U a ne ( o (1 gC,dDD(_,\D Stﬁ. C_r

) S

Fsubmit my reyna jon from the Delhs Unified School Eistrict. My last work day wasfw.h be

e 2/ //9\/

Esubmit my retirement from the Delbi Unified School District. My official date of reticement
M1 emy f /
tsfwill be = | 2./ _( ot

Opuonal; t arn resigring for the follawing reason

0 Employment Elsewhere a Health/Medical 0 Leaving Area
| Chuld Reanng T Family Needs & Retiremont
] Olh(.‘

Tl L
O RN, NS

D;rectMHﬁman W'\ﬁggnee Date

Please schedule a postemployment exit interview nppmntment to receive information :
 regarding benefits (if applicable). Please contact the Human Resources Department at {
; (209} 656-2000.

TTRSUPERG (puhsekng reprosentalvesiiocation details alvg svnlasile theough the Payroll Depastmens




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

9718 HINTON AVENUE - DELHI, CALIFORNIA 95315 - (209) 656-2000 / fax (209) 668-6133
RESIGNATION/RETIREMENT FORM

To:  Human Resources Department Date: (A\I “)I I / ?0 7 L
From: \QX\“\ ANISY \! U\\ d Q\Lv \0 S = \\\ Pk /Kﬂxmpu § Neoni
Name (Please Print) (School IDepartment) -------

Grade/Subject OR Assignment: 7 8! \? C aynfh = :"f‘u 1 { \l( [\

| submit my resignation from the Delhi Unified School District. My last work day waslwﬂl be

(date): A\ 1R 90’)\

| submit my retirement from the Delhi Unified School District. My official date of retirement

isfwill be

Optional: | am resigning for the following reason:

O Employment Elsewhere 0 Health/Medical O Leaving Area

a Child Rearing = o Family Needs a Retirement
a Other
[>(/C&/ﬂ//4< s/ t / 207 |
lo e Signatuge N Date
b5 lat]acat
DirectBrE"F-Huﬁwan/ReWeleesignee Date

Please schedule a postemployment exit interview appointment to receive information
regarding benefits (if applicable). Please contact the Human Resources Department at
{209) 656-2000.

STRS{PERS counsellng representativesflocation details also avallable through the Payroll Department.

RECEIVED
MAY 17 RECD

BY: __*mk .

A
[

- ——— = —rr = = o e -




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD REFERENCE MATERIAL

Subject: Approval of the Instructional Calendars for the 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 School
Years
2021-2022 Instructional Calendar
2022-2023 Instructional Calendar

Consent Agenda
District Goal: Conditions of Learning
Submitted by: Alberto Verduzco Approval: June 8, 2021

Background:

The District's Instructional Calendar is developed each year with our students’ academic needs as
its focal point. It must have 180 instructional days and 70% of the year's instruction

completed before academic testing in the spring. As a result of the learning loss our students
experienced during the COVID-19 pandemic, the District is adding 5 additional instructional days
to the 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 instructional calendars.

Discussion:

The basis for the approval of the 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 Instructional Calendars followed the
structure of the Board-approved instru\ctional calendar for the current year. In the process of
reviewing both calendars with DTA and CSEA representatives, five (5) instructional days to the
calendars were added. An in-person meeting was held and a number of communication meetings
were held altogether in which representatives from the Delhi Teachers Association (DTA) and the
California School Employees Association (CSEA), Chapter 234 had an opportunity to review the
recommended calendars, provide input, and suggestions. The District’s Cabinet Team also offered
their recommendations.

The design of these calendars reflects the consistency of school breaks from year to year.
Classified employees, who work the same calendar as teachers (180 days) and the five (5)
additional instructional days added to calendars 2021-2022 and 2022-2023, need to work at least
one day in June for pension calculation purposes. Those employees will have one unpaid,
non-workday during the year and work their regular hours the first weekday in June. This day will
consist of the Classified Professional Development and other necessary work to close out the
school year and prepare for the next school year.

Consistent calendars regarding non-instructional days was a priority expressed by the parent
community.




Financial Implication:

$699,474 (Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan)

Recommendation:

Approve the Instructional Calendars for the 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 School Years




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Revised Instructional Calendar 2021-2022

Board Approved June 8, 2021

July, 2021 August, 2021 September, 2021
M T W T F M T W T F M T W T F
1 2 B R 4 5 6 1 2 3
B 6 7 8 9 9 10 11 12 13 I 7 8 9 10
12 13 14 15 16 16 17 18 19 20 13 14 15 16 17
19 20 21 22 23 23 24 25 26 27 20 21 22 23 24
26 27 28 29 K 30 31 21 27 28 29 30 21
October, 2021 November, 2021 December, 2021
M T W T F M T W T F M T W T F
1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3
4 5 6 1 1 g8 9 10 W 12 6 7 8 9 10
B 12 13 14 15 15 16 17 18 19 13 14 15 16 H7
18 19 20 21 22
25 26 27 28 29 29 30
19 16 13
January, 2022 Eebruary, 2022 March, 2022
M T W T E M T W T F M_ T W 7 J
1 2 3 4 1 2 3
10 1 12 13 14 7 8 9 10 11 7 8 9 10 ﬁd]
Il 18 19 20 21 14 15 16 17 |l 14 15 16 17 18
24 25 26 27 28 Bl 22 23 24 25 21 22 23 24 25
31 15 28 18 28 29 30 31 23
April, 2022 —May, 2022
M T W T F M T W T F M T W T F
1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 |
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 6 7 8 9 10
12 13 14 16 17 18 19 20 13 14 15 16 17
23 24 25 26 27 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 15 m 3 21 27 28 29 30 3
n'Day Vo s iy
August 2, 2021 August 3, 2021 July 5, 2021; Independence Day Observed
Teacher Conferences: K-6 September 6, 2021; Labor Day
September 13-17, 2021 1| June 3, 2022 October 8-11, 2021: Fali Break
February 14-17, 2022 | T November 11, 2021: Veterans' Day
!-r 1| November 22-28, 2021: Thanksgiving
""""""""""""""""""""""""""" I Minimum Day/early dismissal for all i| Break
it 7 grades each Wednesday J} November 26, 2021: In lieu of Admission
0ce'r7"2021 e Day
Dacember 17, 2021 Graduations/Promotions Scheduled Dec. 20, 2021 — Jan. 7, 2022;
March 11, 2022 for: Winter Break . .
June 3, 2022 June 2, 2022-Delhi Middle School January 17, 2022: M. L. King Jr., Birthday
June 3, 2022-Delhi High School February 18-21, 2022: Presidents’
Weekend
Apr. 15-22, 2022: Spring Break
August 2, 2021 - Potential PD Day May 30, 2022: Memorial Day
July 30, 2021 - Potential PD Day
April 22, 2022 - Potential PD Day
June 6, 2022 - Potential PD Day




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Revised Instructional Calendar 2022-2023

Board Approved June 8, 2021

July, 2022 August, 2022 September, 2022

M T W T F M_T W T F M_ T W T F

1 BEZ R 4 5 1 2

B 5 6 7 8 8 9 10 11 12 6 7 8 9

11 12 13 14 15 15 16 17 18 19 12 13 14 15 16

i8 19 20 21 22 22 23 24 25 26 19 20 21 22 23

25 26 27 28 29 20 30 31 21 26 27 28 29 30 21

Qctober, 2022 November, 2022 December, 2022

M T W T FE M T W T F M T W T F

3 4 5 1 2 3 4 1 2

10 11 12 13 14 7 8 9 10 HH 5 6 7 8 9

17 18 19 20 21 14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 0@

24 25 26 27 28

31 28 29 30

20 16 12
January, 2023 Eebruary, 2023 March, 2023
M T W T F M _T W T F M_T W T F
1 2 3 1 2 3

9 10 11 12 13 6 7 8 9 10 6 7 8 9 [10

IB 17 18 19 20 13 14 15 16 [H 13 14 15 16 17

23 24 25 26 27 B 21 22 23 24 20 21 22 23 24

0 31 16 27 28 18 27 28 29 30 3 23

April, 2023 May, 2023 Jdune, 2023
M T W T F M T W T F M T W T F
3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 5 1 B
8§ 9 10 11 12 5 6 7 8 9
177 18 19 20 21 15 16 17 18 19 12 13 14 15 16
24 25 26 27 28 22 23 24 25 26 19 20 21 22 23
14 B 3o 31 22 26 27 28 29 30 2
August 2, 2022 August 3, 2022 M&Llndependence Day
September 5, 2022: | abor Day
. June 2, 2023 October 7, 2022; Fall Break
-*;:—————zgfgﬁggrgaqu?fgﬂggé-P-(:@ ------------- | , November 11, 2022: Veterans' Day
Fegma 510 2093 i !l November 2125, 2022:

Y it zei il Minimum Day/early dismissal for all  i| Thanksgiving Break
— !grades each Wednesday | November 25, 2022: In |ieu of
October6.2022 """"""""""""""""""""""""""""""" “| Admission Day
December 16, 2022 1(€30rra:|duatmnsJPromotlons Scheduled \?V?ﬁielgérigiz Jan, 6, 2023:
March 10, 2023 June 1, 2023-Delhi Middle School January 16, 2023: M. L. King Jr.,

' June 2, 2023-Delhi High School Birthday

February 17-20, 2023:
Presidents’ weskend
August 1, 2022 - Potential PD Da April 7-14, 2023: Spring Break
August 2, 2022 - Potential PD Daz May 29, 2023: Memorial Day
June 5, 2023 - Potential PD Day




DELHi UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD REFERENCE MATERIAL

Subject: Ratification of Internship Contract Agreement between Brandman University
and Delhi Unified School District

Internship Contract Agreement

Consent Agenda
District Goal: Pupil Outcomes
Submitted by: Alberto Verduzco Approval: June 8, 2021

Background:

Brandman University has requested a Internship Contract Agreement between Brandman
University and Delhi Unified School District. Multiple subject, single subject, and educational
specialist Interns provide additional services to students while they gain supervised experience in
their field of study.

Discussion:
This agreements memorializes a partnership between Delhi Unified School District and Brandman
University. Interns in this program will be supervised by the University as well as experienced
teachers employed by Delhi Unified. The placement of intem teachers expands the number of
students whose needs can be addressed.

Financial Implication:

No financial implications
Recommendation:

Ratify the Internship Contract Agreement between Brandman University
and Delhi Unified School District




A.  BRANDMAN
WA University S

INTERNSHIP CONTRACT AGREEMENT
by and between
BRANDMAN UNIVERSITY
and
Delhi Unified School District

®  Multiple Subject Internship Credential
= Single Subject Internship Credential
" Education Specialist Internship Credential

An Internship Credential authorizes the same service at the same level as the Preliminary
Credential with some exceptions. The Internship Credential is only valid in one school district or
consortium under the preconditions established by State law (see Appendix A).

For this reason, interns must have a contract before a credential can be issued. Each intern
candidate is to work under the direct and continuing supervision of a Brandman University
Supervisor, from the Modesto Campus, and District Mentor who provides general support at the
classtoom level of the cooperating school. Also, the Internship Credential shall be issued initially
for a two-year period, (Education Code Section 44455).

L General Provisions
a. The UNIVERSITY agrees and verifies that:
i. Each Intern Teacher shall have met the requirements for enrollment in its

Credential Programs

ii. Bach Imtern Teacher must have completed the minimum number of
preservice hours of University Credential Program course work, as required
by the CCTC for issuance of the Intern Credential.

ili. Bach Intern Teacher shall apply for the Internship Credential through the
Teacher Accreditation Department at Brandman University, upon
verification of employment from the School District.

b, The DISTRICT agrees and verifies that:
i. The intern assumes full teaching and legal responsibility for their classroom
from the first day of the teaching assignment as a paid employee of the
District for at least one academie year, subject to the District’s personnel
policies and State law(s).




IL.

ii.

iii.

The intern will attend department and facuity meetings and parent-teacher
confetences when appropriate. No intern may coach extracurricular
activities nor be required to aftend meetings that present a conflict with
his/her internship responsibilities at Brandman University.

The intern is expected to attend all school and district in-service training
sessions whenever possible. The intern will also attend assigned District
and School orientations that occur prior to the start of the school. If there
is a conflict between University and District training, University meetings
shall take priority during the Internship period.

Support and Supervision Requirements

Pursuant to California Education Code §44321, the supervision and suppott of interns
is the responsibility of both the Commission-approved teacher prepatation program and
the employer. The Commission requires that each approved intern program must have
a signed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) outlining the respective
responsibilities of the program and of the employer.

a.

General Support and Supervision Provided to All Interns

The UNIVERSITY and DISTRICT together shall provide a minimum of 144 houts
of support/mentoring and supervision to each intern teacher per school year
including coaching, modeling, and demonstrating within the classroom, assistance
with course planning and problem-solving regarding students, curriculum, and
development of effective teaching methodologies. The minimum support,
mentoring and supervision provided to an intern teacher who assumes daily
teaching responsibilities after the beginning of a school year shall be equal to four
hours times the number of instructional weeks remaining in the school year. A
minimum of two hours of suppott/mentoring and supervision must be provided to
an intern teacher every five instructional days.

i.

ii.

The UNIVERSITY shall select supervisors that have current knowledge in
their subject matter area; understand the context of public schooling; ability
to model best professional practices in teaching and learning, scholarship
and service; knowledge about diverse abilities, cultural, language, ethnic
and pender diversity; and understanding of academic standards,
framewotks, and accountability systems that drive the cutticulum of public
schools.

The UNIVERSITY shall provide supervision and ongoing support for a
mininum of 72 hours per school year. University supervisors will conduct
classroom observations a minimum of four times each term that include pre
and post observation discussions. Supervisors will maintain weekly contact




with the intern to provide support related to planning, curriculum, and
instruction in addition to problem solving regarding students,

iii. The DISTRICT shall select mentor teachers who meet the following
qualifications:
(1) valid corresponding Clear or Life credential,
(2) three yeats successful teaching experience, and
@) the English Learner (EL) Authorization (if responsible for providing

specified EL support).

If the mentor does not hold an EL Authorization, the district must identify
an individual who does have a valid EL authorization and who is
immediately available to assist the intern with planning lessons that are
appropriately designed and differentiated for English leatners, for assessing
language mneeds and progtess, and to support language accessible
instruction, through in-classroom modeling and coaching as needed.

iv. The DISTRICT shall provide supervision and ongoing support for a
minimum of 72 howrs per school year with a minimum of two hours of
support/mentoring and supervision per week. The mentor(s) role is fo
provide support specifically addressing issues in the intern’s classroom (See
Appendix B for examples of support/supervision activities). Interns without
an English Language Authorization must also receive focused English
Language instruction suppott.

v. The UNIVERSITY shall provide orientation and training for the district
mentors and university supetvisors.

vi. The UNIVERSITY provides the 10 hour CTC mandatory mentor training.

vii. The DISTRICT requires mentors complete the CTC mandatory 10 hour
training.

viii, The University Supervisor and District Mentor shall meet together regularly
with the intern to ensure the intern is following the California Teaching
Performance Expectations.

ix. The UNIVERSITY shall monitor the completion of university and
employer-provided support/mentoring to ensure that interns teachers are
receiving the minimum 144 hours of mentoring via forms submitted by the
interns in LiveText.

x. The District Mentor and site administrator shall participate in surveys that
provide feedback to the university regarding the internship experience.

b. Support and Supervision Specific to Teaching English Learners




IIL.

The following additional support/mentoring and supervision shall be provided to
an intern teacher who enters the program without a valid English learner
authorization listed on a previously issued multiple subject, single subject, or
education specialist instruction teaching credential, a valid English learner or
Cross-cultural, Language and Academic Development (CLAD) authorization:

i.

ii.

iii.

iv.

The UNIVERSITY shall provide 45 hours of support/mentoring and
supervision per school year, including in-classroom coaching, specific to
the needs of English learners. The minimum support/mentoring and
supervision provided to an intern teacher who assumes daily teaching
responsibilities after the beginning of a school year shall be equal to five
hours times the number of months remaining in the school yeat. The
support/mentoring and supervision should be distributed in a manner that
sufficiently supports the intern teacher’s development of knowledge and
skills in the instruction of English learners.

The DISTRICT shall identify an individual who will be immediately
available to assist the intern teacher with planning lessons that are
appropriately designed and differentiated for English leatners, for assessing
language needs and progress, and for support of language accessible
instruction through in-classroom modeling and coaching as needed. The
identified individual may be the same mentor assigned pursvant to section
T above provided the individual possesses an English learner authorization
and will be immediately available to assist the intern teacher. (See Appendix
B for examples of support/supervision activities).

An individual who passes the California Teaching of English Learner
(CTEL) examinations prior or subsequent to the issuance of the intern
credential may be exempted from the additional 45 hows of
suppot{/mentoring and supervision specific to the needs of English learners.

The UNIVERSITY shall monitor the completion of university and
employer-provided support/mentoring to ensure that interns teachers are
receiving the minimum 45 hours of support/mentoring specific to the needs
of English learners via forms submitted by the interns in LiveText.

THE PARTIES MUTUALLY AGREE

A. The parties mutually agree each shall provide and maintain commercial general liability

insurance or self-insurance acceptable to both parties in the minimum amounts of
$1,000,000 per occurrence, $3,000,000 general aggregate and upon request shall furnish
proof thereof in the form of a certificate of insurance within 30 days of the effective date
of this Agreement. Each Certificate of Insurance shall specify that should any above
described policies be cancelled before the expiration date thereof, notice will be delivered
in accordance with the policy provisions.




B. The UNIVERSITY agrees to indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the DISTRICT, its
agents and employees from and against all loss or expense (including costs and attorney
fees) resulting from liability imposed by law upon the DISTRICT because of bodily injury
to or death of any person or on account of damages to property, including loss of use
thereof, arising out of or in connection with this Agreement and due or claimed to be due
to the negligence of the UNIVERSITY, its agents or employees.

The DISTRICT agrees to indemnify, hold harmless, and at the University’s request,
defend the UNIVERSITY, its agents and employees from and against all loss or expenses
(including costs and attorney fees) resulting from liability imposed by law upon the
University because of bodily injury to ot death of any person or on account of damages to
property, including loss of use thereof, arising out of or in connection with the Agreement,
and due or claimed to be due to the negligence of the DISTRICT, its agents or employees.

C. Both parties acknowledge they are independent contractors, and nothing contained in this
Agreement shall be deemed to create an agency, joint venture, franchise or partnership
relation between the parties and neither party shall so hold itself out. Neither party shalt
have the right to obligate or bind the other party in any manner whatsoever, and nothing
contained in this Agreement shall give or is intended to give any right of any kind to third
persons.

D. Any failure of a party to enforce that party’s right under any provision of this Agreement
shall not be construed or act as a waiver of said party’s subsequent right to enforce any
provisions contained herein.

E. Notices required or permitted to be provided under this Agreement shall be in writing and
shall be deemed to have been duly given if mailed first class to the parties that signed this
agreement and to the addresses below.

FIELDWORK SITE CONTACT UNIVERSITY CONTACT
INFORMATION: INFORMATION:
Delhi Unified School District Brandman University
9716 Hinton Ave. 16355 Laguna Canyon Road
Delhi, CA 95315 Irvine, CA 92618
Attn: Alberto Verduzco, HR Director Attn: School of Education, Dean
Phone: 209-656-2000 Fax: (800) 775-0128

F. If any term or provision of this Agreement is for any reason held to be invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect any other term or provision, and this Agreement shall be
interpreted as if such term or provision had never been contained in this Agreement.

G. In the event of any material default under this Agreement, which default remains uncured
for a period of twenty-one (21) days after receipt of written notice of such default, or in




the event of the loss of WASC accreditation by the UNIVERSITY, this Agreement may
be immediately terminated by the non-defaulting party.

H. This Agreement fully supersedes any and all prior agreements or understandings between
the parties or any of their respective affiliates with respect to the subject matter hereof. No
change, modification, addition, amendment, or supplement to this Agreement shall be
valid unless set forth in writing and signed and dated by both parties hereto subsequent to
the execution of this Agreement.

I. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California
in effect at the time of the execution of this Agreement. Should either party institute legal
action to enforce any obligation contained herein, it is agreed that the proper venue of
such suit or action shall be Orange County, California,

IV. TERM AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

Brandman University and the Delhi Unified School District, agree to all the conditions of this
Tnternship Contract Agreement as outlined above, to be effective on 8/1/2021, and continuing
until 8/1/2024 (3-year maximum). This agreement may be texrminated and the provisions of this
agreement may be altered, changed or amended by mutual consent of both parties upon sixty
(60) days written notice.




SIGNATURES:

DISTRICT
REPRESENTATIVES . Signature;

Name: 'IA-dO \*F\) M'C,,l ol G

Title: Superintendent

Date: 6’![8 /LOZJ

Signature: , { /
N Alborio VWRUZ2C0
Title: Human Resources

Date: 5118/ 308,

- UNIVERSITY; Signature;
Name: Phillip L. Doolittle
Title: Executive Vice Chancellor of Finance and
Administration and Chief Financial Officer
Date:




APPENDIX A

Preconditions Established for Internship Programs

For initial program accreditation and continuing accreditation by the Committee on
Accreditation, participating districts and universities must adhere to the following requirements
of state law or Commission policy.

)

)

&)

C)

Bachelor's Degree Requirement, Candidates admitted to internship programs must
hold baccalaureate degrees or higher from a regionally accredited institution of higher
education. Reference: Education Code §§44325, 44326, 44453.

Subject Matter Requirement. Each Multiple Subject intern admitted into the program
has passed the Commission-approved subject matter examinations(s) for the subject area(s)
in which the Intern is authorized to teach, and each Single Subject intern admitted into the
program has passed the Commission-approved subject matter examination(s) ot completed
the subject matter progtam for the subject areas(s) in which the Intern is authorized to
teach. Reference: Education Code § 44325(c) (3).

Pre-Service Requirement,

(a) Each Multiple and Single Subject Internship program must include a minimum of 120
clock hour (or the semester or quarter unit equivalent) pre-service component which
includes foundational preparation in general pedagogy including -classroom
management and planning, reading/language arts, subject specific pedagogy, human
development, and teaching English Learners.

(b) Each Education Specialist Internship program includes a minimum of 120 clock hour
(or the semester or quarter unit equivalent) pre-service component which includes
foundational preparation in pedagogy including classroom management and planning,
veading/language arts, specialty specific pedagogy, human development, and teaching
English Learners.

Professional Development Plan. The employing district has developed and implemented
a Professional Development Plan for interns in consultation with a Commission-approved
program of teacher preparation. The plan shall include all of the following:

{(a) Provisions for an annual evaluation of the intern.

(b) A description of the courses to be completed by the intern, if any, and a plan for the
completion of preservice or other clinical training, if any, including student
teaching. '

(c) Additional instruction during the first semester of service, for interns teaching in
kindergarten or grades 1 to 6 inclusive, in child development and teaching methods,
and special education programs for pupils with mild and moderate disabilities,

(d)  Instruction, during the first year of service, for interns teaching children in bilingual
classes in the culture and methods of teaching bilingual children, and instruction in
the etiology and methods of teaching children with mild and moderate disabilities.

8




®)

(6)

™)

®)

Supervision of Interns,
(2) In all internship programs, the participating institutions shall provide supervision of
all interns.

(b) University Intern Programs only: No intern's salary may be reduced by more than [/8
of its total to pay for supervision, and the salary of the intern shall not be less than the
minimum base salary paid to a regulatly cettificated person. If the intern salary is
reduced, no more than eight interns may be advised by one district support person.
Reference: Education Code § 44462. Institutions will desctibe the procedures used
in assigning supervisors and, where applicable, the system used to pay for
supervision.

Assignment and Authorization. To receive program approval, the participating
institution authorizes the candidates in an internship program to assume the functions that
are authorized by the regular standard credential. Reference: Education Code § 44454,
The institution stipulates that the interns' services meet the instructional or service needs
of the participating district(s). Reference: Education Code § 44458.

Participating Districts, Paiticipating districts are public school districts or county
offices of education. Submissions for approval must identify the specific districts
involved and the specific credential(s) involved. Reference: Education Code §§ 44321
and 44452,

Early Program Completion Option. Each intern program must make available to
candidates who qualify for the option the opportunity to choose an early program
completion option, culminating in a five year preliminary teaching credential, This option
must be made available to interns who meet the following requirements:
(a) Pass a written assessment adopted by the commission that assesses knowledge of
teaching foundations as well as all of the following:
+  Human development as it relates to teaching and learning aligned with the
state content and performance standards for K-12 students
+  Techniques to address learning differences, including working with students
with special needs
«  Techniques to address working with English learners to provide access to
the cutriculum
«  Reading instruction in accordance with state standards
«  Assessment of student progress based on the state content and performance
standards
«  Classroom management techniques
«  Methods of teaching the subject fields

(b)  Pass the teaching performance assessment. This assessment may be taken only
one time by an intern participating in the early completion option.

(c) Pass the Reading Instruction Competence Assessment (RICA) (Multiple Subject
Credential only).




@)

(10

(11)

(12)

(d)  Meet the requirements for teacher fitness.

An intern who chooses the early complétion option but is not successful in passing the
assessment may complete his or her full internship program. (Reference: Education Code
§ 44468).

Length of Validity of the Intern Certificate. Each intern certificate will be valid for a
period of two years, However, a certificate may be valid for three years if the intern is
participating in a program leading to the attainment of a specialist credential to teach
students, or for four years if the intern is participating in a district intern program leading
to the attainment of both a multiple subject or a single subject teaching credential and a
specialist credential to teach students with mild/moderate disabilities. Reference:
Education Code § 44325 (b).

Non-Displacement of Certificated Employees. The institution and patticipating
districts must certify that interns do nof displace certificated employees in participating
districts.

Justification of Internship Program. When an institution submits a program for initial
or continuing accreditation, the institution must explain why the internship is being
implemented. Programs that are developed to meet employment shortages must include a
statement from the participating district(s) about the availability of qualified certificated
persons holding the credential. The exclusive representative of certificated employees in
the credential area (when applicable) is encouraged to submit a written statement to the
Commiittee on Accreditation agreeing or disagreeing with the justification that is submitted.

Bilingual Language Proficiency. Each intern who is authorized to teach in bilingual
classrooms has passed the language proficiency subtest of the Commission-approved
assessment program leading to the Bilingual Crosscultural Language and Academic
Development Certificate. Reference: Education Code Section 44325 (c).
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APPENDIX B
Support and Supervision Activities

Potential Support & Supervision Activities to be Provided by the District

Demonstration Lessons and/or Co-teaching activitics with mentor

Classroom Observations and Coaching*

Content Specific Coaching (for example: math coaches, reading coaches, EL coaches*)

Grade Level or Department Meetings related to curriculum, planning, and/ot instruction

New Teacher Orientation

Coaching (not evaluation) from Administrator

Co-planning with Special Educator or EL expert to address included special needs students and/or
English learners*

Logistical help before and during school year (bulletin boards, seating arrangements, materials
acquisition, parent conferences, etc.)

Review/discuss test results with colleagues (CELDT and standardized tests)*

Activities/workshops specifically addressing issues in the intern’s classroom—co-attended by
intern and mentor(s)

Intern Observations of other teachers and classtooms including observations of SDAIE/ELD
lessons*

Support & Supervision Activities Provided through the University

Classroom Observations and Coaching*

Weekly Online Seminars (problem solving issues with students, curriculum, instr uctlon TPEs, etc.)
including EL support*

Weekly Contact with Supervisors via email, phone (voice, text), and/or video conferencing

Intern Observations of other teachers and classrooms including observations of SDAIE/ELD
lessons™*

*May also be used towards the 45-hour EL Support & Supervision Requirement.

11




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD REFERENCE MATERIAL

Subject: Approval of Revised Salary Schedules for Unrepresented, Classified and
Certificated Management

Unrepresented Salary Schedule

Classified Management Salary Schedule
Certificated Management Salary Schedule

Consent Agenda
District Goal: Government Compliance

Submitted by: Esabel Corrie Approval: June 8, 2021

Background:

All pay rates require Board approval, even those that are not negotiated with bargaining units. The
proposed Unrepresented, Classified and Certificated Management Salary Schedules are included
in your back up materials.

Discussion:

The District is increasing the number of work days by five (5) additional days to the Unrepresented,
Classified and Certificated Management staff to be able to support the extended school year in
2021-22. This will be fully funded by the Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant. The purpose of
this grant is to extend instructional leaming time by increasing the number of instructional days or
minutes provided during the school year. This will cost approximately $50,000.

The district will also be adding a Program Specialist and adding 20 days to the current Curriculum
and Instruction and Special Education Coordinators. To better support student services. The
financial cost for this will be approximately $117,000.

Financial Implication:

Anticipated cost = Approx: $167,000

Recommendation:

Approve the Revised Salary Schedules for Unrepresented, Classified and
Certificated Management




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Unrepresented Annual & Hourly Salary Schedule
2021-2022

Board Approved 6-8-21

Annual Salary Days
School Psychologisl 195
Board Certifiad Behavior Analyst {(BCBA) 195
Sludenl Support Counselor 220
Nurse 190

Column D placement occurs when the employee anlers their
15th Year in management at Delhi Unified School Districl.

Hourly Salary Schedule

Preschaol Teacher
Early Childhood Developmanl Permit {ECDP) only
AA WECDP
BA w/ECDP

Pool Positions

Lead Lifeguard {As of Jan 1, 2021)
Lifeguard (As of Jan 1, 2021)

Poal Cashier (As of Jan 1, 2021)
Swim Instructor

Summer Recreation Program
Recreation Lead (As of Jan 1, 2021)
Recreation Assistants {As of Jan 1, 2021)

Adult School Teacher

Other Positions

Swdenl Worker (As of Jan 1, 2021)
Summer School Principal (4/12186)
Summer School Teacher (4/12/16)

Alhletic Referee

Score Keeper, High Schoo! only

A B c
100132 105223
101211 106302
112969 118713

97564 102525
Step 1 Step 2 Step 3
2143 22.50
22.02 23.12
26.85 28.20
14.00 14.00
14.00 14.00
14.00 14.00

50% of student regislration fees

14.00 14.00
14.00 14.00

40.00

14.00

6000

60.00

35,00 Per Gama
35.00 Per Day

110316
111385
124457
107487

23.63
24.27
29.61

14,50
14.00
14.00

14.50
14.00

Step 4
24.81
25.49
3111

115316
116395
129457
112487

Slep 5
26.06
26.76
32.66




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOQOL DISTRICT

Classified Management Annual/Monthly Salary Schedule
2021-2022

Board Approved 6-8-21

Assistant Supetintendent

Senior Executive Assistant

Coordinator of Special Project

Coordinator of Library and Digital Media Services
Coordinator of Technology

Director of Administrative Services

Directar of Fiscal Services

Director of Food Services

Director of Human Resources

Director of Maintenance and Operations (vacant, merged to MOT)
Director of Maintenance, Operations and Transportation
Director of Technology (5-14-19)

Director of Transportation {(vacant, merged to MOT)
Senior Network Engineer

Office Manager

District Safety Officar

COLUMN D PLACEMENT OCCURS WHEN THE EMPLOYEE

ENTERS THEIR 15TH YEAR IN MANAGEMENT AT DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Classified Management Benefits--260 Day Employees
>>11 Holidays

Annuai
Days

228
260
260
260
260
220
260
220
260
260
260
260
260
260
220
260

A

148502
61544
53480
71710
81285

134271

121710
66066
81285
60063
77400

121710
60063
54405
57371
45799

154248
67350
55604
73862
84373

139466

126422
68142
84373
61947
81271

126422
61947
60575
62785
50731

160219
69959
57840
76078
B7578

144864

131314
71900
87578
65364
853356

131314
65364
66711
65215
55664

>>Vacation and other leaves follow the Management, Confidental, and Unrepresented Employment Guidelines

Classified Management Health and Welfare Benefits
>>Classified Management has the option to follow the DTA or CSEA
health package and receive the related district coniribution.

165219
74959
62840
81078
92578

149864

136314
76900
92578
70364
90335

136314
70364
71711
70215
60664




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Certificated Management Annual Salary Schedule
2021-2022

Board Approved 6-8-21

Assistant Superintendent

Associate Principal of High School

Dean of Students (Vacant)

Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Director of Health Services (vacant)

Director of Human Resources

Director of Pupil Services (vacant, duties merged into Dir SE/A/SS)
Director of Secondary Education (vacant)

Director Special Education, Assessment, & Support Srvs,
Learning Coordinator {vacant)

Librarian {vacant)

Principal Elementary School

Principal Middle School .

Principal of Delhi High School

Coordinator

Program Specialist

COLUMN D PLACEMENT OCCURS WHEN THE EMPLOYEE

Days

228
220
200
220
185
225
220
220
220
215
220
220
220
220
220
220

A

148502
122609
111464
136587

90240
139692
118987
136587
136587
118088

749156
126750
126750
139765
122610
101000

ENTERS THEIR 15TH YEAR IN MANAGEMENT AT DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Certificated Management Benefits

Certificated Management health benefits are
capped at $12,000.00

154248
127356
115779
141873

93731
145097
123593
141873
141873
122657

77762
131657
1316857
145164
127025
104909

160219
132283
120258
147363

97361
150712
128376
147363
1473863
127403

80717
136751
136751
150780
131597
108969

165219
137283
125258
1562363
102361
155712
133376
152363
152363
132403

85717
141751
141751
155780
136597
113969




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD REFERENCE MATERIAL

Subject: Aporoval of the Side Letter - Between the Delhi Unified School District ("DUSD") and the
California School Employeas Association, #234 ("CSEA"),

Action ltem
District Goal: Conditions of Learning
Submitted by: Alberto Verduzco Approval: June 8, 2021

Background:

On May 21, 2021, the District agreed with the California School Employees Association, #234
(CSEA) to add five (5) instructional days to the 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 instructional calendar.

Staff Report:

On June, 2, 2021, CSEA passed and ratified this agreement. The Side Letter agreement between
DUSD and CSEA is attached above.

Financial Implication:

2021-2022 -- Approx. $102,000
2022-2023 -- Approx. $107,000

Recommendation:

Approve the Side Letter - Between the Delhi Unified School District ("DUSD") and the
California School Employees Association, #234 ("CSEA").




Side Letter - Between the Delhi Unified School District,
and
the California School Employees Association, #234

Work-year Calendars: 2021-2022 and 2022-2023

The Delhi Unified Schoo! District ('District") and the California School Employees Assocation, #234
(*CSEA") agree to the following adjustment to work-year calendars for the 2021-2022 and 2022-2023
school years:

1.

2.

The District will add five (5) instructional days to the 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 school years to
address student learning loss.

CSEA agress to use their current professional development day on the instructional calendars
as their PD day and not add one (1) more PD day to their work year.

The five (5) additional workdays in paragraph 1 will be added to CSEA members’ annual work
assignment for the one-hundred eighty (180} and two-hundred (200) day employees for the
2021-2022 and 2022-2023 school years.

a. The one-hundred eighty (180) day CSEA members' annual work assignment will total
one-hundred eighty-five (185) workdays for the 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 school
years.

b. The two-hundred (200) day CSEA members' annual work assignment wil total two-
hundred five (205) workdays for the 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 school years.

The instructional calendar will revert o 180 Instructional days beginning the 2023-2024 School
Year and the CSEA work-year will return to the current status quo.
This side-lelter establishes no precedent or past practice between the parties.

/ Adolfo Melara, Superintendent Duslin Michalec, CSEA President
2857/ 2/ S{2l/ 2t
Dat Dale




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD REFERENCE MATERIAL

Subject: Ratification of Agreement with Migrant Education Region 3 Partnership and with
Delhi Unified School District.

Agreement
Consent Agenda
District Goal: Conditions of Learning; Broad Course of Study
Submitted by: Adolfo Melara Approval: June §, 2021

Background:

Migrant Education is a national program that provides educational and support services to eligible
migrant children each year. These services help children of migrant workers overcome the
disadvantages they face including disruption to their education.

The purpose of Migrant Education Region 3 Program is to provide supplementary instructional and
supportive services to enable migrant children to obtain a quality education.

Discussion:

The attached Partnership Agreement outlines the setvices provided to our Migrant students to
promote their academic success through supplemental services support due fo their unique
circumstances.

Financial Implication:

The U.S. Department of Education allocates Title |, Part C Migrant Education Program funds to
States through a statutory formula based primarily on the migrant student count, the number of
migrant children wha receive summer or intersession services, and the cost of education in each
State. The funds are then allocated to each Migrant Region who funds the activities outlined in the
Partnership Agreement.

Recommendation: \

Ratify the partnership agreement with Migrant Education Region 3.




MIGRANT EDUCATION — REGION 3
632 W. 13" Street
Merced CA 95341
(209) 381-6703

Partnership Agreement
Between
Migrant Education Region |l|
And

DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

This agreement is between Migrant Education Region IIl, hereinafter referred to as the
region and Delhi Unified School District hereinafter referred to as the district. This
agreement is established due to the reason(s) checked below.

A No reimbursement to the district.

. D Less than 100 MEP Identified students

The period covered by this agreement shall be from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022.
There are currently 97 migrant students in the district as reported in the Migrant Student
Information Network (MSIN). $72,388 is the total allocation for the district to provide
supplemental services to MEP students.

Based on the needs of its Migrant students, the region and the district agree to the
following:

REGIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES
I&R

e Provide identification and recruitment services.

School Readiness
e Invite parents to participate in regional sponsored school readiness activities to

promote parent involvement strategies, home based instructional support,
parenting skills, etc.

Instruct Services
e Make available School/Home Base Services in ELA/ELD and Math depending on
availability of Tutors for K-8 students.

Parent Involvement
e Parent Advisory Council (PAC) is required if less than 100 MEP identified
students in the district. MEP will conduct 6 District PACs.




e Invite all parents to attend the Area and State Parent Conferences and other
regionally sponsored parent involvement activities.

Heaith
e Make available Vision and Dental Screenings to MEP students and provide

health referral services to appropriate agencies.
Summer Activities
e Make available School/Home Base Services in ELA/ELD and Math during
summer periods.
e Provide services to the students by hiring a teacher, a binational teacher from
Mexico, migrant tutors, and Mini-Corps tutors.
o Invite students to regional summer activities.

Technical Assistance
e Collaborate with LEA staff to promote and identify best practices that meet the

needs of migrant students.

DISTRICT/SCHOOL RESPONSIBILITIES

The District/School will:

¢ Refer potential MEP students to the Region for identification and recruitment.

¢ Flag MEP students on state assessments in the district/school database.

e Provide access to student assessment information as agreed by parents when
they sign the Certificate of Eligibility.

e Provide and maintain a work area, which is conducive to serving students and
families for migrant education staff.

s Identify and address the needs of migrant children in coordination with other
state and federal categorical programs operated by the district.

In witness whereof, the following parties have executed this agreement,

Apalia Clinenes ‘ m

Regional Direétor Diswi#f Representative

5/11/21 05722 [>vy7

Date | Date/ 7/




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD REFERENCE MATERIAL

Subject: Ratification of agreement between Speech Language and Educational Associates
(SLEA) and the Delhi Unified Schocl District for Speech-Language Services
2020-2021.
Agreement
Consent Agenda

District Goal: Conditions of Learning; Pupil Outcomes
Submitted by: Adoifo Melara Approval: June 8, 2021

Background:

With SLEA, compliance with IDEA and [EP’s is granted, service is immediate, students’ are served,
parents informed, and most importantly-progress is accelerated and monitored.

Since 1983, SLEA has been serving thousands of students in schools in Los Angeles and
California.

SLEA is led by founder and CEO Helen Sherman-Wade, and a team of several licensed Speech
and Language pathologists to deliver services to students.

Discussion:

The District has been acfively searching to hire two qualified Speech-Language Pathologists

since June of 2020. After exhausting all of our recruitment efforts, we were unable to find qualified
Speech-Language Pathologists. In order to continue to provide required services to our students,
Cabinet recommends entering into an agreement with SLEA for Summer Schoo! to provide
Speech-Language Services.

Financial Implication:

To be determined based on how many students are served.
Recommendation:;

Ratify agreement between Speech Language and Educational Associates (SLEA)
and the Delhi Unified School District for Speech-Language Services.




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SLEA Associate Contract- 2020-2021

This SLEA Associate Agreement is executed between DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT and Speech,
Language and Educational Associates (SLEA Associate for SLEA Associate services as follows:

Dates Activity Fee

August 1, 2020 | Special Education Services
thru July 31,2021

1, SLP- Telepractice $100.00 per hour
s Speech Evals (2 hours minimum) _
2. SLP-Assistant- Telepractice $75/hr (charged in 15 min increments)

Speech, Language and Educational Associates will be paid:

For no less than a four-hour day and up to 8 hours per workday.
In monthly installments, — in school or office
Students who are enrolled but absent on a scheduled therapy day will be billed for services

DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT may not independently employ Speech, Language, and Educational
Associates staff other than through Speech Language and Educational Associates. This agreement is for the
duration of the contract and for one-year post contract agreement. Should the school independently offer
employment to SLEA staff, a fee of 25% of annual employee salary will be due to SLEA at time of acceptance
of position.

As an independent contractor, staff of Speech, Language, and Educational Associates are not employees of
DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT and therefore are not entitled to workers’ compensation benefits,
unemployment insurance, or any other type of insurance or benefit normally provided to employees of DELHI
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT. In addition, DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT is not responsible for
withholding Federal or State income taxes or social security from the fee paid.

Speech, Language and Educational Associate is always contracted
by Speech, Language and Educational Associates and not an officer, agent, or employee of the DELHI
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT. This agreement shall not render SLEA ASSOCIATE an employee,
partner, agent of, or joint venture with DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT for any purpose. SLEA
Associate is and will always remain an independent SLEA Associate in its relationship to DELHI
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT. SLEA Associate shall not be eligible for and shall have no claim against
school hereunder or otherwise for vacation pay, sick leave, retirement benefits, social security, worker’s
compensation, health or disability benefits, unemployment insurance benefits, tax liability or employee
benefits of any kind.

Emergency School Closures Agreement: In the event of unforeseeable school closure (e.g. natural disasters or

unavoidable crisis event including fires, earthquakes, and/or national pandemic), DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL

Revised and Effective May 6, 2021




DISTRICT will pay SLEA for their regularly scheduled services for two-week period. Aromas San Juan reserves
the right to make changes to service schedule after two-week notification.

Licenses and Insurance: As an independent contractor, SLEA shall be solely responsible for determining and
obtaining and providing all licenses and insurance documentation necessary for SLEA ASSOCIATE to lawfully
and safely perform the duties contemplated hereunder, including without limitation general liability insurance,
etrors and omissions insurance, professional liability insurance, medical insurance, disability insurance,
fingerprinting, TB testing, worker’s compensation insurance, business tax license and driver’s license as needed.

Taxes: DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT shall not be responsible for withholding taxes with respect to
SLEA Associate’s compensation hereunder. As an independent confractor, SLEA will be solely responsible for
the payment of any and all taxes, charged by any federal, state or local taxing authority, as part of SLEA
Associate’s work performed, or compensation paid pursuant to this agreement. SLEA shall indemnify and hold
harmless DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT from any and all such tax liabilities.

This contract may be cancelled by either party at any time with or without cause with (30) days written
notice of cancellation.

The following parties accept and agree to the specified terms and conditions of this contract:

=G E) QU Dk

Helen Sherman-Wade, / DELHNI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Speech, Language & Educational Assoc. Authorized Signature

4420 carpenter Avenue Date: __ 69 /o2/20>]

Studio City, CA 91607 Account #:

(818) 788-1003
TAX ID #; 95-4482700

Revised and Effective May 6, 2021




DELH! UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD REFERENCE MATERIAL

Subject: Approval of Budget Adjustments
Budget Adjustment Approval Form

Budget Adjustment Detail
Budget Adjustment Impact

Consent Agenda
District Goal: Conditions of Learning
Submitted by: Esabel Corrie Approval: June 8, 2021

Background:

One of the responsibilities of the Board of Trustees is to approve the District budget. The summary of the
budget adjustments and the detail listing of all budget adjustments is included in the backup materials.

Discusslon:

The Board adopted a budget for the 2020-21 fiscal year on June 09, 2020 and revised the budget for the
1st Interim Reporting Period in December, and the 2 Interim Reporting Period in March. The Education
Code allows the district to make adjustments to the budget, as they find necessary based on new
information and changes in operations during the year.

Budget adjustments were necessary to prepare the 2021-22 Budget Report so that the estimated actuals
accurately reflect current operations and economic factors. Most of the notable changes were:
For general fund accounts, -
e The purchase of the social science adoption was approved. Which decreased the fund
balance. $521,917.37
e Certificated substitute expenditures were above budget by $43,635 plus statutory benefits.

Financial Impact:
Decrease in general fund balance of $578,428.99

Recommendation:

Approve Budget Adjustments #210084 to #210107




BOARD APPROVAL FOR CHANGING THE
WORKING BUDGET TO THE REVISED BUDGET

This certifies that the Board has reviewed and approved the necessary documents that include all
changes to the Working Budget. This Board Approval authorizes the Merced County Office of
Education to roll the Delhi Unified School District’s Working Budget to the Revised Budget.
Please indicate and attach a copy of the documents ufilized to represent the Approved Revised
Working Budget.

Official 1% Interim Report (October 31, 2020)

Official 2" Interim Report (January 31, 2021)

Interim Report Format

X Budget Report Format (Estimated Actuals 2020-21)

Signed Budget Transfers

Board Approval of the Delhi Unified School District:

Maria Salazar, Schoof Board President Date

Cynthia Caldera, Clerk Dale

Additional Information for Merced County Office of Education:

Roll Budget Transfers 210084 through 210107




003 pelhi School

210084

210085

210089

2100920

CONTINUED

District Budget Transfer Transactions Ja3975 BT0100 L.00.01 05/26/21 PAGE 1
Date last used from: 02/11/2021 To 05/26/2021
Transaction Number from: 0 To 999999
Date entered from: D0/00/0000 To 99/99/9999
Approved Transactions Only
Date
Date Entered bescription FD-RESC-Y-OBJT . S0-GOAL-FUNC-5CH-DD1-DD2 Pebit Credit
02/11/2021 02/11/2021 Move Budget out of Function Entered by: ECOR Approved: 02/11/2021 ECOR
1. 01-4124-0-2100.00-1150-18¢0-900-000-000 30,105.58
2. 01-4124-0-2100,00-0000-3900-900-000-000 30,105.58
TOTAL: 30,105.58% 30,105.58*
02/11/2021 02/11/2021 2nd Interim 1480 Entered by: ECOR  Approved: 02/11/2021 ECOR
1. 01-1400-0-5710.00-0000-8200-000-900-000 129,538.48
2. G1-1400-0-9790.00-¢000-0000-000-000-000 129,538.,48
3. 01-1400-0-11040.00-1110-1200-400~000-000 129,538.438
1. 01-1400-0-979¢.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 129,538.48
TOTAL: 259,076.96% 259,076.96*%
03/31/2021 04/05/2021 Move budget ocut of 0800 Entered by: ECOR  Approved: 04/05/2021 ECOR
1. 01-0A00-0-1300.00-1223-2100-100-000~2G2 4,606.00
2. 01-0800-0-310%,00-1223-2100-100-000-202 743.84
3. 01-0800-0-3311,00-1223-2100-180-000-202 58.35
4, 01-0800-0-3401.00-1223-2100-100-000-202 500.00
5. 01-0800-0-3601.00-1223-2100-100-000-202 48.36
6. 01-0800-0-6260.00-0155-8500-900-000-402 1,190.64
7. 01-0800-0-9790.00-0000-0000-000~-000-00C 4,765.91
TOTAL: 5,956,55% 5,956.55%
04/05/2021 04/05/2021 Clear for Budget Entered by: ECOR  Approved: 04/05/2021 ECOR
1. 01-1400-0-1100.00-1110-1200-200-000-000 3,450.00
2. 01-1400-0-1100,00-i110-1200-300-000-000 11,765.00
3. 01-1400-0-1100.00-1224-1600-800-000-000 12,490.35
4. 01-1400-0-1100,00-1256-1800-900-000-000 1,145.45
5. 01-1400-0-1100.00-1284-1800-900-000-000 6,490,90
6. 01-1400-0-2200.00-1110-2420-300-000-000 9,345.27
7. 01-1400-0-3101.00-1110-1200-200-000-000 918.94
4. 01-1400-0-3101.00-1110-1200-300-000-000 0.01
9. 01-1400-0-3101,00-1110-1200-400-000-000 0.03
10. 01-1400-0-3101.04-1154-1200-300-000-000 0.01
11. 01-1400-0-3101.00-1154-12¢0-400-000-000 0.01
12. 01-1400-0-3101.00-1206-1800-900-000-000 0.01
13. 01-1400-0-3101.00-12G8-1800-900-00C-000 ¢.01
14. 01-1400-0-3101.00-1223-1800~900-008-000 0.01
15, 01-1400-0-3101.00-1224-1600-800-000-000 403.43
14. 01-1400-0-3101.00-1230-1800-9460-000-000 0.01
17. 01-1400-0-3101,00-1251-1800-900-000-000 a.01
18. 01-1400-0-3101.00-1256-1800-900-000-000 37.01
15. 01-1400-0-3101.00-1275-1800-900-000-008 0.01




003 Delhi School District Budget Transfer Transactions J83975 BTO100 1L.00.01 05/26/21 PAGE 2
Date last used frem: 02/11/2021 To 05/26/2021
Transaction Number from: 0 To 999999
Date entered from: 00/00/0000 To 99/99/9299
Approved Transactions Only

Date
Number Date Entered Description FD-RESC-Y-OBJT, 30-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 Debit Credit

210090 CONTINUED

20. 01-1400-0-3101.00-1284-1800-900-000-000 209.66
21. 01-1400-0-3201.00-1110-1260-300-000-000 1,466.59
22. 01-1400-0~3202,00-0000-8200-300-000-000 0.01
23. 01-1400-0-3202.00-0000-8200-400-000-000 0.0
24, 01-1400-0-3202.00-1110-2420-300-000-000 324.35
25, 01-1400-0-3202.00-1110-242¢-400-000-000 0.01
26. 01-1400-0-3202.06-1110-2490-400-000-000 0.01
27. 01-1400-0-3202.00-5770-1120-300-000-000 0.01
28. $1-1400-0-3301.00-1120-1200-300-000-000 342.09
29. 01-1400-0-3302.00-0000-8200-900~000-000 36.99
30. 01-1400-0-3302.00-1110-1200-300-000-000 9.62
31. 01-1400-0-3302.00-1110-2420-300-000-000 15.61
32. 01-1400-0-3302,00-1110-2420-%00-000-000 16.18
33. 01-1400-0-3302.00-1110-2490-400-000-200 48.15
34, . 01-1400-0-3302.00-5770-1110~200-000-000 9.84
35. 01-1400-0-3302.00-5770-1120-300-000-000 12.13
. 36, 01-31400-0-3302.00-5776-1120-400-000-000 39.22
37. 01-1400-0-3302.00-5770-1120-900-000-000 13.73
38. 0¢1-1400-0-3311.00-1110-1200-200-000-000 149.92
39. 01-1400-0-3311.00-1110-%200-300-000-00¢ 139.36
40. 01-1400-0-3311,00-1110-1200-400-000-000 243.23
41. 01-1400-0-3311.00-1110-1800-900-000-000 43.02
42. 01-1400-0-3311.00-1154-1200-200-000-000 17.40
43. 01-1400-0-3311.00-1154-1200-300-000-000 16.54
44. 01-1400-0-3311.00-1154-1200-400-002-000 17.73
45, 01-1400-0-3311.00-1154-1800-900-008-000 25.68
46. 01-1400-0-3311.08-1160-1600-800-000-0C0 19.80
47, 01-1400-0-3311.00-1206-1800-%00-000-000 29.14
43. 01-1400-¢-3311.00-1208-1800-90C-000-000 14.09
49, 01-1400-0-3311.00-12168-1800-900-000-000 10.18
50. 01-1400-0-3311.00-1223-1800-900-000-000 23.55
51. 01-1400-0-3311.00-1224-1600-800-000-000 59.23
52. 01-1400-0-3311.00-1224-1800-%00-000-000 44.29
53. 01-1400-0-3311.00-1230-1800-900-000-000 ' 16.73
54. 01-1400-0-3311.00-1251-1800-900-000-000 9.02
55, 01-1400-0-3311.00-1256-1800-900-000-000 2.76
56. 01-1400-0-3311.00-1275-1800-900-000-000 17.27
57. 01-1400-0-3311.00-1284-1800-%00-000-000 15.65
s8. 01-1400-0-3312.00-0000-8200-400-000~000 0.01
59. 01-1400-0-3312.00-0000-8200~900-000-000 g.64
60, 01-1400-0-3312.00-1110-1200-300-000-000 2.25
61. 01-1400-0-3312.00-1110-2420-300-000-000 3.64
62, 01-1400-0-3312.00-1110-2420-400-000-000 0.01
CONTINUED




003 Delhi School District

Number Date

210080 CONTINUED

Date
Entered

Budget Transfer Transactions

Date last used frem: 02/11/2021 To 05/26/2021
Transacticn Number from: 0 To 999999
Date entered from: 00/00/0000 To 99/99/9999
Approved Transactions Only

FD-RESC-Y-0BJT . 50-GOAL-FUNC-SCR-DD1-DD2

Je3975 BTO100 L.00.01 05/26/21 PAGE

01-1440-0-3312_00-1110-2420-900-000-200
01-1400-0-3312.00-1110-2490-400-000-000
01-1400-0-3312,00-5770-1110-200-000-000
01-1400-0-3312,00-5770-1120-300-000-000
01-1400-0-3312.00-5770-1120-400-000-000
01-1400-0-3312.00-5770-1120-900-000-000
01-1400-0-3401.00-1154-1200-200-000-000
01-1400-0-3401.00-1154-1200-300-000-000
01-1400-0-340%1.00-1223-1800-900-000-000
01-1400-0-3401"00-1224-1800-900-000-000
01-1460-0-3402.00-5770-1120-300-000~000
01-1400-0-3501.00-1110-1200-200-000-000
01-1400-0-3501.00-1110-1200-300-000-000
01-1400-0-3501,00-1110-1200-4¢0~000-000
01-1400-0-3501.00-1110-1800-900-000-000
01-1400-0-3501.08-1154-1200-300-000-000
01-1400-0-3501.00-1154-1200-400-000-000
01-1400-0-3501.00-1154-1800-900-0300-000
01-1400-0-3501.00-1208-1800-900-000-000
01-1400-0-3501,00-1223-1800-200-000-000
01-1400-0-3501.00-1224-16G0-800-000-000
01-1460-0-3501.00-1224-1800-900-000-000
01-1400-0-3501.00-1251-1800-900-000-000
01-1400-0-3501.00-1256-1800-9C0-000-000
01-1400-0-3501.00-1284-1800-900-000-000
01-1400-0-3502,00-0000-8200-900-000-000
01-1400-0-3502.00-1110-2420-300-000-000
01-1400-0-3502.00-1110-2420-400-000-000
01-1400-0-3502.00-1110-2420-900-000-000
01-1400-0-3502.00-5770-1110-200-000-000
01-1400-0-3502,00-5770-1120-300-000-000
01-1400-0-3502.00-5770-1120-400-000-000
01-1400-0-3502.00-5770-1120-900-0G0-000
01-1400-0-3601.00-1110-1206-200--000-000
01-1400-0-3601.00-1110-1200-300-000-000
01-1400-0-3601.00-1110-1200-400-000-000
01-1400-0-3601,00-1154-1200-2¢0-000~000
01-1400-0-3601.06-1154-1200-300-000-000
01-1400-0-3601.00-1154-1800-900-000-080
01-1400-0-3601.00-1206-1800-900-000-000
01-1400-0-3601.00-1223-1800-900-000-000
01-1400-0-3601.00-1224-1600-800-000-000
01-1400-0-3601.00-1224-1800-900-000-00C

.79
11.27
2,31
2.84
9.17
3.21
0.01

0.01
0.01

i)
0l
.01
01

.55
.01
.01
.01

oW o oo
]
w2

CONTINUED

Credit

0.57
3.24
.01
4.67
0.01
0.02

3




003 Delhi School District Budget Transfer Tranasactions J83975 BTOLOO L.00.01 05/26/21 PAGE 4
Date last used from: 02/11/2021 To 05/26/2021
Transaction Number from: 0 To 999999
Date entered from: 00/00/0000 To 99/99/9995

Approved Transactions Only

CONTINUED

Date
Number Date Entered Description FD-RESC—-Y-DBJT . SO-GOAL-FUNC-5CR-DD1-DDZ Debit Credit
210090 CONTINUED
106, 01-1400-0-3601.00-1251-1800-900-000-000 0.01
147. 01-1400-0-3601.00-1256-1800-200-000-000 12.03
108, 01-1400-0-3601,00-1275-1800-900-000~000 0.01
109. 01-1400-0-3601.00-1284-1800-900-000-000 68.16
110. 61-1400-0-3602.00-0000-8200-900--000-000 ¢.01
111. 01-1400-0-3602.00-1110-1200-300-000-000 0.01
112, 01-1400-0-3602.00-1110-2420-300-000-000 98.12
113, 01-1400-0-3602.00-1110-2420-420-000-000 0.01
114. 01-1400-0-3602.00-5770-1120-300-000-000 0.01
115. 01-1400-0-3602,00-5770-1120-400-000-000 0.01
114. 01-1400-0-5710.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 11,497.26
TOTAL: 30,770.85* 30,770.85*
210091 04/05/2021 04/05/2021 clear out for budget Entered by: ECOR  Approved: 04/05/2021 ECOR
1. £01-3010-0-1165.00-1134-1800-900-000-000 87.00
2. 01-3010-0-2165,00-1110-1800-900-00¢-000 91.25
3. 01-3010-0-2165.00-1134-1200-200-000-000 35.48
q. 01-3010-90-2165.00-1223-1000-200-000-000 331.96
2. 01-3010-0-2165.00-1223-1000-300-000-000 15.05
6. 01-3010-0-2165,00-1223-1000-400-000-000 20.54
7. 01-3010-0-3101.00-1251-2140-100-000-00¢ 0.01
8. 01-3010-0-3202,00-1110-1800-200-000-000 18.89
a, 01-3010-0-3202.00-1134-1200-200-000-201 0.01
10. 01-3010-0-3202.00-1134-1200-300-000-201 ' 0.01
11. ¢1-3010-0-3202.00-1134-1200-400-000--201 0.01
12. 01-3010-0-3202.00-1134-1600-800-000~-000 0.01
13. 01-3010-0-3202,00-1134-1800-900-000-000 0.01
14. 01-3010-0-3202.00-3800-3110-800-000-000 0.01
15. 01-3010-0-3302.00-1110-1800-900-000-000 5.66
16. 01-3010-0-3302.00-1134-1200-200-000-000 2.20
17. 01-3010-0-3302.00-1134-1200-200-000-201 5.79
18. 01-3010-0-3302,00-1134-1200-300-G00-201 4.04
12, 01-3010-0-3302.00-1134-1200-400-000-000 13.07
20. 01-3010-0-3302.00-1134-1200-400-000-201 1.54
21. 01-3010-0-3302.00-1134-1800-900-000-000 0.94
22. £01-3010-0-3302.00-1223-1000-200-000-000 20.58
23. 01-3010-0-3302,00-1223-1000-300-000-000 0.93
24, 01-3010-0-3302.00-1223-1000-400-000-000 1.27
25. 01-3010~0-3302.00-31800-3110-800-000-000 9.89
26. 01-3010-0-3302.00-3800-3110-900-000--000 29.67
27. 01-3010-0-3311.00-1134-1800-900-000-000 1.19
28. 01-3610-0-3311,00-1251-2140-100-000-000C 41.74
29, 01-3010-0-3312.00-1110-1800-9200-000-000 1.32




003 Delhi School District Budget Transfer Transactions JB3%75 BT0100 L.00.01 05/26/21 PAGE

Humber

210091

210092

Date last used from: 02/11/2021 To 05/26/2021
Transaction Number from: 0 To 999999
Date entered from: 00/00/0€00 To 95/99/9999
Approved Transactions Only

Date
Date Entered Description FD-RESC-Y-0BJT . $0—GORL-FUNC--SCH-DD1-DDI2 Debit
CONTINUED

30. 01-3010-0-3312.00-1134-1200-200-000-000

al1. 01-3010-0-3312.00-1134-1200~-200-000-201 1.34

32, 01-3010-0-3312.00-1134-1200-300-000-201 0.95

33. 01-3010-0-3312.00-1134-1200-400-000-00¢ 3.07

34. 01-3010-0-3312.00-1134-1200~400-000-201 0.35

35, 01-3010-0-3312.00-1134-1600~-800-0Q0~000

36. 01-3010-0-3312.00-1134-1800-900-0¢0-000 0.23

37. 01-3010-0¢-3312.00-1223-1000-200-000-000

36. 01-3010-0-3312.00-1223-1000-300-000-000

29. 61-3010-0-3312.00-1223-1000-400-000-000

410. 01-3010-0-3312.00-3800-3110-8G0-000-000 2.32

41. 01-3010-0-3312.00-3800-3110-900-000-000 6.94

42. 01-3010-0-3402.00-1134-1200-200-000-201 0.01

43. Q01-3010-0-3492.00-1134-1260-300-000-201

44, 01-3010-0-3402.00-1134-1240-400-000-201

45. 01-3010-0-3402.00-1134-1600-800-000-000 .02

46. 01-3010-0-3402.00-1134-1800-900-000-000

47. 01-3010-0-3501.00-1134-1800-900-000-000

48. 01-3010-0-3501.00-1251-2140-100-000-000 0.01

49. 01-3010-0-3502.00-1110-1800-900-000-000

50. 01-3010-0-3502.00-1134-1200-200-000-0G0

31. 01-3010-0-3502.00-1134-1200-200-000-201

52. 01-3010-0-3502.00~-1134-1200~300-000-201 0.01

53. 01-3010-0-3502,00-1134-1200-400-500-000C 0.01

54, 01-3010-0-3502.00-1134-1200-400-000-201

55. 01-3010~0-3502.00-1134-1800-900-000~-000 0.01

56. 01-3010-0-3502.00-1223-1000-200-000-000

57. 01-3010-0-3502.00-1223-1000-300-0G0-000

58. 01-3010-0-3502.00-1223-1000-400-000-000

59. 01-3010-0-3502.00-3800-3110-800-000-000

80. 01-3010-0-3502.00-3800-3110-900-000-000

61. 01-3010-0-3601,00-1134-1800-9G0-008-000

62. 01-3010-0-3601.00-1251-2140~-100-000-000 0.01

63. 01-3010-0-3602,00-1110-1800-900-000-000

64, 01-3010-0-3602.00-1134-1200-200-000-000

653. 01-3010-0-3602.00-1134-1200-200-000-201

66. 01-3010-0-3602.00-1134-1600-800-000-000

6. ' 01-3010-0-3602.00-1223-1000-200-000-000

6B. 01-3010-0-3602.00-1223-1000-300-000-000

69, 031-3010-0-3602.00-1223-1000-400-000-000

70. 01-3010-0-4300.00-1110-1200-000-000-G00 560.69
TOTAL: 645.69*

04/05/2021 04/05/2021 clear cur rs 0000 budget Entered by: ECOR  Approved: 04/05/2021 ECOR
1. 01-0000-0-1100.00-1110-1200-200-000-000 1G,703.58

CONTINUED

Credit

4.81
0.22
0.30

0.05
0.02
0.01

0.01

0.17
g.01
0.01
.01
0.01
0.91

0.96
0.37
0.01
0.401
3.48
0.16
Q.22

645.69%
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Q03 Delhi School District

210092

Budget Transfer Transactions

Date last used from: 02/11/2021 To 05/26/2021
Transaction Number from: 0 To 9929999
Date entered from: 08/00/0000 To 99/99/9%99

Date
Date Entered Description

Approved Transactions Only

FD-RESC~Y-0BJT. 50-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-DP2

CONTINUED

01-0000-0-1100.00-1110-1800-900~-000-000
01-0060-0-1160.00-1284-1600-800-000-000
01-0000-0-1170.00-1110-1200-200-000-200
01-0000-0-1170.00-1215-1800-200-000-000
01-0000-0-1170.00-12684-1800-900-000-000
01-0000-0-1200,00-1110-3121-000-000-000
01-0000-0-1300.00-1223-2100-100-000-000
01-0600-0-1305.00-0000-7400-1¢0-000-000
01-0000-0-2100.00-1223-1200-300-000-000
01-0000-0-2170.00-1223-1200-300-000-00C
01-0000-0-2200,00-0000-3600-110-000-000
01-0000-0-2200.00-0000-7540-110-000-000
01-0000-0-2200.00-0000-8200-110-000-000
01-0000-0-2200.00-0000-8200-400-000-000
01-0000-0-2200.00-0000~-8300-200-000-080
01-0000-0-2200.00-0000-8300-300-000-000
01-0000-0-2200,00-1110-2490-300-000-000
01-0000-0-2200.00-1130-3140-200-000-000
01-0000-0-2200.00-1223-2490~-300-000-000
01-0000-0-2265.00-0000-3600-110-000-000
01-0000-0-2265.00-0000-8200-000-000-000
01-0000-0-2265.00-0000-8200-100-000-000
01-0000-0-2265,00-0000-8200-300-000-000
01-0000-0-2265.00-0000-8200-400-000-C00
01-0000-0-2265.00-0000~-8200-800~000-000
01-0000-0-2265,00-0000-8200-900-000-080
01-0000-0-2300.00-0000-711G-100-000-000
01-0000-0-2300,00-0000-7300~100-000-000
01-00600-0-2305.00-0400-7300-100-000-000
01-0000-0-2400.00-0000-2100-100-000-000
01-0000-0-2400,00-0000-2700-400-0G0-000
01-0000-0-24¢0.00-0000-2700-900-000-000
¢1-0000-0-2400,40-0000-7300-100-000-000
01-0000-0-2400.00-0000-7540-110-000-000
01-0000-0-2900.00-0255-8300-%00-000-C00
01-0000-0-3101.00-0000-2700-200-000-000
01-0006-0-3101.00-0000-7400-100-000-000
01-0000-0-3101.00-1110-1200-200-000-000
01-0000-0-3101.00-1110-1200-300-000-000
01-0000-0-3101.00-1110-1200-400-000-000
01-0000-0-3101.00-1110-1800-900--000-000
01-0000-0-3101,00-1110-2140-100-0¢0-008
01-0000-0-3101.00-1110-3110-900-000-000

CONTINUED

BT0100 L.00.01 05/26/21 PAGE

[

Debit Credit
7,713.62
520.00
23,818.22
5,782.24
11,739.68
521.01
4,606,.00
185.68
614,61
3,897.96
1,700.20
2,040.20
1,700.20
5,341.8¢
13.95
5,946.78
10,989.84
1,216.30
5,343.60
74,03
70.50
94,76
141.00
82.63
1,633.25
1,510.38
1,050.00
3,969.41
3,033.56
12,619.57
4,273.00
1,742.52
10,188.52
7,201.44
1,023.35
¢.01
29.99
2,118.03
0.05
0.04
1,245.74
0.01
0.02




003 Delhi School District

Wumbex

210092

Date

CONTINUED
45.
46,
47.
48.
49.
50.
51.
52.
53.

Date
Entered

Budget Transfer

Transactions J839175

Date last used from: 02/11/2021 Ta 05/26/2021
Transackion Mumber from:
Date entered from: 00/00/0000 To 992/9%9/9999

Description

0 To 999999

Approved Transactions Only

FD-RESC-Y-OBJT . 30-GOAL-FUNC-5CH-DD1 -DD2

01-0000-0-3101
01-0000-0-3101
01-0000-0-3101
01-0000-0-310Q1
01-0000-0-31Q%
01-0000-0-3101
01-0000-0-3101
01-0000-0-3101
01-0000-0-3101
01-0000-0-3101
01-0000-0-3101
01-0000-0-3101
01-0000-0-3101
01-0000-0-3101
01-0000-0-3102
01-0000-0-3102
Q1-0000-0-3202
01-0000-0-3202
01-0000-0-3202
01-0000-0-3202
01-0Q00-0-3202
01-0000-0-3202
01-0000-0-3202
01-0000-0-3202
01-0000-0-3202
01-0000-0-3202
01-0000-0-3202
01-0000-0-3202
01-0004-0-3202
01-0000-0-3202
01-0000-0-3202
01-0000-0-3202
01-0000-0-3202
01-0000-0-3202
01-0000-0-3202
01-0000-0-3202
01-0000-Q-3202
01-0000-0-3202
01-0000-0-3202
01-0000-0-3202
01-0000-0-3202
Q1-0000-0-3202
01-0000-0-3202

,00-1110-3121-000-000-000
,00-1235-1800-900-000-000
.00-1223-2100-200-000-000
.00-1224-1800-900-000-000
.00-1230-1800-900-000-000
.00-1248-1800-900-000-000
.00-1251-1600-800-000-000
.00-1251-1800-900-000-000
.00-1260-1800-900-000-300
.006-1275-1600-800-000-000
.00-1275-1800-9G0-000-000
.00-1284-~1600-800-000-000
.00-1284-1800-900-000-000
.00-3826-1800-900-000-000
.00-0000-7700-100-000-000
.00-0001-1000-200-000-000
.00-0000-2100-100-000-000
.00-0000-2700-300-000-000
.00-0000-2700-400~-000-000
.00-0000-2700-800-000-000
,00-0000-2700-900-000-000
.00-0000-3600-110-000-000
.00-0000-7150-100-000-000
.00-0000-7300-100-000-000
,00-0000-7540~-11CG-000-000
,00-0000-7700-100-000-000
.00-0000-8100-900-000-000
.00-0000-8110-900-000-000
.00-0006-8200-110-0¢0-C00
,00-0000-8200-300-000-000
. 00-0000-8200-400-000-000
.00-0000-8200-900-000-000
.00-0000-8300-200-000-000
.00-0000-8300-300-000-000
,00-0000-8300-400-000-000
.00-0155-8300-800-C00-000
.00-0155-8300-900-000-000
.00-13110-2420-200-000-000
.00-1110-2490~-200-000-0G00
L00-1110-2490-300-000-000
L00-1110-2490-400-000-000
.00-1110-2490-900-000-000
.00-1110-3140-200-000-000
CONTINUED

BT0100 L.00.01 05/26/21 PAGE
Debit Credit
84.14
933.83
743.87
0.02
0.01
0.01
0.02
a.01
0.01
0.01
0.03
41.98
1,855.93
0.01
0.01
0.01
2,701.74
0.01
305.38
0.03
340.70
a51.97
0.01
1,842.98
1,913.03
0.01
0.01
0.01
351.95
a.01
1,105.76
0.05
50.12
1,230.%
0.03
0.01
42.36
0.01
0.01
2,274.88
0.01
.01
50.36

7




003 Delhi Scheool District

210092

CONTINUED

124,
125.
126,
127.
128.
129.

Budget Transfer Transactions J839775
pate iast used from: 02/11/2021 To 05/26/2021
Transaction Number from: 0 To 999999
Date entered from: 00/00/0000 To 99/99/9999
Approved Transactions Only

BT0100 L.00.01 05/26/21 PAGE

Date
Entered Description FD-RESC-Y-OBJT , 50-GOAL—FUNC-SCH-DD1-D02 Debit Credit
01-0000-0-3202.00-1110-3140-400-000-000 0.01
01-0000-0-3202.00-1110-3140-800-000-000 0.01
01-0000-0-3202.00-1110-3140-900-000-000 0.031
01-0000-0-3202.00-1160-1600-800-000-000 0.01
01-0000-0-3202.00-1223-1200-200-000-000 0.01
01-0000-0-3202,00-1223-1200-300-000-000 300 .64
01-0000-0-3202.00-1223-1800-900-000-000 0.01
01-0000-0-3202.00-1223-2490-200-000-000 Q.01
01-06000-0-3202.,00-1223-2490-300-000-000 1,106.13
01-0000-0-3302.0¢-0000-2100-100-000-000 782.97
01-0000-0-3302,00-0000-2700-200-000-000 0.02
01-0000-0-3302.00-0000-2700-300-000-000 39.64
01-0000-0-3302.00-0000-2700-400-000-00C 357.99
01-0000-0-3302.00-0000-2700-800-000-000 23.51
01-0000-0-3302,00-0000-2700-900-000-000 21.57
01-0000-0-3302.00-0000-3600-110-000-000 185,97
01-0000-0-3302.00-0006-7110-1G0-000-300 65.10
01-0000-0-3302._00-0000-7150-100-000-000 131.51
01-0000-0-3302.00-0000-7300-100-000-000 1,264.27
01-0006-0-3302.00-0000-7400-100-000-000 18.49
01-0000-0-3302,00-0000-7540-110-000-000 577.14
01-0000-0-3302.00--0000-7700-100-000-000 25.65
01-0000-0-3302.00-0000-8110-900-000-000 18.21
01-0000-0-3302.00-0000-8200-000-040-000 4.18
01-0000-0-3302.00-0000-8200-100-000-000 5.80
$1-0000-0-3302.00-0000-8200-110-000-C00 108.75
01-0000-0-3302.00-0000-8200-200-000-000 40.80
01-0000-0-3302.00-0000-8200-300-000-040 2.20
01-0000-0-3302.00-0000-8200-400-000-000 3:10.24
01-0000-0-3302.00-0000-8200-800~000-000 96.86
01-0000-0-3302.00-0000-8240-300-000-000 8.69
01-0000-0-3302.00-0000-8300-200-000-000 18.57
01-0000~0-3302,00-0000-8300-300-000-000 368.68
01-0000-0-3302.00-0000-8300-400-000-000 0.02
01-0000-0-3302.00-0155-8300~100-000-000 43,84
01-0000-0-3302.00-0155-8300-6800-000-000 8.85
01-0000-0-3302.00-0155-8300-900-000-000 6.16
01-0000-0-3302.00-1110-2430-200-000-0C0 6.15
01-0000-0-3302.00-1110-249%0-300-000-000 666.39
01-0000-0-3302.00-1110-2490-400-000-000 7.57
01-0000-0-3302.00-1110-2490-500-000-000 35.20
01-0000-0-3302.00-1110-3140-200-000-000 0.41
0i-0000-0-3302.00-1110-3140-300-000-000 13.23

130.

: CONTINUED
i

8




003 Delhi School District Budget Transfer Transackticns JB3975 BT0100 L.00.01 05/26/21 DPAGE 9

Number

210092

Date

CONTINUED
131.
132,
133.
134,
135.
136.
137.
138.
139,
140.
141.
142,
143.
144.
145.
146.
147.
148.
149,
150.
151,
152.
153.
154.
155.
156.
157.
158.
159.
i60.

Date last used from: 02/11/2021 To 05/26/2021
Transaction Number frem: 0 Tc 999299
Date entered from: 00/00/0000 To 99/99/9999
approved Transactions Cnly

Date
Entered Deacription FD-RESC-Y-0BJT . SO-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 Debit

01-0000-0-3302.00-1110-3140-400-000-000 7.38
01-0000-0-3302,00-1110-3140-9¢0-000-000

01-0000-0-3302.00-1160-1600-800-C00-000 2.93
01-0000-0-3302.00-1160-1800-900-000-000 5.43
01-0900-0-3302.00-1223-1200-200-000-000 65.57
01-0000-0-3302.00-1223-1200-300-000-000

01-0000-0-3302.00-1223-1200-400-000-000 4.60
03-0000-0-3302.00-1223-1800~900-000-000

01-0000-0-3302.00-1223-2490-200-00C0-000 7.05
01-0000-0-3302.00-1223-2490-3C¢0-000-000

01-0000-0-3302.00-5770-1110-800-000-000 3.92
01-0000-0-3302.00-5770-1120-800-000-00C 33.98
01-0000-0-3311.00-0000-2700-200~000-000 29.45
01-0000-0-3311,00-0000-2700-300-000-000 8.25
01-0000-0-3311,00-0000-2700-400-000-000 18.79
01-0000-0-3311.00-0000-2700-800-000-000 30.75
81-0000-0-3311.00-0000-2700-900-000-000 35.02
¢1-0000-0-3311.00-0000-7150-160-000-0G0 44.07
01-0006-0-3311.00-0000-7400-100-000-000 26.88
01-0000-0-3311.00-1110-1200-200-000-000 116.92
01-0000-0-3311,00~1110-1200-300-000-000 254.27
01-0000-0-3311,00-1110-1200-400~000-000 276.24
01-0000-0-3311.00-1110-1800-%00-000-000

01-0000-0-3311,00-1118-2100-100-000-000 11.13
01-0000-0-3311.00-1110-2140-100-000-000 21.54
(¢1-0000-0-3311,00-1110-3110-900-008~-000 63.37
01-0000-0-3311.00-1110-3121-000-000-000 7.16
01-0000-0-3311.00-1110-3140-200-000-000 2,07
01-0000-0-3311.00-1110-3140-300-000-000 2.07
01-0000-0-3311.00-1110-3140-400-000-00¢ 2.07
01-0000-0-3311,00-1110-3140-200-000-000 2.07

161.
162.
163,
164.
165.
166.
1e7.
168,
169.
170.
171.
172.
173.

01-0000-0-3311,00-1215-1800-%00-0G0-000
01-0000-0-3311.00-1223-2100-100-000-000

01-0000-0-3311.00-1224-1800-900-000-000 27.95
01-0000-0-3311.00-1230-1800-900-000-000 20.12
01-0000-0-3311.00~-1248-1800-900-000-000 24.16
01-0000-0-3311.00-1251-1600-800-000-000 50.26
01-0000-0-3311.00-1251-1800-900-¢00-000 36.99
01-0000-0-3311.00-1260-1800-300-000-000 25.94
01-0000-0-3311,00-1275-1600-800-000-000 16.11
01-0000-0-3311.00-1275-1800-%00-000-000 58.73
01-0000-0-3311.00-1284-1600-800-000-000 34.07
61-0000~0-3311.00-1284-180¢-900-000-000
CONTINUED

Credit

159.24

331.29

102.62

83.83
47.22

119.87




L.00,01 05/26/21 PAGE 10

003 Delhi School Diatrict Budget Transfer Transactions J83975 BT0O100
Date laskt used Erom: 02/11/2021 Tc 05/26/2021
Transaction Number from: 0 Tc 999999
Date entered from: 00/00/0000 To 99/99/9993
Approved Transactions Only
Date
Number Date Entered Description FP-RESC—¥-OBJT . §0-GOAL—-FUNC-5CH-DD1-DD2 Debit
210092 CONTINUED
174. 01-0000-0-3311,00-3826-1800-900-000-000 10.43
175. 01-0000-0-3311.00-3827-1800-900-001-000C 12.18
176, 01-0000-0-3312.00-0000-2100-100-000-000 183.12
177. 01-0000-0-3312.00-0000-2700-200-000-000
i78. 01-0000-0-3312.00-0000~2700-300-000-000 9.29
179. 01-0000-0-3312,00-0000-2700-400-000-G00 83.74
180, £1-0000-0-3312.00~-0040-2700-800~-000-000 5.50
181. 01-0000~0-3312.00-0000-27¢0~-900-000-000
182. 01-0000-0-3312.00-H000-3600-110-000-000 43,49
183. 01-0000-¢-3312.00-0000-7110-100-000-000
184. 01-0000-0-3312.00-0000-7150-100-000-000 30.75
185, 01-0000-0-3312.00-0000-7300-100-000-000 295.68
186. 01-0000-0-3312.00-0000-7400-100-000-00C 4.33
187. 01-0000-0~3312.00-0000-7540-110-000-00% 135.11
188. 01-0000-0-3312.00-0000-7700-100-000-000 10.46
189, 01-0000-0-3312.00-0000-8110-900-000-000 4,25
190. 01-0000-0-3312,00-0000-8200-000-0Q0-000
i91, $1-0000-0-3312.00-0000-8200-100-000-000
192. 01-0000-0-3312.00-0000-8230-110-000-000 25.45
193. 01-0000-0-3312.00-0000-8200-200-008-000 9.514
194. 01-0000-0-3312.00-0000-8200-300-000-000
195. 01-0006-0-3312.00-0000-8200-400-000-000
196. 01-0000-0~3312,00-0000-8200-800-000-000
197, 01-0000~-0-3312.00-0000-8200-9CG0-000-000 2.02
198. 01-0000-0-3312.00-0000-8300-200-000-000 4.31
199. 01-0000-0-3312.00-0000-8300-300-000-00%
200, 01-0000-0-3312.00-0000-8300-400-000-000
201. 01-0000-0-3312,00-0001-1000-200-000-000 0.01
202, 01-0000-0-3312,00-0155-8300-100-000-000 10.27
203. 01-0000-0-3312.00-0155-8300-800-000-000 2.07
204. 01-0000-0-3312.00-0155-8350-%00-000-000 1.45
205. 01-4G000-0-3312.00-1110-2420-200-000-000 0.01
204. 01-0000-0-3312.,00-1110-2490-200-000-000 1.43
207. 01-0000-0-3312.00~1110-2490-300-000-000
208. 01-0000-0-3312.00-1110-2490-400-000-000 1.77
209. 01-0000-0-3312.00-1110-2490-900-000--000 §.23
210, 01-0000-0-3312.00-1110-3140-200-000-000 0.01
z11. 01-0000-0-3312,00-1110-3140-300-000-000 3.10
212. 01-0000-0-3312.00-1110-3140-400-000-000 1.72
213. 01-0000-0-3312.00-1110-3140-800-000-000 0.0%
214. 01-0000-0-3312,00-1160-1600-800-000-000 0.69
215, £81-0000-0-3312.00-1160-1800-200-000-000 1.27
214. 01-0000-0-3312.00-1223-1200-200-000-000 15.35

CONTINUED

10

Credit

15.26

72.55
22.65

155.85




003 Delhi School District

Number

Date

Date
Entered

Budget Transfer

FD-RESC-Y-0BJT , S0-GOAL-FUNC-SCHE-DDL-DD2

Transactions

Date last used from: 02/11/2021 To 05/26/2021

Transaction Number from:
Date entered from: 00/0
approved Transactions Only

0 To 999999
0/0000 To 99/99/9999

210092

CONTINUED
217,
219.
219,
220.
221,
222,
223,
224,
225.
226.
227.
228.
229,
230.
231,
232.
233.
234.
235.
236.
237.
238,
239.
240.
241.
242.
243,
244,
245.
246,
247.
248.
249,
250.
251,
252.
253,
254.
255.
256.
257.
258.
259.

01-0000-0-3312
01-0000-0-3312
01-0000-¢-3312
01-0000-0-3312
01-0000-0-3312
01-0600-0-3312
01-0000-0-3312
01-0000-0-3312
01-0000-0-3401
01-0000-0-3401
01-0000-0-3401
01-0000-0-3401
01-0000-0-3401
01-0000-0-3401
,01-0000-0-3401
01-0000-0-3401
01-0000-5-3402
01-0000-0-3402
01-0000-0-3402
01-0000-0-3402
01-0000-0-3402
01-0000-0-3402
01-0000-0-3402
01-0000-0-3402
01-0000-0-34¢2
01-0000-0-3402
01-0000-0-3402
01-0000-0-3402
01-0000-0-3402
01-0000-0-3402
01-0000-0-3402
01-0000-9-3402
01-0000-5-3402
01-0000-0-3501
01-0000~0-3501
01-0000-0-3501
01-0000-0-3501
01-0000-0-3501
01-0000-0~3501
01-0000-0-35¢1
01-0000-0-3501
01-0000-0-3501
01-0000-0-3501

.00-1223-1200-300-000-000
.00-1223-1200-400-000-000
.00-1223-1800-900-0¢00-000
.00-1223-24%90-200-000-000
.00-1223-2490-300-000-000
.00-1223-2490-400-000-000
.00-5770-1110~-800-0G60-000
,00-5770-1120-800-000-000
.00-1110-2100-100-0C0-000
.00-1110-3140-200-000-000
.00-1110-3140-300-000-000
.00-1110-3140~400-000-000
L00-1116-3140-900-000-000
.00-1223-2100-100-000-000
.00-1275-1800-900-000-000
.00-3827-1800-900-001-000
.00-0000-2100-100-000-000
.00-0000-2700-30¢-000-000
,00-0000-2700-400-000-000
.00-0000-2700-800-000-000
,00~-0000-2700-900-000-000
.00-0000-3600-110-0¢0-000
.00-0000~-7300-100-000-000
.00-0000-7540-110-000-000
.00-0000-8200-110-000-G00
.00-0000-8200-400-000-000
.00-000G-8200-9C0~-000-000
.00-1110-2490-300-00¢-000
.00-1110-2490-900-000-000
.00-1110-3140-300-000-000
.00-1110-3140-400-000-000
.00-1223-1200-200-000-000
.04-1223-1200-400-000-000
.00-0000-7400-10¢-000-000
,00-1110-1200-200-000-000
,00-1110-1200-300~000-000
.00-1110-1200~400-000-000
.00-1110-1800-900-000-000
.00-1110-2140-100-000-000
.00-1110-3110-900-000-000
.00-1110-3121-000-000-000
.00-1110-3140-200--000-000
.00-1110-3140-300-000-000

J83975 BT0100

3

CONTINUED

11

L.0C.01 05/26/21 PAGE

1.06
0.02
1.65

0.01
0.89
7.95
0.02

0.03
Q.02

,462.00

541.88
562.37
650.28
541 .89

Credit

37.26

77.48

0.01
0.01
0.01

500.02

0.01
118.05

1,820.00
3,639.90
6.01

0.01

0.27
0.01
0.01

11




003 Delhi School District

Numbex

Date

Date
Entered

210092

CONTINUED
260.
261,
262.
263.
264.
265.
266,
267.
268.
26%.
270.
271,
272,
273.
274.
275.
276.
277,
278,
279,
280.
281.
282.
283,
284,
285.
286.
287.
288,
289.
290,
291.
292.
293.
294,
295.
296,
297.
298,
299.
300.
3402,
302.

Budget Transfer

FD-RESC-Y-0OBJT . 50-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2

Transactions

Date last used from: 02/11/2021 To 05/26/2021

Transaction Number from:

Date entered from: 00/00/0000 Te 99/99/9999
Approved Transactions Only

0 Te 999999

01-0000-0-3501
01-0000-0-3501
01-0000-0-3501
01-0000-G-3501
01-0000-0-3501
01-4000-0-3501
01-0000-0-3501
01-0000-0-3501
01-0000-0-3501
01-0000-0-3501
01-0400-0-3501
01-0000-0-3501
01-0000-0-3501
01-0000-0-3502
01-0000-0-3502
01-0000-0-3502
01-0000-0-3502
01-0000-0-3502
01-5000-0-3502
01-0000-0-3502
041-0000-0~3502
01-0000-0-3502
01-0000-0-3502
01-0000-0-3502
01-0000-0-3502
01-0060-0-3502
01-0000-0-3502
41-0000~-0-3502
01-0000-0-3502
01-0000-0-3502
01-0000-0-3502
01-0000-0-3502
01-0000-0-3502
01-0000-0-3502
01-0000-0-3502
01-0000-0-3502
01-0000-0-3502
01-0000-0-3502
01-00¢0-0-3502
01-0000-0-3502
01-0000-0-3502
01-0000-0-3502
01-0000~-0-3502

.00-1110-3140-400-000-000
.00-1110-3140-900-000-000
.00-1215-1800-900-000-000
.00-1223-2100-100-000-000
.00-1251-1600-8¢0-000-000
.00-1251-1800-900-00¢-000
.00-1260-1800-900-000-000
.00-1275-1600-800-000-000
.00-1275-1800-900-000-000C
.00-1284-16G0-800-000-000
.00-1264-1800-900-000-000
.00-38256-1800-%00-000-000
.00-3827-1800-900-001-000
.00-0000-2100-100-000-000
.00-0000-2700-300-000-000
.00-0000-2700-4C0-000-000
.00-0000-2700-800-000-0G0
,00-0000-2700-900-000-000
.00-0000-3600-110-000-000
.00-0000-7300-10G-000-000
.00-0000-7540-11¢--000-000
.00-0000-8110-900-000-000
.00-00¢0-8200-000-000-000
.00-0000-8200-100-000-000
.00-0000-8200-110-000-000
.00-0000-8200-200-000-000
.00-0000-8200-300-000-000
.00-0000-8200-400-000-000
.00-0000-6200-800-000-000
.00-0000-8200-900-000-060
.00-0000-8300-200-000-000
.00-0000-8300-300-000-000
.00-0000-8300-400-000-000
.00-0155-8300-80¢-0400-000
.00-0155-8300-900--000-000
.00-1110-2420-200-000-000
,00-1110-2490-300-000-000
.00-1110-2490-900-040-000
.00-1110-3140-200-000-000
.00-1110-3140-400-000-000
.00-1160-1800-900-000-000
.00-1223-1200-300-000-000
,00-1223-1200-400-000-000

J83975 BT0100

CONTINUED

12

L.00.01 $5/26/21 PAGE
Debit Credit
0.01
0.01
2.89
2.30
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.03
0.26
5.87
9.01
.01
6.31
0.02
2.12
0.02
0.97
0.75
8.58
4.61
g.01
0.04
0.05
0.84
0.02
0.06
2.73
0.82
0.78
0.01
2,97
0.02
0.01
0.51
.01
5.52
a.01
0.61
0.01
0.01
1.63
0.01

12




003 DPelhi School District

210092

Date

CONTINUED
303.
304.
305,
304.
307,
308.
309.
310.
311.
31z,
313.
314.
315.
316.
317.
318,
319.
3zo.
321.
322.
323.
324.
325.
326.
327.
328.
329,
330.
331.
332.
333.
334.
335.
336.
337.
338,
339.
340.
341.
342,
343.
344.
345.

Entered

Budget Transfer

FD-RESC-Y-0BJT . SO0-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2

Transactions

Date last used frem: 02/11/2021 To 05/26/2021

Transaction Number from:

Date entered from: 00/00/0000 To 99/929/9999
Approved Transactions Only

0 To 999999

Q1-0000-0-3502
(01-0000-0-3502
01-0000-0-3502
01-0000-9-3502
01-0000-0-3601
01-0000-0-3601
01-0000-0-3601
01-0000-0-3601
01-0000-0-3601
01-0000-0-3601
01-0000-0-3601
01-0000-0-3601
01-0000-0-3601
01-0000-0-3601
01-0000-0-3601
01-0000-0-3601
01-0000-0-3601
01-0000-0-3601
01-0000-0-3601
01-0000-0-3601
01-0000-0-3602
01-0000-0-3601
01-0000-0-3601
01-0000-0-3&€01
01-0000-0-3602
01-0000-0-3602
01-0000-0-3602
01-0000-0-3602
01-0000-0-3602
01-00¢00-0-3602
01-0000-0-3602
01-0000-0-3602
01-0000-0-3602
03-0000-0-3602
01-0000-0-3602
01-0000-0-3602
01-0000-0-3602
01-0000-0-3602
01-0000-0-3602
01-0000-0-3602
01-0000-0-3602
01-0000-0-3602
01-0000-0-3602

.00-1223-1800-900-000-000
.00-1223-2490-300-000-000
.00-5770-1110-800-000-000
,00-5770-1120-800-000-000
.00-0000-2700-200-000-000
.00-0008-2700-400-000-000
.00-00600-7400-100-000-000
.00-1110-1200-200-000-000
.00-1110-1200-300-000-000
.00~1110-1200-400-000-000
,00-1110-1800-900-000-000
.00-1110-2100-100-000-000
.00-1110-3110-900-000-000
.00-1110-3121-000-000-000
,00-1110-3140-200-000-000
,00-1110-3140-300-000-000
.00-1110-3140-400-000-000
.00-1110-3140-900-000-000
.00-1215~1800-9G0-000-000
.00-1223-2100-100-000-000
.00-1251-1600-300-000-000
,¢0-1275-1600~-800-000-000
.00-1284-16G0-800-000-000
.00-1284-18G0-900-000-00Q0
.00-0000-2100-100-000-C00
.00-0000~-2700-200-000-000
.00-0000-2700-300-000-000
.00-0000-2700-400-000-000
.00-0000-2700-800-000-000
.00-0000-2700-900-000-000
.00-0000-3600-110-000-0090
.00-0000-7110-100-000-000
.00-0000-7150-100-¢00-000
.00-0000-7300-100-000-000
.00-0000-7400-100-000-000
.00-0000-7540-110-000-000
.00-0000-7700~100-00G-000
.00-0000-8200-000-000-000
.00-0000-8200-100-000-000
.00-0000~820¢-110-000-000
.00-0000-8200-300-000-000
.00-0000-8200~-400-000-000
.00-0000-8200~-800-000-000

J83975 BT01Q0

CONTINUED

13

L.00.01 05/26/21 PAGE

Q9.02
0.01
5.46

132.49

44.86

17.06

180.50

97.03

0.01

17.86

Credit

2.67
0.01
¢.01
0.01
0.01
1.96
137.67

a1.00

5.47
.01
0.01
0.01
0.01
60.72
48,35

0.01
18.27

11.06
0.0%

1.47
56.95
17.15

13




003 Delhi School District

210092

210093

210094

CONT INUED
346.
347.
348,
349.
350.
351.
352,
353.
354.
355.
356.
357,
358.
359.
360.
361.
362.
363,
364.
365,
366.

04/08/2021
1.
2.
3.

04/08/2021

Budget Transfer Transactions

Date last used from: 02/11/2021 To 05/26/2021
Transaction Number from: 0 To 999999
Date entered from: 00/00/0000 To 99/89/2999
Approved Transactions Only

Date
Entered Description

04/08/2021 Clean up Budget

04/08/2021 Clean up budget 7510

FD-RESC-Y-QBJT . 50-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2

Jg3975 BTO0100

01-0000-0-3602.00-0000-8200-900-C00-000
01-0000-0-3602.00-0000-8300-200-000-000
01-0000-0-3602.00-0000-8300-300-000-000
01-0000-0-3602.00-0000-8300-400-000-000
01-0000-0-3602.00-0001-1000~200-000-000
01-0000-0-3602.00-0155-8300-100-000-000
01-0000-0-3602,00-0155-8300-900-00¢-000
01-0000-0-3602.00-1310-2420-200-000-000
01-0000-0-3602.00-1116-2490-300-000-000
01-0000-0-3602.00-1110-2490-400-000-000
01-0000-0-3602.00-1110-3140-208-000-000
01-0000-0-3602,00-1110-3140-300-000-000
01-0000-0-3602.00-1110-3140-500-000-000
01-0000-0-3602.00-1223-1200-200-000-000
01-0000-0-3602.00-1223-1240-300-000-C00
01-0000-0-3602.00-1223-1200-400-000-000
01-0000-0-3602.00-1223-2490-300-000-060
01-0000-0-3602.00-1223-2490-400-000-000
01-0000-0-3602.00-577¢-1110-800-000-000
01-0000-0-3602,00-5770-1120-800-000-000
01-0000-0-9720.00-0400~0000-000-000-000

TOTAL:

Entered by: ECCR Approved:

01-7311-0-5200.00-0000-2140-060-000-000

01-7311-4-5201.00-0000-7300-0¢0-000-000

01-7311-0-2790.00-0000-0000-000-004-000
TOT

01-7510-0-2165.00-1223-1200-400-000-000
01-7510-0-2165.00-1223-1800-900-000-000
01-7510-0-2170.00-1223-1200-300-000-000
01-7510-0-3202.00-1223-1200-400-000-000
031-7510-0-3202.00-1223-1800-900-000-000
01-7510-0-3302.00-1223-1200-300-000-000
01-7510-0-3302.00-1223-1200-400-000-000
01-7510-0-3302.00-1223-1800-900-000-000
01-7510-0-3312,00-1223-1200-30¢-000-000
01-7510-0-3312.00-1223-1200-400-000-000
01-7510-0-3312.00-1223-2800-900-000-000
01-7510-0-3502.00-1223-12G0-300-000-000
01-7510-0-3502.,00-1223-1200-400-000-000

CONTINUED

14

AL:

0.
Q.
G.
35,855,

117, 601.

04/08/2021 EC

13,923.

.14
.03
.01

.01

.01

01
01
01
22
04*

OR

91

13,923.91%

Entered by: ECOR  Approved: 04/08/2021 ECOR

L.00.01 05/26/21 PAGE i4

Credit

15.85

62.47

0.03

10.73

115.42

12.76

34,47

56.12

117,601,04*

10,923.91

3,000.00

13,923.91*

588.95
319.11




003 Delhi School District

Number Date

Date
Entered

Budget Transfer Transactions

J83975

Date last used from: 02/11/2021 To 05/26/2021
Transaction Number from:
Date entered from: 00/00/0000 To 99/99/9999

Description

210094

2100895

04/08/2021

CONTINUED

14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.

Q To 999999

Approved Transacktions Only

FO-RESC-Y-OBJT . 80-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2

01-7510-0-3502.00-1223-1800-%00-000-000
00-1223-1200-300-000-000
00-1223-1200-400~-000-G00
00-1223-1800-900-000-000

01-7510-0-3602.
01-7510-0-3602,
01-7510-0-3602.
.00-000G-7400-000-000-000

01-7510-0-4300

01-7510-0-5200.
01-7510-0-5860.
§1-7510-0-5866.
061-7510-0-5866.
.00-0000-2140-000-000-00¢

01-7510-0-5860

04/08/2021 clean up budger 12-6105
12-6105-0-1100.

12-6105-0-1170

12-6105-0-2100.
12-6105-0-2170C.
12-£105-0-2400.
12-6105-0-3101.
12-6105-0-3101.
12-6105-0-3201.
12-6105-0-3202.
12-6105-0-3242.
12-6105-0-3301.
12-6105-0-3302.
12-6105-0-3302.
12-6105-0-3311.
12-6105-0-3311.
12-6105-0-3312.
12-6105-0-3312.

12-6105-0-3401

12-63105-0-3402.
12-6105-0-3501.
12-6105-0-3501.
12-6105-0-3502.
12-6105-0-3502.
12-6105-0-3601.
12-6105-0-3601.
12-6105-0-3602.
12-6105-0-3602.
12-6105-0-4300.
12-6105-0-5899,
12-6105-0-1100.

00-0000-7150-040-000-0C0
00-1110-3130-100-000-000
00-0000-2140-000-000-000
00-5770-2140-000-000-000

Entered by: ECOR

TOTAL:

00-0001-1000-200-000-201
00-0001-1000-200-000-000
00-0001-1000-200-000-000
00-0001-1£00-200-000-0G0
00-0001-2700-200-000--000
00-0001-1000-200-000-000
00-0001-1000-200-000-201
00-00601-10G0~200-000-00C
00-0001-1000-200-000-000
00-0001-2700-200-000-000
00-0001-1000-200-0G0-000
00-0001-10006-200-000-000
60-C001-2700-200-000-000
00-0001-1000-200-000-000
00-0001-1600-200-000-201
00-0001-1600-200-000-000
06-0001-2700-200-000-000
0¢-0001-1000-200-300-201
00-0001-1000-200-400-000
00-0001-1000-200-000-000
00-0001-1000-200-000-201
00-0001-1000-200-000-00¢
00-0001-2700-200-0G0-000
00-0001-1000-200-000-000
00-0001-1000-200-000-201
00-0001-1000-200-000-0400
00-0001-2700-200-004-000
00-0001-1000-200-000-000
04-0001-2000-200-000-000
00-0001-1000-200-000-000

15

CONTINUED

Approved:

BT0100

7,908.

7,908.16%

04/08/2021 EC

1,753,
a.
1,749.

1,483,
7,199,

362.
2,116,

ios.
158.

25.
3,000.

114.

18.

16

OR

55

06

63

32
68

18
12

48

60

38
00

.47

.86

85

39

L.00.01 05/26/21 PAGE

Credit

[=aJ = =]

474,
1,040.
1,500,
495.
199.

7,908,

1,040.
1,166.

5,850.

17.

8,347,

22.
12.
88

184,
1,055.

15

00

55

55

19

.81

.58

.39

32

.96

Q92

22

.0Q

22




003 Delhi Schocl District Budget Transfer Transactions

Date last used from: 02/11/2021 To 05/26/2021

Transaction Number from: 0 To 999999
Date entered from; 00/00/0000 To 99/99/9995
Approved Transactions Only
Date

Numbexr Date Entered Description FD-RESC-Y-0OBJT . S0-GOAL~FUNC-SCH-DDL-DD2
210095 CONTINUED

210096 04/08/2021
1.

0~ oy U o

i1.
iz2.
13.

210097 04/08/2021

1.

-~ N

210098 05/10/2021
i.
2.

3.

210098 05/14/2021
1.

2.

210100 05/18/2021
1,

2.

04/08/202% clean up 9127

04/08/2021 Budget for 5330

05/10/2021 Preschool Stipend Grant

05/14/2021 social science adoption

05/18/2021 indirect fund 12

TQTAL:

Entered by: ECOR
12-9127-0-1165.00-0001-2140-200-000-QG0
12-9127-0-2165,00-0001-1000-200-000-000
12-9127-0-3101.00-0001-2140-200-000-000
12-9127-0-3202.00-0001-1000-2¢0-000-000
172-9127-0-3302,00-0001~1000-200-004-000
12-9127-0-3311.00-0001-2140-200-000-000
12-9127-0-3312,¢0-0001-1000-200-¢00-000
12-9127-0~3501.00-0001-2140-200-000-000
12-9127-0-3502.00-0001-~1000-200-000-000
12-9127-0-3601.00-0001-2140-200-060-000
12-9127-0-3602.00-0001-1000-200-000-000
12-9127-0-4300.00-0001-1000-200-000-000
12-9127-0-9790.00-0000-0600-000-000-000

TOTAL:

Entered by: ECOR
13-5330-0-2280.00-0000-3700-000-000-000
13-5330-0-3202.00-0000-3700-000-000-000
13-5330-0-3302,00-0000-3700-000-000-000
13-5330-0-3312.00-0004-3700-000-000-000
13-5330-0-3502.00-0000-3700-000-000-C00
13-5330-0-3602,00-0000-3700-000-030-000
13-5330-0-975%0.00-0000-0000-000-000-000

TOTAL:

Entered by: ECOR
12-5058-0-8290,.00-0000-0000-000-000-000
12-5058-0-4300.00-0001-1000-200-000-000
12-5058-0-7310.00-0000-7210-200-000-000

TOTAL:

Entered by: ECOR
01-1100-0-4100.00-1284-1000-100-000-000
01-1100-0-9790,00-0000-0000-000-000-000

TOTAL:

Entered by: ECOR
12-5058-0-7310.00-0000-7210-000-000-000
12-5058-0-4300.00-0001-1000-200-000-000

TQTAL:

16

J83975

Approved:

Approved:

Approved:

Approved:

Approved:

BT0100 L.00.01 05/26/21 PAGE 16
Debit Credit
16,096.57% 18,096.57*
04/06/2021 ECCR
2,214.75
3,262.13
366.25
552.83
198.71
31.73
46.45
1.14
1.62
23.28
34.27
7,568.00
834.84
7,568.00% 7,568.00%
04/08/2021 ECOR
26,953.72
2,049.32
1,667.58
390.03
13.43
283.00
31,357.15
31,357.15% 31,357.15*
05/10/2021 ECOR
9,922.50
9,450.60
472.50
9,922.50% 9,922 .50%
05/14/2021 ECOR
521,9168.51
521, 918.51
521,918.51* 521, 918.51%
05/18/2021 ECOR
472.50
472.50
472,50% 472 .50%




G03 Delhi Schoeol District

Budget Transfer Transactions
pate last used from: 02/11/2021 To 05/26/2021
Transaction Number f£rom; 0 To 999999
Date entered from: 00/00/0000 To 99/89/9999
Approved Transactions Only

J83975 BT0100

Date
Number Date Entered Description FD-RESC-Y—-OBJT. S0-GOAL-FUNC—5SCH-DD1-DD2
210101 05/19/2021 05/19/202% balcance 3710 Entered by: ECCR  Approved:
1. 01-0000-0-5710,.900-1110-1000-000-000-000
2. 01-0000-0-5790 . 00-0000-0600-000-000-000
TOTAL:
210102 05/19/2021 45/19/2021 curriculum adoption Entered by: ECOR  Approved:
1, 01-6300-0-4100,00-1284-10G0-100-000-000
2. 01-6300-0-9790.00-0000-0000-800-000-000
TOTAL:
210103 05/19/2021 05/19/2021 correct bt for curriculum adop Entered by: BECOR  Approved:
1. half came from RS 6300 01-1100-0-4100.00-1284-1000-100-00¢~-000
2. 01-1100-¢-9790.00-0000-0000-000-000-000
TOTAL:
218105 05/19/2021 05/19/2021 move revenue Lo balance 5330 Entered by: ECOR  Approved:
i, 13-5330-0-8980.00-0000-00¢0-000-000-000
2. 13-5330-0-97%0,00-0000-0000-000-000-000
TOTAL:
210106 05/13/2021 05/19/2021 delete bt 210105 Entered by: ECOR  Approved:
1. 13-5330-0-8980.00-0000-0600-000~000-000
2. 13-5330-0-9790.00-0000-0000-000-000-000
TOTAL:
210107 05/26/2021 05/26/2021 Correct Rs Entered by: ECOR  Approved:
1. 13-5330-0-8980.00-0000-0000-000-000-000
2. 13-5310-0-8980.00-0000-0000-¢00-000-000
3. 13-5330-0-9790, 00-0000-0000-000-000-000
4. 13-5310-0-9790 .00-0000-0000-000-000-G00

TOTAL:

DISTRICT TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

17

05/19/2021 ECCR

11,497.26
11,497.26%
05/19/2021 ECOR

250, 000.00
250,00Q0.00*

05/19/2021 ECOR
250,000.00

250, 000.00*

05/19/2021 ECOR
31,357.15

31,357.15%
05/19/2021 FECOR

31, 357.15
31,357.15*

05/26/2021 ECOR
31,357.15

31,357.15
62,714.30*

1,692,249,83*%%

1,692,249, 83*%*

L.00.01 05/26/21 PAGE 17

Credit

11,497.26

11,4%7.26%

250,000.00

250,000.00*

250,000,00
250,000.00%

31,357.15
31,357.15%
31,357.15

31,357.15*

31,357.15
31,357.15

62,714.30%

1,692,249.83%*

1,692,249._83%*




003 Delhi Scheool District Budget Summary J83779 FAR357 L.00.01 05/26/21 PAGE 1]

Account classifications selected Field ranges selected

FD-RESC- Y-0OBJT . 50-GOAL-FUNC-SCH-DD1-DD2 FI RANGE

Primary sort/rollup levels: FD

Column 1 source: Revised Working Budget, FY: 21 BT: N BT Cutoff date:
column 3 source: Working Budget, FY: 21 BT: N BT Cutoff date:

Report template: /var/opt/gss/data/CTFAR3530: 10/21/2013 09:54:23
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003 Delhi School District

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SSF

Budget Summary

J83779

FAR357

Revised Budget Increase Working Budget
2020-2021 {Decrease) 2020-2021
A. REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources B010-80%3 28,917,646.00 28,917, 646.00
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8298 6,276,505.01 6,276,505.01
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 3,065,592.00 3,065,592.00
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 226,863.31 226,0863.31
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 38,486, 606,32 36,486, 606.32
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Saltaries 1000-199%2 12,861,041.59 43,535.57 12,904,577.16
2) Classgified Salaries 2000-2999 4,984,465.61 3,574.23 4,088,03%.84
3) Employee Benefits 30003999 7,634,945,03 3,953.16~ 7,630,991.87
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 6,389,5992.35 521,831.96 6,911,431.31
5) Sves & Othr Oper Exp 5000-5999 3,224,018.85 12,249.75 3,236,268.60
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6599 25,000.00 1,120.64 26,190.64
7) Other Outge- 7100-7299,
excluding Indirect 7400-7499 799,350,000 799,350.00
B8} Other Outgo-Indirect 7300-7399 0.00 0.00
9} TQTAL, EXPENDITURES 35,918,420.43 578,428.99 36,496,849,42
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES & USES {A5-BY) 2,568,185.89 578,428.99- 1,989,756.90
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES .
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8910-8929 0.00 0.00
b) Transfers Out 7610-7629 142,225.00- 142,225.00-
2} Other Scurces/Uses
a) Sources 8930-897¢2 0.00 0.00
b) Uses 71630-7692 0.00 0.00
3) Contributiens 8980-8999 0.00 a.00
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SQURCES/USES 142,225.00- 142,225.00-
£. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C+D4) 2,425,960.89 576,428.99- 1,847,531.90
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 5,081,825.17 5,081,825.17
b) audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (a+b} 5,081,825,17 5,081,825.17
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00
e} Adjusted Beginning Bal (c+d) 5,081,825.17 5,081,825.17
2) Ending Balance, June 30 9792 7,507, 786.06 578,428.99- 6,929,357.07

L.00.01 05/26/21 PAGRE 1
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Budget Summary

J83779 FAR3S7
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FUND t11 ADULT EDUCATION
Revised Budget Increase Working Budget
2020-2021 {Decrease) 2020-2021
A. REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8G99 0.00 0.00
2) Federal Revenue §100-8299 0.00 0.00
3} Other State Revenue 8300-8599 Q.00 0.00
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00
5) TOTAL, REVENUES .00 a.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 10€0-199% 0.00 0.00
2} Classified SBalaries 2000-299% 0.00 0.00
3) Emplcyee Benefits 3000-3298 0.00 0.00
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 a.00
5) Svcs & Othr Oper Exp 5000-5%99 0.00 4.00
6) Capital Cutlay 6000-6599 0.00 ¢.00
7) Other Cutgo-— 7100-7299,
excluding Indirect 7400-7459 0.00 0.00
8) Other Qutgo-indirect 7300-7399 0.00 0.00
9} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00
¢. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES PEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES & USES (A5-B9) 0.00 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a} Transfers In 8910-6929 0.00 0.00
by Transfers Out 7610-7629 0.00 0.00
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 4.00
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 ¢.00
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES a.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE} IN FUND
BALANCE (C+D4) Q.00 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00
b) Audit Adjustments 2793 0.00 0.00
c) As of July 1 - Audited {at+hb) 0.00 0.00
d) Other Restatements 9745 0.00 0.00
e) Adjusted Beginning Bal {c+d} 0.00 Q.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 979z 0.00 a.00
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Budget Summary
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FUND 12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT
Revised Budget Increase Working Budget
2020-2021 (Decrease} 2020-2021
A. REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00
2) Federal Revenue 8100-829%8 0.00 9,922.50 9,922.50
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 192,667.00 192,667.00
4) Other Local Revenue 4600-8799 7,568.00 7,568.00
5} TOTAL, REVENUES 200,235.00 9,922.50 210,157.50
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 58,303.04 2,556.42 60,859.46
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 70,769.60 2,678.99 73,448.59%9
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 56,683.29 924.75 57,608.04
4} Books and Supplies 4000-499%9 14,479.00 2,443.50 16,922.50
5) Svca & Othr Oper Exp 5000-59%9 0.00 484.00 484.00
&) Capital Outlay %000-6599 0.00 0.00
7) Other Qutgo- 7100-7299,
excluding Indirect 7400-7493 0.00 0.00
8) Other Outgo-Indirect 7300-7399 0.00 0.00
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 200,234.93 9,087.66 209,322.59
. EXCESS {(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES & USES (A5-B9) 0,07 834.084 834,91
D. OTHER FINANCING SOQURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8910-8929 0.00 0.00
bh) Transfers Out 7610-17628 0.00 0.00
2) Other Sources/Uses !
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
1) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00
4} TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES ¢.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C+D4) 0.07 834.84 834,91
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Balance
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited %791 33,402.84 33,402.84
by Audit Adjustments 6793 0.00 0.00
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (at+b) 33,402.84 33,402.84
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00
@) Adjusted Beginning Bal (c+d) 33,402.84 33,402.84
2} Ending Balance, June 30 9792 33,402.91 834.84 34,237.75

3




003 Delhi School District

FUND 113

CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

A. REVENUES

1) Revenue Limit Sources 8¢10-8099
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299
3) Other State Revenue B8300-8599
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8729
9) TOTAL, REVENUES
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999
2} Classified Salaries 2000-2999
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999
&) Svcs & Othr Oper Exp 5000-5999
6) Capital Cutlay 6000-6599
7) Other Quigo- 7100-7299,
excluding Indirect 7400-7499
8} Other Outgo-Indirect 7300-7399
9} TOTAL, EXPENRITURES

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFCRE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES & USES (AS5-B9)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers

&) Transfers In §910-8229
k) Transfers Qut 7610-7629
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979
k) Uses 7630-7699
3} Contributions 8980-8929

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES/USES

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

BALANCE (C+D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Balance

a)
b}
c}
d}
e)

as of July 1 — Unaudited 9791
Audit Adjustments 9793
As of July 1 - Audited {(a+b)
Other Restatements 9795
Adjusted Beginning Bal (ctd}

2} Ending Balance, June 30 979z

1,510,292,
133,993,
115,000,

1,759,285,

0
617, 679.
225,021.
968,049,
52,950,

0.

0
0.
1,763,699,

1,414.

42,225,

<

o

42,225,

37,810.

47,720,
0.
87,720,
0.
87,720.
125,530.

Budget Summazy

Revised Budget
2020-2021

J83779 FAR3S7

L.0C.01 05/26/2) PAGE 4

Increase Working Budget

{Decrease) 2020-2021
.00 0.00
00 1,510,292.00
00 133,993.00
00 115, 000.00
00 1,759,285.00
.Q0 0.00
76 26,953.72 644,633.48
19 4,403.42 229,424.62
00 868,049.00
00 52,950.00
0o 0.00
.00 0.00
00 0.00
95 31,357.15 1,795,057.10
95- 31,357.15~ 35,772.10-
00 42,225.00
00 0.00
00 Q.00
00 0.00
00 0.00
00 42,225.00
Qs 31,357.15- 6,452.%0
T2 87,720.72
0o 0.00
72 87,720.72
00 Q.00
12 87,720.72
77 31,357.15- 94,173.62




003 Delhi Scheol District

FUND 121

A. REVENUES

Budget Summary

BUILDING FUND — BOND PROCEEDS

1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299
3} Other State Revenue 8300-8599
4} Other Local Revenue B600-8799
5) TOTAL, REVENUES
B. EXPENDITURES
1)} Certificated Salaries 1¢00-1999
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4%99
5) Svcs & Othr Cper Exp 5000-59929
6) Capital OQutlay 6000-6599
7} Other Outgo- 7100-7299,
excluding Indirect 7400-7499
8) Other Outge-Indirect 7300-739%2

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES & USES (A5-B9)

. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8910-8929
b) Transfers Out 7610-7629
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Scurces §930-8979
b) Uses 7630-7699
3) Contributions §980-8999
4} TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES /USES

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C+D4)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Balance

a}
o)
c)
d)
€)

As of July 1 - Unaudited 8791
Audit Adjustments 8793
as of July @ - Audited (a+bh)
Other Restatements 9795
Adjusted Beginning Bal {ct+d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 979z

Revised Budget

JB3779 FAR357

Working Budget

2020-2021 2020-202%
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
200,000.00 200,000.00
200,000.00 200,000.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 .00
0,00 0.04
0.00 0.06
0.00 0.00
1,000,000.00 1,000, 000.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

1,000,000.00

800, 000.00-

0.00
0.00
0.00

800,000.00-

9,315,499.15
0.00
9,315,489.15
0.00
9,315,499.15
8,515,499.15

1,000, 060.00

800,00¢.00-

0.00
0.0
0.00

800, 000.00-

9,315,499.15
0.00
9,315,499.15
0.00
9,315,499.15
8,515,499.15

L.00.01 05/26&/21 PAGE 5




003 Delhi School District

FUND 125 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
A. REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099
2) Federal Revenue 8100-5239
3} Other State Revenue 8300-8599
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8799
5) TOTAL, REVENUES
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999
2} Classified Salaries 2060-2993%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999
4) Books and Supplies 1000-4999
5) Svcs & Othr Oper Exp 5000-5299
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6599
7) Other Qutgo-— 7100-7293,
excluding Indirect 7400-7499
8) Other OCutgo-Indirect 7300-7399

9} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFCRE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES & USES (A5-B9)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1} Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8910-84929
b) Transfers Qut 7610-7629
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979
b) Uses 7630-7699
3) Contributions §980-89499
4} TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING

S0URCES/USES

E, NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C+D4)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaundited 9791

b) Audit Adjustments 9793
c) As cf July 1 - Audited ({(atb)
d) Other Restatemsnts 9795

e} Adjusted Beginning Bal {c+d)
2) Ending Balance, June 30 979z

Budget Summary

Revized Budget
2020-2021

0.0¢
0.00
0.00
40,000.00
40,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
a.00
138,8648.00
.00

0.00
0.00
138,868.00

98,868.00-

100,000.00
.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

140, 000.00

1,132.00

4,861.87
0.00
4,861.87
0.00
4,861.87
5,593,687

J83779 FAR357

Increase Working Budget
{Decrease) 2020-2021

L.00.01 05/26/21 PAGE 6

0.00
0.0¢Q
0.00
40, 000.00
40, 000.00

0.00
0.00
0.40
0.00
138, 868.00
04.00

0.00
0.00
138,868.00

98, 868.00-

100,000.00
a.co

¢.00
0.00
0.00

1¢0,000,00

1,132.00

4,861.87
0.00
4,861.87
0.00
1,861.87
5,993.87
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Budget Summary

FUND 151 BOND INTEREST & REDEMPTION

Revised Budget

JFB3779 FAR357

Increase Working Budget

L.00.01 05/26/21 PAGE

2020-2021 {Decrease) 2020-2021
A. REVENUES
1} Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8092 0.00 0.00
2) Federal Revenue 4100-8299 0.00 0.00
3) Other State Revenue 9300-859% 0.00 0.00

4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8799
5) TOTAL, REVENUES
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999
3} Employee Benefits 3000-3999
4} Books and Supplies 4000-4999
5) Swes & Othr Oper Exp 5000-5993
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6599
7} Other Ouktgo- F100-7299,
excluding Indirect 7400-7499
8) Cther Outgo-Indirect 7300-7399
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES & USES (AS5-B2)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfera In 8910-8929
b) Transfers Out 1610-7629
2) Other Sources/Uses

a}l Sources 8930-B979
b) Uses 7630-7699
3) Contributions 8980-8999
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING

SQURCES/USES

E. NMET INCREASE (DECREASE}) IN FUND
BALANCE {C+D4}
¥. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited %791

b) Audit Adjustments 9792
c) As of July 1 - Audited (a+b)
d) Other Restatements 9795

g) Adjusted Beginning Bal {c+d)
2) Ending Balance, June 30 979z

1,203,505.00
1,203,505.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,203,505.00
0.00
1,203,505.00

6,955,330.10
0.00
6,955,330.10
0.00
6,9585,330.10
6,955,330.10

1,203,505.00
1,203,505.00

0.00
Q.00
0.09
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,203,505.00
0.00
1,203,505.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

6,955,330.10
0.00
6,955,330.10
0.00
6,955,330.10
6,955,330.10

?
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FUND Hra RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Revised Budgekt Increase Working Budget
2020-2021 (Decrease) 2020-2021
A. REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00
2) Federal Revenue 4100-8299 0.00 0.00
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00
4) Other Local Revenue B600-8799 79,430.00 79,430.00
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 79,430.00 79,43G.00
B. EMXPENDITURES
1} Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00
2} Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 a.00
3) Fmployee Benefits 3000-399¢° 0.00 0.00
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4299 0.00 0.00
5) Svecs & Othr Oper Exp 5000-5995 20,000.00 20,000.00
4) Capital Cutlay 6000-6599 .00 0.00
7) Other Outge- 7100-7298,
excluding Indirect 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
#) Other Outgo-Indirect 7300-7399 0.00 0.00
9} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 20,000.00 2¢,000.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFCORE OTHER
FINANCING SQURCES & USES (A5-B9) 59,430.00 59,430.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8910-8929 0.00 0.00
b) Transfers Qut 7610-7629 0.00 0.00
2y Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00
b) Uses 7630-769% 0.00 0.00
3) Contributions 8980-8999% 0.00 0.00
4} TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES /USES 8.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE {(DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {C+DA4) 5%,430.00 59,430.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 635,873.94 635,873.94
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00
c) As of July 1 - Audited (ath) 635,873.94 535,873.9%4
@) Other Restatements 97495 0.00 0.00
e} Adjusted Beginning Bal {c+d} 635,873.94 635,873.94
2) Ending Balance, June 30 979z 695,303.94 695,303,914




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD REFERENCE MATERIAL

Subject: Approval of Class Lease Agreement
3-Year Lease Agreement Lease #497
Consent Agenda
District Goal: Conditions of Learning
Submitted by: Esabel Corrie Approval: June 8, 2021

Background:

Contracts and Agreements are legal documents that require the Board of Education to approve or
ratify for it fo become legally binding.

Discussion:

The district does not have enough classrooms to house all students, and must lease portable
classrooms to accomodate students,

The lease is for 2 portable classrooms at El Capitan, and the lease is for 3 years starting August 1,
2021 and running through July 31, 2024.

Financial Implication: $29,206.32 ($9,735.44 annually)

Recommendation:

Approve Classroom Lease Agreement #497 with Class Leasing




Class rage 12
. o LEASE NUMBER: 497
PROJECT NUMBER: CL2480

Leasing eREnAL
LEASE AGREEMENT

This Lease made and entered into as of this 6% day of May, 2021, by and between Class Leasing, LLC organized and existing
under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California, hereinafter designated as "Lessor" and:

Delhi Unified School District
9716 Hinton Avenue
Deilhi, CA 93515

a public Corporation hereinafter designated as "Lessee”.

In consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein contained, the Lessor does hereby demise and lease unto
the Lessee and the Lessee does hereby rent from Lessor the following personal property:

Two (2) 24'x40° Relocatable Classrooms
Serial Numbers: 36715/16, 36735/36

which was installed on the premises as directed by the Lease at El Capitan Elementary School, 10115 5t Street, Delhi, CA
95315, for the use of said Lessee upon the following terms and conditions which are hereby mutually agreed fo by the parties
hereto.

FIRST: The term of the Lease is for a period of three (3) year(s) commencing August 1, 2021 and ending on July 3, 2024
of which $9,735.44* is payable August 1, 2021 and the balance of $19,470.88" is payable in two (2) equal annual installments
of $9,735.44* commencing August 1, 2022 and annually thereafter. In the event any installment is not paid within thirty (30)
days of the due date, an additional charge of ten (10) percent of the payment due on said installment will be required as
provided by law.

SECOND: In addition to the annual rental, the Lessee agrees to pay for the following charges: Dismantle Fees of $4,500.00*
per unit and Return Fees of $7,400.00* per unit to be paid upon termination of lease. Excludes pilot cars, shuttling, side toading
or special loading of building if required, due to poor access.

THIRD: The Lessor shall provide all labor, materials, and services required for the complete installation of each unit except
that all site work, including connection to utilities, shall be done by the Lessee.

FOURTH: Lessee will furnish light, heat, custodial, and maintenance service to the unit(s) during the lease period.

FIFTH: Lessee may install school furniture and equipment as may be required for school purposes. All such furniture and
equipment placed or installed in said unit(s) by the Lessee shall remain the property of the Lessee and upon termination of
said Lease for any cause, shall be removed by said Lessee.

SIXTH: Lessee agrees that the said property will be used by Lessee for the ordinary and usual purpose for which it is
designated, and the Lessee shall not make or have made any alteration of said unit(s) without prior written consent of the
Lessor. '

It is further agreed that during the term of this Lease, Lessee shall be responsibie for and shall pay all charges for upkeep
and/or storage of said property and shall make, at its own expense any and all repairs, and supply and pay for any and all
parts and accessories needed to maintain and operate said property in proper condition and in good running order, and at the
end of the Lease period or upon earlier termination, the Lessee shall re-deliver said property to Lessor in as good condition
as when delivered to Lessee, reasonable wear and tear excepted.

SEVENTH; "Except for claims and liabilities arising from the negligence of Lessor" Lessee agrees to be liable for, and pay and
satisfy every claim and liability arising against said property, during the term of this Lease, and assumes hereunder all
assessments, sales use, property, or other taxes and charges imposed whether the same be assessed against the Lessor or
Lessee by any Federal, State, or Local Government in which said property is, or may be operated, during the term of this
Lease, and Lessee agrees to defond at Lessee's own expense any and all action brought against either or both parties hereto
for damages to persons, property, caused by said property, or by its operation, and to hold Lessor free and harmless of and
from any and all claims and demands, which may arise or be occasioned to any persons, or fo any property by or through the
use of said property during the term of this Lease, or any renewal thereof.

* Includes any applicable taxes

Lesso‘f’@cLessee
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o LEASE NUMBER: 497
PROJECT NUMBER: CEL2480

Leasing RevEAL

EIGHTH: Lessee will cause its own all risk insurance property policies to be extended to cover the said classroom(s) for their
full replacement cost {new for old without depreciation) and contents with endorsements in the name of the Lessor as his
interest may appear, Lessee will also cause Lessor fo be hamed as additional insured in its public liability policy to the extent
of the Lessee's operations of the said classroom(s), for as long as this Lease is in force.

NINTH: The unit(s) shall not be remaved from the aforementioned location without prior written approval of the Lessor. The
Lessee may elect to have the classroom(s) re-located by CLASS LEASING, LLC (951) 843-1908. If an independent contractor
is used, the Lessee shall obtain prior written approval from the Lessor stating the contractors name and address, the date of
the re-location, and the premises to where the unit(s) is/are to be moved. Lessee hereby covenants and agrees to indemnify
and hold Lessor harmless against any and all liability for injury or damage to person or property including the unit(s) removed
by an independent contractor,

TENTH: In the event Lessee defaults in the payment of amount due and to become due under the terms of said Lease or
defaults in the performance of any of the terms and conditions thereaf, all the Lessee's rights hereunder are terminated, and
the Lessor shall become entitled to possession of the property, to retain alt rentals, and to demand from the Lessee all sums
owing and unpald. Lessee agrees that the Lessor can enter the site and repossess the praperty from the site.

ELEVENTH: This agreement is in avery respect, binding on the parties hereto, and their respective successors and assigns.

TWELFTH: "In the event any legal action is commenced to enforce or interpret the terms or conditions of this Agreement, the
prevailing party shall, in addition to any costs or other relief, be entitled fo its reasonable attorney's fees”.

THIRTEEN: For as long as Lessee timely makes all payments due hereunder, Lessor warrants throughout the term of this
Agreement that it will repair structural or mechanical defects in the Equipment (Excluding HVAC filter, fire extinguishers,
fuses/breakers, light bulbs or other ordinary course repairs or maintenance) provided that Lessee nofifies Lessor in writing of
any defects, malfunctions, or leaks within two (2) business days of the occurrence thereof. In any event, the liability of Lessor
shall be limited solely to the repairing of defects in the Equipment. Lessor shall have no liability for the repair of any defect or
condition resulting from Lessee's relocation of the Equipment, utilities connection, alternation of the equipment, use of the
Equipment for a purpose for which it was not intended, vandalism, misuse of Equipment for excessive wear and tear or for
which timely notice is not provided to Lessor. The repair of the equipment by Lessor, due to a defect or condition resulting
from any of the preceding causes shall result in additional charges to the Lessee. Lessor shall have no Liability whatsoever
for any consequential, incidental, or punitive damages, costs, or expenses. Except as specifically provided herein, Lessor
disclaims any and all warranties, express or implied, related to the Equipment and any maintenance or repair work
performed by Lessor including warranties for merchantability, suitability, or fithess for a particular purpose.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF ON THE DATE AND YEAR FIRST ABOVE WRITTEN, THE LESSOR HAS CAUSED THIS LEASE
TO BE EXECUTED BY HAVING ITS NAME AFFIXED BY ITS DULY AUTHORIZED OFFICER AND THE LESSEE HAS
CAUSED THIS LEASE TO BE EXECUTED BY HAVING ITS NAME AFFIXED BY ITS DULY AUTHORIZED OFFICER.

Seller; Class Leasing, LLC Buyer: Delhi Unified School District
Signature: Signature:

Name: Mike Bollero, Sr. Name:

Title: President Title:

Date: May 6, 2021 Date:

Documents Forming Contract are as follows:
1. Class Leasing Proposal
2. Pricing Based on Chawanakee USD Piggyback Bid, Project #11

LeSSOT‘S’@;LCSSCC




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD REFERENCE MATERIAL

Subject: Ratification of a Grant Agreement with the Legacy Health Endowment to Cover the
Cost of Hazel Health’s New Tele-Behavior Services for 2021-2022.

Grant Agreement

Consent Agenda
District Goal: Pupil Engagement
Submitted by: Adolfo Melara Approval: June 8, 2021

Background:

Legacy Health Endowment (LHE), based in Turlock, California, is dedicated to providing “funding
and technical support to create healthcare solutions and facilitate improved wellness within
Stanislaus and Merced Counties” (https://legacyhealthendowment.org).

Discussion:
The attached grant agreement outlines the terms and conditions of our partnership. We know that
providing services to promote our students’ social and emotional health will be vital to mitigate the
traumatic effects of the COVID-19 pandemic. We are grateful to LHE for this grant award, as it will
enable us to provide these valuable services to our students at no cost to the District, and,
similarly, at no cost to our students’ families.

We are working with representatives from Hazel Health to begin the process of presenting the
services to our staff and families and to schedule training to our staff members.

Financial Implication:

Contribution to the District of $40,000 from the Legacy Health Endowment.

Recommendation:

Ratify the grant agreement with the Legacy Health Endowment to cover the cost of Hazel
Health's new tele-hehavior services for 2021-2022,




+QLHE

Legacy Health Endowment

Infinite possibilitles. Endless opportunities.

June 1, 2021

Adolfo Melara
Superintendent

Delhi Unified School District
9716 Hintonh Avenue

Delhi, CA 95315

RE: Agreement for Grant #6540.21.22
Dear Mr. Melara,

It is my pleasure to inform you that Legacy Health Endowment {“Grantor”} has approved funding of
$40,000 for Delhi Unified School District {DUSD) (“Grantee”) for the purposes set forth In this letter
agreement. Grantor will disburse $40,000 to Grantee by the later of June 11, 2021 or four weeks after
the Grantee has returned a signed copy of this Agreement to the Grantor.

The purpose of this grant is to provide Hazel telehealth and tele-behavioral health services to students,
staff, and their familles at DUSD. This grant Is restricted to providing healthcare services and expanding
access thereto for residents of the LHE Service Ared. Exhibit A is hereby incorporated In this letter as if
set forth in full herein.

This letter is a legally binding grant agreement (“Agreement”}. It will be effective upon our receipt of a
copy of this Agreement signed by an authorized representative of your organization.

Please read the terms and conditions of this Agreement very carefully, including the reporting
requirements. Grantor will not consider grant renewals for grantees who fail to meet reporting
requirements,

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1. Grantee. Grantee represents that it is a California nonprofit healthcare provider which is
exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)3 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as

amended {“IRC”), and classified as a public charity under IRC Sections 509(a)(1) and
170{b)(1}(A)(v1).

2881 Geer Road —Suite A Turlock, CA 95382 209/250-2315

Legacy Health Endowment s a nonprofit healthcare grantmaking foundation that warks solely within Merced
and Stanislaus Counties in the California Central Valley. LHE Isnot a hospital or healthcare services provider.
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Delhi Unified School District
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2,

Use of Funds. Grantee shall use the funding from this grant only for the purposes described
above, and subject to the restrictions and covenants set forth in this Agreement. Any changes in
the purposes for which grant funds are spent must be approved in writing by Grantor before the
funds are so spent.

Reporting. To enable Grantor to evaluate the effectiveness of its funding under this Agreement,
Grantee shall submit to Grantor a final report which incorporates items {a) through (c} listed
below. The final report is due to Grantor by June 2022,

The final report shali contain:

(a) a description of the progress that Grantee has made toward achieving the purposes for
which Grantor has provided funding hereunder;

(b} a financial accounting of the expenditure of grant funds; and
{c) a report on Grantee’s compliance with the terms of this Agreement.

Recordkeeping. Grantee shall keep adequate records to substantiate its expenditures of grant
funds. Grantee shall make these books and records available to Grantor at reasonable times for
review and audit and shall comply with all reasonable requests of Grantor for information and
interviews regarding the use of grant funds. Grantee shall keep copies of all relevant books and
records and all reports to Grantor for at least four years after completion of the use of the grant
funds.

sub-grantees. Grantee shall retain full discretion and control over the selection of any sub-
grantees, contractors, or other agents to carry out the purposes of these grants and shall act
completely independently of Grantor. Grantor and Grantee acknowledge that there is no
agreement, written or oral, by which Grantor may cause Grantee to choose any particular sub-
grantee. Grantee shall require any sub-grantee to comply with the requirements of the
Agreement, substituting Grantee for Grantor and the sub-grantee for Grantee, as applicable. All
obligations of Grantee under these Paragraphs shall remain in full force and effect.

Prohibited Uses. Grantee shall not use any portion of the funds granted:
a. To attempt to influence legislation, within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3)} of the IRC;

b. To undertake any actlvity for any purpose other than a religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, educational, or other purpose specified in Section 170{c}{2}(B) of the IRC; or

c. To participate or intervene in any political campalgn on behalf of or in opposition to any
candidate for public office, to induce or encourage violations of law or public policy, to
cause any private inurement or improper private benefit to occur, or to take any other
action inconsistent with Section 501(c)(3) of the IRC.

2881 Geer Road — Suite A Turlock, CA 95382 209/250-2315

Legacy Health Endowment s a nonprofit healthcare grantmaking foundation that works solely within Merced
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10.

il.

12,

13.

14,

Grant Announcements, Grantee shall submit in advance to Grantor, for review and revision at
the sole discretion of Grantor, any announcements Grantee intends to make regarding the
grant, and any publications referting to the grant that Grantee intends to publish other than in
its annual reports or tax returns, The Grantor may include information on the grant in its
periodic public reports.

Notice. Grantee shall give Grantor Immediate written notice of any change in (a) Grantee’s
nonprofit or tax status; or {b) Grantee’s executive staff, key staff responsible for achieving the
grant purposes, of the members of its governing body.

Publications; License. Any information contained in publications, studies, or research funded by
this grant shall be made available to the public following such reasonable requirements or
procedures as Grantor may establish from time to time. Grantee agrees to grant to Grantor an
irrevacable, non-exclusive license to publish any publications, studies, or research funded by this
grant at Grantor's sole discretion.

No Agency. The Grantee s solely responsibie for all activities supported by the grant funds, the
content of any product created with the grant funds, and the way any such product may be
disseminated. This Agreement shall not create any agency relationship, partnership, or joint
venture between the parties, and Grantee shall make no such representation to anyone,

Terrorist Activity. Grantee represents that it does not and will not support or conduct, directly
or indirectly, violence or terrorist activity of any kind.

No Pledge. Neither this Agreement nor any other statement, oral or written, nor the making of
any contribution or grant to Grantee, shall be interpreted to create any additional pledge or any
commitment by Grantor, The grant contemplated by this Agreement shall be a separate and
independent transaction from any other transaction between Grantor and Grantee.

Further Assurances. Grantee acknowledges that it understands its obligations imposed by this
Agreement, including but not limited to those obligations imposed by reference to the IRC.
Grantee agrees that if Grantee has any doubts about its obligations under this Agreement,
including those incorporated by reference to the IRC, Grantee will promptly contact Grantor or
its own legal counsel.

Indemnification. Grantee irrevocably and unconditionally agrees, to the fullest extent
permitted by law, to defend, indem nify, and hold harmless Grantor, its officers, directors,
employees, and agents, from and against any and all claims, liabilities, losses, and expenses
(including reasonable attorneys’ fees) directly, indirectly, wholly, or partially arising from or in
connection with any act or omission of Grantee, its employees or agents, in applying for or
accepting the grant, in expending or applying the grant funds, or in carrying out any project or
program supported by the grant, except to the extent that such claims, liabilities, losses, or
expenses arising from any act or omission of Grantor, its officers, directors, employees, or
agents.
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15.

16.

17,

18.

Remedies. If Grantor determines, in Its sole discretion, that Grantee has substantially violated
or failed to carry out any provision of this Agreement, Including but not limited to failure to
submit the final report when due, Grantor may, in addition to any other fegal remedies it may
have, refuse to make any further grant payments to Grantee under this or any other grant
agreement between Grantor and Grantee, and Grantor may demand the return of al! or part of
the unexpended grant funds, which Grantee shall immediately repay to Grantor. The Grantor
may also avail itself of any other remedies available by law.

Captions. All captions and headings in this Agreement are for reference and convenience only.
They shall not limit or expand the provisions of this Agreement.,

Entire Agreement. This Agreement supersedes any prior ot contemporaneous oral or written
understandings or communications between the parties and constitutes the entire Agreement
between the parties concerning its subject matter. This Agreement may not be amended or
modified except in writing signed by both parties,

Governing Law. This Agreement and all claims arising out of this Agreement shall be governed
by the laws of the State of California applicable to contracts to be performed entirely within the
State.

Signature Page Follows

L]

2881 Geer Road — Suite A Turlock, CA 95382 209/250-2315

Legacy Health Endowment is a nonprofit healthcare grantmaking foundation that works solely within Merced
and Stanlslaus Counties in the California Central Valley. LHE Is not a hospltal or healthcare services provider.




Adolfo Melara

Delhi Unified School District
Grant #6540.21.22

Page 50of 6

Please have an authorized officer of Grantee sign the enclosed original of the letter and return it to
Grantar. Please keep a copy for your files.

Please direct all future communications concerning this grant to me. On behalf of Legacy Health
Endowment’s Board of Trustees and staff, let me express how delighted we are to support the purposes

of this Project. We wish you every success.

Sincerely,
v\

leffrey R. Lewis
President and CEO

The undersigned hereby accepts the foregoing Agreement on behalf of Delhl Unified School District and
provides the information s forth below:

Date: d é Z).3/‘2‘_0)7
-/

A‘ﬁhérizéd Signature

Adolfa Melarc.

Name

SUQ €] ﬂ"l‘(ﬁd}ﬂf\"’ Fiscal year ends: J6 / 20
Title | Month / Day

2881 Geer Road — Suite A Turlock, CA 95382 209/250-2315
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Exhibit A

The LHE Service Area consists of the following 19 ZIP codes:

ZIPs Community
95380 Turlock
95382 Turlock
95315 Delhi

95334 Livingston
95324 Hilmar
95316 Denair
95363 Patterson
95307 Ceres
95301 Atwater
95360 Newman
95326 Hughson
95388 Winton
95328 Keyes
95322 Gustine
95381 Turlock
95374 Stevinson
95358 Modesto
95303 Ballico
95313 Crows Landing

2881 Geer Road —Sulte A Turlock, CA 95382 209/250-2315
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DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD REFERENCE MATERIAL

Subject: Approval of Agreement Between the Delhi Unified School District and CRLAF for
Parent Leadership Training

Consultant Agreement with CRLAF

Consent Agenda
District Goal: Parental Engagement
Submitted by: Juan Garcia/Adolfo Melara Date: June 8, 2021

Background:

In order to positively impact stakeholder engagement, particularly as it pertains to parent
involvement, parent engagement, parent support and parent education and training, the district wil
be contracting with CRLAF.

Discussion:

A need for more information, collaboration and support for parents has come about due to the
Pandemic. Providing the parents with the tools and resources that will empower them to
participate, become more involved, and support in school activities, their children’s education, and
become well versed in addressing stakeholder needs, is a benefit to the parents, the students, and
teachers.

Financial Implication:

$7,500 per program, for a total of 4 programs delivered, not to exceed $30,000 for completion of
the project.

Recommendation:

Approve the agreement between the Delhi Unified School District and CRLAF for parent
leadership training.




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
9716 Hinton Avenue
Delhi, California 95315

INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT AGREEMENT

NOTICE
No Agreament will be approved or paid without an approved
“Requirements for Employing Consultants” packet

This agreement is made and entered into on the 8th day of June, 2021 between the Delhi Unified School District
(DUSD) and the California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation (CRLAF), also known as the “consultant” for
purposes of this agreement, serving as the fiscal agent for Delhi Parent Committee (DPC), in consideration of
their mutual covenants, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. DUTIES OF CONSULTANT: The Consultant shall provide the following services, materials, products,
and/or repoits:

a. Identify, implement and coordinate parent leadership development training sessions for limited English
speaking parents for the 2021 summer school period and continue through the 2021-2022 academic
school year for a total of 4 programs to be provided. The ABIAMA Program to be provided consists of 8
one and a half hour sessions; for a total of 12 hours per program.

b. These sessions arc designed to promote learning, relationship building and advocacy skills; identifying,
planning and implementing school and parent participation projects and activities during the summer
school period and academic year to promote collaborative relationships and elevate school participation.

2. TERMS: The Consultant’s work as specified in this agreement shall commence on June 14, 2021 and shall be
completed on or before June 30, 2022,

3. COMPENSATION: For the full performance of this agreement, DUSD shall pay the Consultant as follows:
Number of programs to be provided: 4
Consultant’s Fee per program: $7,500
Expenses Not-to-Exceed $30,000: Agreement specifically excludes any additional costs
Payment shall be made as follows: Monthly invoices to be submitted by the first of cach month
4, EXHIBITS: Any attached exhibits are hereby made a part of this agreement.

5. COMPLETENESS OF AGREEMENT:  This agreement constitutes the entire understanding of the parties
and any change or modification shall be in writing and signed by both parties hereto.

6. CONTACTS: The coordinator of this contract for DUSD shall be:
Name: Adolfo Melara
Title: Superintendent
Address: 9716 Hinton Avenue, Delhi, CA 953135
Telephone: 209-656-2000
Fax: 209-656-2002
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Email: amelara@delhiusd.org

The coordinator of this contract for Consultant shall be:

Name: Noe Paramo
Title: Program Director
Address: 3649 Mitchell Rd., Suite “C”, Ceres California, 95307
Telephone: (209) 499-8637
Email: nparamo(@crlaf.org
7. INVOICING: Send all invoices, cotrespondence and payments to the addresses indicated above.

8. INDEMNIFICATION: The Consultant agrees to indemnify, defend, and save harmless DUSD, its
officers, agents, and employees from any and all claims and losses accruing or resulting to any and all
Consultants, Sub-Consultants, material, men, laborers, and any other person, firm or corporation
furnishing or supplying work, sctvices materials or supplies in connection. with the performance of this
agreement and from any and all claims and losses accruing or resulting to any person, firm, or corporation
who may be injured or damaged by the Consultant in the performance of this agreement.

9. INSURANCE: The Consultant will maintain general liability insurance, including automobile coverage,
in such an amount as may be reasonably necessary to assure compliance with the indemnification
provision, herein above. The Consultant agrees to produce copies of the required policies of insurance
upon request of DUSD.

10. NON-DISCRIMINATION: No discrimination shall be made in the employment of persons under this
agreement because of the race, color, national origin, age, ancestry, religion, or gender of such person or
any other basis protected by law.

11, INTEREST OF CONSULTANT: It is understood and agreed that this agreement is not a contract
of employment in the sense of the IRS definition of “employee” and “employer”. At all times the
Consultant shall be deemed to be an independent Consultant and is not authorized to bind DUSD to any
contracts or other obligations. In executing this agreement, the Consultant certifies that no one who
has or who will have any financial interest under this agreement, is an officer or employee of
DUSD. Additionally, as the Consultant is not an employee of DUSD, the district is not responsible
for obtaining workers’ compensation insurance coverage for the Consultant.

12. LICENSE AND AUTHORITY:  The Consultant warrants that s/he/it will maintain all necessary licenses,
registrations, certifications during the term of this agreement, and that, if other than a natural person, it is
duly authorized to enter into this agreement by its governing or controlling body, evidence or copies of all
necessary licenses, registrations and certifications must accompany this agreement.

13. EQUIPMENT AND FACILITIES: The Consultant will provide all necessary equipment and
facilities to render his/her/its services pursuant to this agreement, unless the parties to this agreement
specifically agree in writing that said equipment and facilities will be provided in a different manner.

14. MEMBER OF STRS OR PERS: The Consultant must disclose to the district if s/he is a retired member of
STRS or PERS and is receiving retirement income from one or both of those systems.

15. ASSIGNMENT:  Without the written consent of DUSD, this agreement is not assignable by the Consultant,
either in whole or in part.

16. FINGERPRINTING: The Consultant will not work alone with any student of the district without the
direct supervision of an employee of DUSD unless the Consultant has submitted a fingerprint report that
is cleared by the appropriate state and federal agencies specified by the district.
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17. WITHHOLDING: DUSD will not withhold or set aside any money on behalf of the Consultant for
federal, state, or social security tax, or unemployment or disability insurance or any other federal or state
fund whatsoever, Tt shall be the sole responsibility of the Consultant to account for all of the above.

18. TERMINATION:

A. Automatic Termination. This Agreement shall terminate automatically on the occurrence
of either of the following:

1. Bankruptcy or insolvency of Consultant;

2. Death or total incapacity of Consultant (to the extent that Services cannot be
performed).

B. Termination Upon Notice. The District may terminate this Agreement at any time and for
any reason upon ten-(10) days written notice.

C. Conipensation Upon Termination. Upon termination, if Consultant is not in default,
he/she shall be compensated for Services satisfactorily performed up to the effective date
of termination.

19. AMBIGUITY: The parties to this agreement, and each of them, hereby represent that the language
contained herein is to be construed as jointly proposed and jointly accepted, and in the event of any
subsequent determination of ambiguity, all parties shall be treated as equally responsible for such

ambiguity.

20. OWNERSHIP OF WORK PRODUCT:  Any work product generated as a result of this contract shall be a
work for hire and shall be the sole property of DUSD. No reproduction of any portion of the work product
may be made in any form without the express written consent of DUSD.

21. CONFIDENTIALITY: Consultant warrants and represents that he/she and any employees and/or agents of
Consultant shall retain all information belonging to the District (“Confidential Information”) in strictest
confidence and will neither use nor disclose said Confidential Information to any third party. Consultant
recognizes that irreparable harm can be occasioned to the District by disclosure of this Confidential
Information. Accordingly, the District may enjoin such disclosure.

22. CONFLICT OF INTEREST: Consultant understands and acknowledges that the District is a public
educational agency and, consequently, members of the District’s Board of Education and certain of its
employees are subject to legally mandated conflict of interest provisions. With this understanding,
Consultant shall not take any action that creates a situation which would or could appear to result in
violation of applicable conflict of interest provisions. This Article shall survive the expiration,
termination or cancellation of this Agreement.

23. JURISDICTION: This Agreement is hereby deemed to have been made and entered into by the parties at
Delhi, California and shall be construed according to the laws of the State of California, with venue for
the resolution of any and alt disputes in Alameda County, California.

24. EXPENSES: The Consultant shall be responsible for all costs and expenses incident to the
performance of services for DUSD, including but not limited to: all costs of equipment provided by the
Consultant, all fees, fines, licenses, bonds, or taxes required of or imposed against the Consultant, and all
other of the Consuliant’s costs of doing business. DUSD shall be responsible for no expenses incurred by
the Consultant in performing services for DUSD except as provided by the agreement.
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25. REVIEW BY HUMAN RESOURCES:
Alberto Verduzco, Director Human Resources  Date

26. APPROVALS:

Adolfo Melara, Superintendent  Date Noe Paramo, Program Director Date
Date of Board of Trustees Approval:
NOTIFICATIONS AND INSTRUCTIONS TO CONSULTANT:
e No contract is valid until approved by the Board of Education. After approval by the

Superintendent, the Human Resources Department will send you a signed copy of this
agreement. You may then proceed to provide the contracted services.
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DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD REFERENCE MATERIAL

Subject: Approval of Delhi High School's New Course Offering in Mathematics.
Action Item
District Goal: Conditions of Learning; Pupil Engagement; Broad Course of Study

Submitted by: Dr. Cristian Miley/Adolfo Melara Approval: June 08, 2021

Background:

The following courses are being added to the math pathway at Delhi High School. This will be a 3
year process as we move away from the former integrated pathway back to the traditional pathway,
starting next year with Algebra 1.

Course A-G Graduation Requirement
subject area
2403 Algebra 1 Approved Mathematics
Discussion:
Algebra 1
Meats “C” Mathematics requirement for CSU/UC
Grade: 9-12

Prerequisite: None

This is a one-year Algebra course that provides a comprehensive look at the study of algebraic
concepts. Students are challenged to develop critical thinking and creative problem solving skills to
meat the Common Core Standards in Algebra including: developing an understanding of the
symbolic language of mathematics, leaming about equations, functions, inequalities, and statistical
analysis. Students in this class will develop algebraic thinking, problem solving and analytical skills
while building the necessary foundation for the upper level math courses.

This course will utilize the curriculum from Engage New York as the core curriculum. In order to
assist educators with the implementation of the Common Core, the New York State Education
Department provides curricular modules in mathematics that schools and districts can adopt or




adapt for local purposes. There is no cost to the district for the use of this curriculum beyond printing
materials and coensumables for student use.

Financial Implication:

Expenses associated with course-associate instructional materials and supplies have yet to be
fully determined, however, the proposed curriculum is from Engage NY, which is free to download
and use. The Algebra 1 overview and module plan is attached and can be found here as well -
https://www.engageny.org/resourcefhigh-school-algebra-i

Recommendation:

Approve Delhi High School's New Course Offering in Mathematics.




DELHi UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD REFERENCE MATERIAL

Subject: Approval to Not Hold the Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting on July 13, 2021,
Action Item

District Goal: Conditions of Learning

Submitted by: Adolfo Melara Approval: June 8, 2021

Background:

At the December Organizational Meeting of the Delhi Unified Board of Trustees, the Board adopted
the schedule for regular monthly meetings. Any changes to that calendared event requires another
Board action.

Discussion:
It is anticipated that there will be no significant issues for the Board to act on at the July 13, 2021,
Regular School Board Meeting. Therefore, the Board has an option to cancel the meeting by a

majority vote.

If the meeting is canceled, the district will post an agenda stating that the meeting has been
canceled.

Financial Implication:

None
Recommendation:

Approve to Not Hold the Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting on July 13, 2021.
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DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEASURE E BOND BUILDING FUND

INTRODUCTION AND CITIZENS’ BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE MEMBER LISTING
JUNE 30, 2020

The Delhi Unified School District was established in 1994 and is comprised of an area of approximately 20 square
miles located in Merced County. There were no changes in the boundaries of the District during the current year.
The District is operating three elementary schools, one junior high school, and one high school.

In an election held in November 2012 the voters authorized the District to issue and sell not more than $8,000,000
principal amount of general obligation bonds. These bonds were issued to finance the construction, improvement,
equipping and furnishing of various capital facilities of the District.

In November 2012, the voters of Delhi Unified School District approved by more than the required 55% favorable
vote, Measure E, authorizing the issuance and sale of general obligation bonds, not to exceed $8,000,000. Measure
E is a Proposition 39 bond and is intended to modernize, construct, and renovate outdated classrooms, restrooms
and school facilities; improve student access to computers and modern technology; make health and safety
improvements; improve P.E. fields and facilities for school and community use; make required handicapped
accessibility improvements; and improve energy efficiency. The passage of Proposition 39 in November 2000
amended the California Constitution to include accountability provisions. Specifically, the District must conduct an
annual independent performance audit fo ensure that funds have been expended only on the specific projects listed
as well as an annual, independent financial audit of the proceeds from the sale of the bonds until all of the proceeds
have been expended for facilities projects.

In April 2013, the District issued capital appreciation bonds totaling $2,698,445. Bond proceeds were used to
modernize, replace, renovate, expand, construct, acquire, equip, furnish, and otherwise improve the classrooms and
school facilities of the District. The bonds bear interest at rates ranging from 2.35% to 4.85% and are scheduled to
mature through August 2042, with the first payment commencing in August 2020.

in March 2017, the District issued general obligation totaling $5,300,000. The bonds bear interest at a rate of 2.00%
- 3.09% and are scheduled to mature through August 2043, with the first payment commencing in August 2019.

The Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee had the following members as of June 30, 2020:

Name Representation
Tom Carver Senior Representative
Shirley Flowers Senior Representative
Monica Huerta Parent in a Parent-TeacherQOrganization
Jessica Lopez Parent of Child Enrolled in District
Salvador Torres Lopez At-Large Community Representative
Raquel Santillan At-Large Community Representative
Laronna White Parent of Child Enrolled in District
Adolfo Melara District Superintendent




Certified Public Accountants serving
< ‘ K-12 School Districts and Charter
Schools throughout California

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Measure E Citizens’ Bond Oversight Commitiee and
Governing Board Members of the

Delhi Unified School District

Delhi, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Measure E Bond Building Fund of Delhi Unified School
District {the "District”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements,
as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair prasentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
missiatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessmenits,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting pelicies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

Woe believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Measure E Bond Building Fund of Dethi Unified School District, as of Juna 30, 2020, and the changes in financial
position thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

348 Olive Street 0: 619-270-8222
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Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1A, the financial statements present only the Measure E Bond Building Fund and do not purport
to, and do not present fairly the financial position of the Delhi Unified School District, as of June 30, 2020, the changes
In its financial position for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Our opinion is not madified with respect to this matter.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accerdance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 2, 2021 on our
consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on cur tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters specific to the Measure E Bond
Building Fund. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Measure E Bond Building Fund’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

Report of Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the requirements of Proposition 39, as incorporated in California Constitution Article 13A, we have
issued our performance audit dated February 2, 2021, on our consideration of the District’s compliance with the
requirements of Proposition 39 as it directly relates to the Measure E Bond Building Fund. That report is an integral
part of our audit of the Measure E Bond Building Fund of Delhi Unified School District, as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2020, and should be considered in assessing the results of our financial audit.

C@’ T, T

San Diego, California
February 2, 2021
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DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE E BOND BUILDING FUND
BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2020

ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 235,776
Total Assets $ 235,776
FUND BALANCES
Restricted $ 235,776
Total Fund Balances 235,776
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 235,776

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE E BOND BUILDING FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

REVENUES
Other local sources
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
Plant services
Facilities acquisition and maintenance
Total Expenditures

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance - Beginning
Fund Balance - Ending

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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4,444

4,444

1,544
232,754

234,298

(229,854)
465,630

$

235,776




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE E BOND BUILDING FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Financial Reporting Entity

The Delhi Unified School District (the “District”) accounts for its financial transactions in accordance with the
palicies and procedures of the Department of Education's California School Accounting Manual. The accounting
policies of the District conform to generally accepted accounting principles as prescribed by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board {(GASB) and the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA).

An oversight committee to the District’s Governing Board and Superintendent, called the Citizens’ Bond Oversight
Committee (CBOC), was established pursuant to the requirements of state law and the provisions of the Measure
E bond. The CBOC is required by state law to actively review and report on the proper expenditure of taxpayers'
money for school construction. The CBOC provides oversight and advises the public whether the District is
spending the Measure E bond funds for school capital improvements within the scope of projects outlined in the
Measure E bond project list. In fulfilling its duties, the CBOC reviews, among other things, the District's annual
performance and financial audits of Measure E activity.

The statements presented are for the individual Measure E Bond Building Fund of the Disfrict, consisting of the
net construction proceeds of Election 2012 Series Measure E , as issued by the District, through the County of
Merced and are not intended to be a complete presentation of the District’s financial position or results of
operations. There are no related parties or component units included in this financial statement presentation,

B. Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts and reported in
the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of measurement made, regardless of the
measuresment focus applied.

The financial statements are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual
basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual; i.e., both measurable and available.
“Available” means the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected
soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year. Expenditures are generally
recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related liability is incurred.

C. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The District’s cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term investments
with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. Cash equivalents also include cash
with county treasury balances for purposes of the statement of cash flows.

D. Interfund Balances

Receivables and payables resulting from short-term interfund loans are classified as "Due from other funds/Due
to other funds.”

E. Accrued Liabilities

In general, payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in full from current
financial resources are reported as obligations of the fund.




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEASURE E BOND BUILDING FUND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

F. Fund Balance
Under GASB Statement No. 54, fund balance is divided into five classifications based primarily on the extent to
which the District is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources in the governmental
funds. The fund balance in Measure E is considered restricted.
The restricted fund balance classification reflects amounts subject to externally imposed and legally enforceable
constraints. Such constraints may be imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws regulations of other

governments, or may be imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legisiation.

G. Interfund Activity

Exchange transactions between funds are reported as revenues in the seller funds and as expenditures/expenses
in the purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods from one fund to another without a requirement for repayment
are reported as interfund transfers. Repayments from funds responsible for particular expenditures/expenses to
the funds that initially paid for them are not presented in the financial statements.

H. Estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts

reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

I. Budgetary Data

The budgetary process is prescribed by provisions of the California Education Code and requires the governing
board to hold a public hearing and adopt an operating budget no later than July 1 of each year. The District
governing board satisfied these requirements. The adopted budget is subject to amendment throughout the year
to give consideration to unanticipated revenue and expenditures primarily resulting from events unknown at the
time of budget adoption with the legal restriction that expenditures cannot exceed appropriations by major object
account.

NOTE 2 — CASH AND INVESTMENTS
Cash as of June 30, 2020 consisted of $235,776 deposited in the Merced County Treasury Investment Pool.

A. Policies and Practices

The District is authorized under California Government Code to make direct investments in local agency bonds,
notes, or warrants within the state; U.S. Treasury instruments; registered state warrants or treasury notes;
securities of the U.S. Government, or its agencies; bankers acceptances; commercial paper; certificates of deposit
placed with commercial banks andf/or savings and loan companies; repurchase or reverse repurchase
agreements; medium term corporate notes; shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management
companies, certificates of participation, obligations with first priority security; collateralized mortgage obligations;
and the County Investment Pool.




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEASURE E BOND BUILDING FUND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (continued)

A. Policies and Practices {continued)

C.

Investment in County Treasury — The District maintains substantially all of its cash in the County Treasury in
accordance with Education Code Section 41001. The Merced County Treasurer's pooled investments are
managed by the County Treasurer who reports on a monthly basis to the board of supervisors. In addition, the
function of the County Treasury Oversight Committee is to review and monitor the County’s investment policy.
The committee membership includes the Treasurer and Tax Collector, the Auditor-Controller, Chief
Administrative Officer, Superintendent of Schools Representative, and a public member. The fair value of the
District's investment in the pool is based upon the District's pro-rata share of the fair value provided by the County
Treasurer for the entire portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolic). The balance available for
withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by the County Treasurer, which is recorded on the
amortized cost basis.

General Authorizations

Except for investments by trustees of debt proceeds, the authority to invest District funds deposited with the
county treasury is delegated to the County Treasurer and Tax Collector. Additional information about the
investment policy of the County Treasurer and Tax Collector may be obtained from its website. The table below
identifies the investment types permitted by California Government Code.

Maximum Maximum Maximum
Authorized Retmnaining Percentage Investment
Investmeant Type Maturity of Portfolio in One Issuer

Local Agency Bonds, Notes, Warrants 5 years Naone None
Registered State Bonds, Notes, Warrants 5 years None None
U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None
U.S. Agency Securities 5 years None None
Banker's Acceptance 180 days 40% 30%
Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 10%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% None
Repurchase Agreements 1 year None None
Reverse Repurchase Agreements 92 days 20% of base None
Medium-Term Corporate Notes 5 years 30% None
Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 5 years 20% None
County Pooled Investment Funds N/A None None
Local Agency Investment Fund {LAIF) N/A None None
Jaint Powers Authority Pools N/A None Naone

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment.
Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market
interest rates. The District manages its exposure to interest rate risk by investing in the County Treasury. The
District maintains a pooled investment with the County Treasury with a fair value of approximately $239,183 and
an amortized book value of $235,776. The average weighted maturity for this pool is 432 days.




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEASURE E BOND BUILDING FUND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE 2 ~ CASH AND INVESTMENTS (continued)
D. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment.
This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. The
investments in the County Treasury are not required to be rated. As of June 30, 2020, the pooled investments in
the County Treasury were rated at least A.

E. Eair Value

The District categorizes the fair value measurements of its investments based on the hierarchy established by
generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to
measure an asset's fair value. The following provides a summary of the hierarchy used to measure fair value:

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets.

Level 2 - Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets in active markets,
quoted prices for identical or similar assets in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable,
either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs should be developed using the best information available under the circumstances,
which might include the District's own data. The District should adjust that data if reasonable available information
indicates that other market participants would use different data or certain circumstances specific to the District
are not available to other market participants.

Uncategorized - Investments in the Merced County Treasury Investment Pool are not measured using the input
levels above because the District's transactions are based on a stable net asset value per share. All contributions
and redemptions are transacted at $1.00 net asset value per share,

The District's fair value measurements at June 30, 2020 were as follows:

Uncategorized

Investment in county treasury $ 239,183
Total fair market value of investments $ 239,183

NOTE 3 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

A, Litigation

The District is involved in various litigation arising from the normal course of business. In the opinion of
management and legal counsel, the dispasition of all litigation pending is not expected to have a material adverse
effect on the overall financial position of the District at June 30, 2020.

B. Construction Commitments

As of June 30, 2020, the District had no commitments with respect to unfinished capital projects.
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Certified Public Accountants serving
o« K-12 School Districts and Charter
Schools throughout California

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Independent Auditors’ Report

Measure E Citizens' Bond Oversight Committee and
Governing Board Members of the

Dethi Unified Schoal District

Delhi, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the financial statements of the Measure E Bond Building Fund of Dethi Unified School
District (the “District”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise the Delhi Unified School District’s basic financial statements of the Measure E Bond
Building Fund, and have issued our report thereon dated February 2, 2021.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Deihi Unified School District’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements of the Measure E Bond Building
Fund, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Delhi Unified School District’s internal
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Delhi Unified School District’s internal
control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will
not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yef impartant enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

OQur consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

348 Olive Street 0:619-270-8222
San Dieqo, CA F: 619-260-3085
92103 christywhite.com
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Delhi Unified School District's financial statements of the
Measure E Bond Building Fund are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was
not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed
no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any
other purpose.

C%,?' EDLMNTT | T

San Diego, California
February 2, 2021
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_ Certified Public Accountants serving
«q K-12 School Districts and Charter
i Schools throughout California

REPORT ON PERFORMANCE

Independent Auditors' Report

Measure E Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee and
Governing Board Members of the

Delhi Unified School District

Delhi, California

Report on Performance

We have audited Delhi Unified School District's compliance with the performance audit procedures described in the
2019-20 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, prescribed in
Title 5, California Code of Regulations, section 19810, that could have a direct and material effect on Delhi Unified
School District's Measure E Bond Building Fund for the year ended June 30, 2020, as identified below.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to local school censtruction bonds.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance of Delhi Unified School District's Measure E Bond Building
Fund based on our performance audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our
performance audit in accordance with generally accepted government auditing standards; the standards applicable
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States; and the 2019-20 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporfing,
prescribed in Title 5, California Code of Regulations, section 19810. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the performance audit to obtain sufficient, appropriate evidence to provide a reasonable basis for our findings and
caonclusions based on our audit objectives. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Delhi Unified
School District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that the evidence obtained in our performance audit provides a reasonable basis for our findings and
conclusions based on our audit objectives. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Delhi Unified
School District's compliance with those requirements.

Opinion on Performance

In our opinion, Delhi Unified School District complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance

requirements referred to above that are applicable to the Measure E Bond Building Fund noted below for the year
ended June 30, 2020.

348 Olive Street 0: 619-270-8222
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Procedures Performed

In connection with the performance audit referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and records to
determine Delhi Unified School District's compliance with the state laws and regulations applicable to the Financial
Audit Procedures and Performance Audit Procedures over the Measure E Bond Building Fund. Additional agreed
upan procedures relating the Measure E Bond Building Fund may also be included.

The results of the procedures performed and the related results are further described in the accompanying audit
procedures and results section following this Report on Performance.

C@” EDEMTT | T

San Diego, Callfornia
February 2, 2021
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DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE E BOND BUILDING FUND
AUDIT PROCEDURES AND RESULTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

SECTION | - FINANCIAL AUDIT PROCEDURES AND RESULTS

Financial Statements

As mentioned in the Report on Financial Statements, we have issued an unmodified opinion over the financial
statements of the Measure E Bond Building Fund as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Internal Control Evaluation
We tested internal controls over financial reporting and compliance with laws, regulations, or provisions of contracts
or agreements and have determined through our inquiry of management and our evaluation of District processes that
no significant deficiencies were noted.

SECTION II - PERFORMANCE AUDIT PROCEDURES AND RESULTS

Facility Project Expenditures
We selected a representative sample of expenditures charged to the Measure E Bond Building Fund and reviewed
supporting documentation to ensure funds were properly expended on specific project(s) listed in the text of the
Measure E ballot.

We tested $181,916 of non-personnel expenditures or 78% of total 2019-20 Measure E Bond Building Fund
expenditures for validity, allowability and accuracy and concluded that the sampled expenditures were in compliance
with the terms of Measure E ballot language, the District approved facilities plan, and applicable state laws and
raegulations.

Personnel Expenditures

Based on review of expenditure information, we noted that there were no salaries or benefits charged to the Measure
E Bond Building Fund during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. Audit procedures over personnel expenditures
were not applicable.

Contract and Bid Procedures

We reviewed a listing of contracts awarded during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 and selected a sample to
ensure that contracts for public projects followed appropriate bidding procedures per applicable Public Contract
Code. Additicnally, we reviewed overall expenditures by vendor in order to determine if multiple projects under the
applicable bidding threshold were identified to suggest any possible bid-splitting.

Measure E had no bids to test for the 2019-20 fiscal year.

Based on our review of overall expenditures and projects by vendor, no instances or possible indications of bid-
splitting were identified. The District appears to be properly reviewing projects and applying appropriate procedures
over contract and bidding procedures.

Contracts and Change Orders
Measure E had no change orders to test for the 2019-20 fiscal year.

The previous Report on Performance is an integral part of the above performance audit results.
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DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEASURE E BOND BUILDING FUND

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

PART | - SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Type of auditors’ report issued Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness({es) identified? No
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? None Reparted
Non-compliance material to the financial statements? No

PERFORMANCE AUDIT

Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness{es) identified? No

Significant deficiency{ies) identified? None Reported
Type of auditor's report Issued on performance for local

school construction bonds: Unmodified

PART Il - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

There were no financial statement findings for the year ended June 30, 2020,

PART lll - PERFORMANCE AUDIT FINDINGS

There wers no findings or recommendatians related to local school construction bonds for the year ended June 30,

2020.

PART IV - PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

There were no findings and recommendations for the year ended June 30, 2018,
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DELH!I UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEASURE W BOND BUILDING FUND

INTRODUCTION AND CITIZENS’ BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE MEMBER LISTING
JUNE 30, 2020

The Delhi Unified School District was established in 1994 and is comprised of an area of approximately 20 square
miles located in Merced County. There were no changes in the boundaries of the District during the current year.
The District is operating three elementary schoals, one junior high school, one continuation school, one independent
study school and one adult education center.

In an election held in November 2016 the voters authorized the District to issue and sell not more than $12 mitlion
principal amount of general obligation bonds. These bonds were issued to improve the quality of education at Delhi
schools with funding that cannot be taken by the State; repair/replace leaky roofs; construct classrooms, restrooms
and school facilities; replace outdated heating, ventilation and air-conditioning systems; construct a new
Vocational/Ag building; and improve student access to computers and modern technology.

Measure W bonds were issued by the District, through the County of Merced. In March 2017, the District issued
Measure W 2017 GO Bond Anticipation Note totaling $2,000,000. The notes bear interest at a rate of 1.13% and are
payable only at maturity in August 2019, from proceeds of the future sale of bonds. In May 2019, the District issued
Measure W General Obligations Bonds totaling $9,000,000. The notes bear interest at a rate of 3.00% - 5.00% and
mature in August 2049.

The Citizens' Bond Oversight Committee had the following members as of June 30, 2020:

Name Representation
Tom Carver Senior Representative

Shirley Flowers Senior Representative

Monica Huerta Parent in a Parent-TeacherOrganization

Jessica Lopez Parent of Child Enrolled in District
Salvador Torres Lopez At-Large Community Representative

Raqguel Santillan At-Large Community Representative

Laronna White Parent of Child Enrolled in District

Adolfo Melara District Superintendent
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Measure W Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee and
Governing Board Members of the

Delhi Unified School District

Delhi, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Measure W Bond Building Fund of Delhi Unified School
District {the "District”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements,
as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statemants in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion,

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Measure W Bond Building Fund of Delhi Unified School District, as of June 30, 2020, and the changes in
financial position thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.
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Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1A, the financial statements present only the Measure W Bond Building Fund and do not purport
to, and do not present fairly the financial position of the Delhi Unified Scheol District, as of June 30, 2020, the changes
in its financial position for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 2, 2021 on our
consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters specific to the Measure W Bond
Building Fund. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Measure W Bond Building Fund’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal
cantrol over financial reporting and compliance.

Report of Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the requirements of Proposition 39, as incorporated in California Constitution Article 13A, we have
issued our performance audit dated February 2, 2021, on our consideration of the District's compliance with the
requirements of Proposition 39 as it directly retates to the Measure W Bond Building Fund. That report is an integral
part of our audit of the Measure W Bond Building Fund of Delhi Unified School District, as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2020, and should be considered in assessing the results of our financial audit.

LA T

San Diego, California
February 2, 2021




FINANCIAL SECTION




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE W BOND BUILDING FUND
BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2020

ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 9,080,328
Total Assets $ 9,080,328
LIABILITIES
Accrued liabilities $ 805
Total Liabilities 605
FUND BALANCES
Restricted 9,079,723
Total Fund Balances 9,079,723
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances _$ 9,080,328

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEASURE W BOND BUILDING FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

REVENUES

QOther local sources $ 220,123
Total Revenues 220,123

EXPENDITURES
Facilities acquisition and maintenance 40,930
Total Expenditures 40,930
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 179,183
Fund Balance - Beginning 8,900,530
Fund Balance - Ending $ 9,079,723

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
5




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE W BOND BUILDING FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Financial Reporting Entity

The Delhi Unified School District (the “District”) accounts for its financial transactions in accordance with the
policies and procedures of the Department of Education's California Schoot Accounting Manual. The accounting
policies of the District conform to generally accepted accounting principles as prescribed by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA).

An oversight committee to the District's Governing Board and Superintendent, called the Citizens® Bond Oversight
Committee (CBOC), was established pursuant to the requirements of state law and the provisions of the Measure
W bond. The CBOC is required by state law to actively review and report on the proper expenditure of taxpayers’
money for school construction. The CBOC provides oversight and advises the public whether the District is
spending the Measure W bond funds for school capital improvements within the scope of projects outlined in the
Measure W bond project fist. In fulfilling its duties, the CBOC reviews, among other things, the District’s annual
performance and financial audits of Measure W activity.

The statements presented are for the individual Measure W Bond Building Fund of the District, consisting of the
net construction proceeds of Election 2016 Measure W as issued by the District, through the County of Merced
and are not intended to be a complete presentation of the District’s financial position or results of operations.
There are no related parties or component units included in this financial statement presentation.

B. Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts and reported in
the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of measurement made, regardless of the
measurement focus applied.

The financial statements are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual
basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual; i.e., both measurable and available.
«available” means the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected
soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year. Expenditures are generally
recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related liability is incurred.

C. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The District’s cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, demand depasits and short-term investments
with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. Cash equivalents also include cash
with county treasury balances for purposes of the statement of cash flows.

D. Interfund Balances

Receivables and payables resulting from short-term interfund loans are classified as "Due from other funds/Due
to other funds.”

E. Accrued Liabilities

In general, payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in full from current
financial resources are reported as obligations of the fund.




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEASURE W BOND BUILDING FUND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
F. Fund Balance

Under GASB Statement No. 54, fund balance is divided into five classifications based primarily on the extent to
which the District is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources in the governmental
funds. The fund balance in Measure W is considered restricted.

The restricted fund balance classification reflects amounts subject to externally imposed and legally enforceable
constraints. Such constraints may be imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws regulations of other
governments, or may be imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

G. Interfund Activity

Exchange transactions between funds are reported as revenues in the seller funds and as expenditures/expenses
in the purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods from one fund to another without a requirement for repayment
are reported as interfund transfers. Repayments from funds responsible for particular expendituresfexpenses to
the funds that initially paid for them are not presented in the financial statements.

H. Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

|I. Budgetary Data

The budgetary process is prescribed by provisions of the California Education Code and requires the governing
hoard to hold a public hearing and adopt an operating budget no later than July 1 of each year. The District
governing board satisfied these requirements. The adopted budget is subject to amendment throughout the year
to give consideration to unanticipated revenue and expenditures primarily resulting from events unknown at the
time of budget adoption with the legal restriction that expenditures cannot exceed appropriations by major object
account.

NOTE 2 — CASH AND INVESTMENTS
Cash as of June 30, 2020 consisted of $9,080,328 deposited in the Merced County Treasury Investment Pool.

A. Policies and Practices

The District is authorized under California Government Code to make direct investments in local agency bonds,
notes, or warrants within the state; U.S. Treasury instruments; registered state warrants or treasury notes;
securities of the U.S. Government, or its agencies; bankers acceptances; commercial paper; certificates of deposit
placed with commercial banks andfor savings and loan companies; repurchase or reverse repurchase
agreements; medium term corporate rotes; shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management
companies, certificates of participation, obligations with first priority security; collateralized mortgage obligations;
and the County Investment Pool.




DELH! UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEASURE W BOND BUILDING FUND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (continued)

A,

C.

Policies and Practices {continued)

tnvestment in County Treasury — The District maintains substantially all of its cash in the County Treasury in
accordance with Education Code Section 41001. The Merced County Treasurer's pooled investments are
managed by the County Treasurer who reports on a monthly basis to the board of supervisors. In addition, the
function of the County Treasury Oversight Committee is to review and monitor the County’s investment policy.
The committee membership includes the Treasurer and Tax Collector, the Auditor-Controiler, Chief
Administrative Officer, Superintendent of Schools Representative, and a public member. The fair value of the
District's investment in the pool is based upon the District's pro-rata share of the fair value provided by the County
Treasurer for the entire portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for
withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by the County Treasurer, which is recorded on the
amortized cost basis.

General Authorizations

Except for investments by trustees of debt proceeds, the authority to invest District funds deposited with the
county treasury Is delegated to the County Treasurer and Tax Collector. Additional information about the
investment policy of the County Treasurer and Tax Collector may be obtained from its website. The tabie below
identifies the investment types permitted by California Government Code,

Maximum Maximum Maximum
Authorized Remaining Percentage Investment
Investment Type Maturity of Portfalio in One Issuer

Local Agency Bonds, Notes, Warrants 5 years None None
Registered State Bonds, Notes, Warrants 5 years None None
U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None
U.S. Agency Securities 5 years None None
Banker's Acceptance 180 days 40% 30%
Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 10%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% None
Repurchase Agreements 1 year None None
Reverse Repurchase Agreements 92 days 20% of base None
Medium-Term Corporate Notes 5 years 30% None
Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 5 years 20% None
County Pooled Investment Funds N/A None None
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A None : None
Joint Powers Authority Pools N/A None None

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment.
Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market
interest rates. The District manages its exposure to interest rate risk by investing in the County Treasury. The
District maintains a pooled investment with the County Treasury with a fair value of approximately $9,211,544
and an amortized book value of $9,080,328. The average weighted maturity for this pool is 432 days.




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEASURE W BOND BUILDING FUND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE 2 — CASH AND INVESTMENTS (continued)
D. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment.
This is measured by the assighment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. The
investments in the County Treasury are not required to be rated. As of June 30, 2020, the pooled investments in
the County Treasury were rated at least A.

E. Fair Value

The District categorizes the fair value measurements of its investments based on the hierarchy established by
generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to
measure an asset's fair value. The following provides a summary of the hierarchy used to measure fair value:

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets.

Level 2 - Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets in active markets,
quoted prices for identical or similar assets in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable,
either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs should be developed using the best information available under the circumstances,
which might include the District's own data. The District should adjust that data if reasonable available information
indicates that other market participants would use different data or certain circumstances specific to the District
are not available to other market participants.

Uncategorized - Investments in the Merced County Treasury Investment Pool are not measured using the input
levels above because the District's transactions are based on a stable net asset value per share. All contributions
and redemptions are transacted at $1.00 net asset value per share.

The District's fair value measurements at June 30, 2020 were as follows:

Uncategorized
Investment in county treasury $ 9,211,544
Total fair market value of investments $ 9,211,544




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEASURE W BOND BUILDING FUND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE 3 - ACCRUED LIABILITIES
Accrued liabilities at June 30, 2020 consisted of the following:

605
605

Construction
Total

|l

NOTE 4 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

A. Litigation

The District is involved in various litigation arising from the normal course of business. In the opinion of
management and legal counsel, the disposition of all litigation pending is not expected to have a material adverse
effect on the overall financial position of the District at June 30, 2020.

B. Construction Commitments

As of June 30, 2020, the District had no commitments with respect to unfinished capital projects.
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OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORTS




‘ Certified Public Accountants serving
o« K-12 School Districts and Charter
) Schools throughout California

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Independent Auditors’ Report

Measure W Citizens’ Bond Qversight Committee and
Governing Board Members of the

Delhi Unified School District

Delhi, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the financia! statements of the Measure W Bond Building Fund of Delhi Unified School
District (the “District™), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise the Delhi Unified Schoal District’s basic financial statements of the Measure W
Bond Building Fund, and have issued our report thereon dated February 2, 2021,

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Delhi Unified School District’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements of the Measure W Bond Building
Fund, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Delhi Unified School District’s internal
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Delhi Unified School District's internal
control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstaternents on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will
not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to
merit atiention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Delhi Unified School District's financial statements of the
Measure W Bond Building Fund are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was
not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed
no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards,

348 QOlive Street 0: 619-270-8222
San Diego, CA F: 619-260-9085
92103 christywhite.com
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Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any

other purpose.
CHIT T

San Diego, California
February 2, 2021
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: Certified Public Accountants serving
‘ . K-12 School Districts and Charter
Schools throughout California

REPORT ON PERFORMANCE

Independent Auditors' Report

Measure W Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee and
Governing Board Members of the

Delhi Unified School District

Delhi, California

Report on Performance

We have audited Delhi Unified School District's compliance with the performance audit procedures described in the
2019-20 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, prescribed in
Title 5, California Code of Regulations, section 19810, that could have a direct and material effect on Delhi Unified
School District's Measure W Bond Building Fund for the year ended June 30, 2020, as identified below.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to local school construction bonds.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance of Delhi Unified School District's Measure W Bond Building
Fund based on our performance audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our
performance audit in accordance with generally accepted government auditing standards; the standards applicable
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States; and the 2079-20 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting,
prescribed in Title 5, California Code of Regulations, section 18810. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the performance audit to obtain sufficient, appropriate evidence to provide a reasonable basis for our findings and
conclusions based on our audit objectives. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Delhi Unified
School District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that the evidence obtained in our performance audit provides a reasonable basis for our findings and
conclusions based on our audit objectives. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Delhi Unified
School District's compliance with those requirements.

Opinion on Performance
In our opinion, Delhi Unified School District complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance

requirements referred to above that are applicable o the Measure W Bond Building Fund noted below for the year
ended June 30, 2020.

348 Qlive Street 0: 619-270-8222
San Diego, CA F: 619-260-8085
92103 christywhite.com
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Procedures Performed

In connection with the performance audit referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and recards to
determine Delhi Unified School District's compliance with the state laws and regulations applicable to the Financial
Audit Procedures and Performance Audit Procedures over the Measure W Bond Building Fund. Additional agreed
upon procedures relating the Measure W Bond Building Fund may also be included.

The results of the procedures performed and the related results are further described in the accompanying audit
pracedures and results saction following this Report on Performance.

CHTT | T

2]

San Diego, California
February 2, 2021
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AUDIT PROCEDURES AND RESULTS SECTION




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE W BOND BUILDING FUND
AUDIT PROCEDURES AND RESULTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

SECTION | - FINANCIAL AUDIT PROCEDURES AND RESULTS

Financial Statements

As mentioned in the Report on Financial Statements, we have issued an unmodified opinion over the financial
statements of the Measure W Bond Building Fund as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Internal Control Evaluation

We tested internal controls over financial reporting and compliance with laws, regulations, or provisions of contracts
or agreements and have determined through our inquiry of management and our evaluation of District processes that
no significant deficiencles were noted.

SECTION Il - PERFORMANCE AUDIT PROCEDURES AND RESULTS

Facility Project Expenditures
We selected a representative sample of expenditures charged to the Measure W Bond Building Fund and reviewed
supporting documentation to ensure funds were properly expended on specific project(s) listed in the text of the
Measure W ballot.

We tested approximately $40,930 of non-personnel expenditures or 100% of total 2019-20 Measure W Bond Building
Fund expenditures for validity, allowability and accuracy and concluded that the sampled expenditures were in
compliance with the terms of Measure W ballot language, the District approved facilities plan, and applicable state
laws and regulations.

Personnel Expenditures

Based on review of expenditure information, we noted that there were no salaries or benefits charged to the Measure
W Bond Building Fund during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. Audit procedures over personnel expenditures
was not applicable.

Contract and Bid Procedures

We reviewed a listing of contracts awarded during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 and selected a sample to
ensure that contracts for public projects followed appropriate bidding procedures per applicable Public Contract
Code. Additionally, we reviewed overall expenditures by vendor in order to determine if multiple projects under the
applicable bidding threshold were identified to suggest any possible bid-splitting.

Two (2) contracts were awarded during the year, we tested both and noted that applicable bidding procedures were
followed and that contracts were appropriately awarded to the lowest responsible bidder for Educational Park
Concrete Project and Educational Park Tree Removal Project.

Based on our review of overall expenditures and projects by vendor, no instances or possible indications of bid-
splitting were identified. The District appears to be properly reviewing projects and applying appropriate procedures
over contract and bidding procedures.

Contracts and Change Orders
We reviewed a listing of contracts and change orders during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 and selected a
sample to ensure that change orders were properly approved and in accordance with District policies. Additionally,
cumulative change orders for any given contract were reviewed to ensure that total change orders did not exceed
ten percent of the fotal original contract.

The previous Report on Performance is an integral part of the above performance audit results.
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND
RECOMMENDATIONS SECTION




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEASURE W BOND BUILDING FUND

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

PART |- SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Type of auditors’ report issued Unmodified

Internai control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified? No
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? None Reported
Non-compliance material to the financial statements? No
PERFORMANCE AUDIT
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified? No
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? None Reported
Type of auditor’s report issued on performance for local
school construction bonds: Unmodified

PART Il - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

There were no financial statement findings for the year ended June 30, 2020.

PART Ill - PERFORMANCE AUDIT FINDINGS

There were no findings or recommendations related to local school construction bonds for the year ended June 30,

2020,

PART IV — PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

There were no findings and recommendations for the year ended June 30, 2019.
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DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD REFERENCE MATERIAL

Subject: Approval of Resolution 06-08-2021-A, Prekindergarten and Family Literacy Program
Continued Funding Application (CPKS-1045)

CPKS-1045
Action ltem
District Goal: Conditions of Learning
Submitted by: Adolfo Melara Approval: June 8, 2021

Background:

Every year the California Department of Education requires board approval to state funds for the
preschool program located at Schendel Elementary which has the capacity to serve 48 preschool
students.

Discussion:

In June, Delhi received the new contract for July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022 in the amount of
$5,000.

Financial Implication:;
Not applicable
Recommendation:

Approve Resolution 06-08-2021-A, Prekindergarten and Family Literacy Program Continued
Funding Application (CPKS-1045).




CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

EFY. 21-22

LOCAL AGREEMENT FOR CHILD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES CONTRACT NUMBER: CPKS-1045
PROGRAM TYPE: PREKINDERGARTEN AND

FAMILY LITERAGY PROG
PROJECT NUMBER: 24-7536-00-1

STATE AGENCY: CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
CONTRACTOR'S NAME: DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

This Agreement is entered into between the State Agency and the Contractor named above. The Contractor agrees to comply
with the terms and conditions of the CURRENT APPLICATION; the GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (GTC04/2017)" the
PREKINDERGARTEN AND FAMILY LITERACY SUPPORT PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS*; the FUNDING TERMS AND
CONDITIONS (FT&C)*, which are by this reference made a part of this Agreement. Where the GTC04/2017 conflicts with either
the Program Requirements or the FT&C, the Program Requirements or the FT&C wil prevail.

Funding of this contract is contingent upon appropriation and availability of sufficient funds. This contract may be terminated
immediately by the State If funds are not appropriated or available in amounts sufficient to fund the State's obligations under this
contract,

The period of performance for this contract is July 04, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
The total amount payable pursuant to this Agreement shall not exceed $5,000.00.

During the term of this contract, the MRA may be adjusted through an Allocation Letter issued to the Contractor by State
Agency.

Any provision of this contract found to be in violation of Federal or State statute or regulation shall be invalid but such a finding
shall not affect the remaining provisions of this contract.

ltems shown with an Asterisk (*), are hereby incorporated by this reference and madse part of this Agreement as if attached
hereto. Amendments to any of these asterisked documents during the term of this contract shall be incorporated by reference
as of the date issued by State Agency without need for formal amendment. These documents can be viewed at
http:h’www.cde.ca.govlfglaalcdlft02021 .asp.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA o~ CONTRACTOR
BY (AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE) %?’%
PRINTED NAME OF PERSON SIGNING PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING
Jaymi Brown, Ado slara intendent
TITLE M ADDRESS
Contract Manager 9716 Hinton Ave. Delhi, CA 95315
ANOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS PROGRAMICATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE) FUND TITLE Depariment of General Services
DOGUMENT Child Development Programs General uso only
3 5,000 {OPFTIONAL USE) 556
PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED FOR 24859-7536
;H's GONTRAGT 0 TEM 30.10.010. GHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR
6100-196-0001 B/A 2021 2021.2022
TOTAL AMOUNT ENGUMREREDTO I r o BF EXPENDITURE (GODE AND TITLE) _
$ 5,000 702 SACS: Res-6052 Rev-8590
T hoteby corllly upon my own personal hnmdtadga et budgeted funds are avallable lor the poried and TB.A NO. B.R. NO.

purpose of Ihe expenditure staled sbove.

RIGNATHIRF OF AGCOLINTING OFFICER DATE




Contractor Certification Clauses
CCC 0412017

CERTIFICATION

|, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that | am
duly authorized to legally bind the prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed
below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California.

Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) Federal ID Number
Delhi Unified School District 24-75366

By (Authorized Signatyre)

ZPrinted Name and Title of Person Signing

Adolfo Melara, Superintendent

Date Executed Executed in the County of

06/08/2021 Merced

CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES

1. STATEMENT OF_ COMPLIANCE: Contractor has, uniess exempted, complied with the
nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) and CCR, Title 2,
Section 11102) (Not applicable to public entities.)

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS: Contractor will comply with the
requirements of the Drug-Free Warkplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free
workplace by taking the following actions:

a. Publish a statement notifying empioyees that unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensation, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying
actions to be taken against employees for violations.

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about:

1) the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace,

2) the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

3) any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and,
4) penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.

¢. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will:

1) receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and,




2) agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment
on the Agreement.

Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under
the Agreement or termination of the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible
for award of any future State agreements if the department determines that any of the
following has occurred: the Contractor has made false cettification, or violated the
certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et

seq.)

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION: Contractor certifies that
no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal coutt
has been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period
because of Contractor's failure to comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders
Contractor to comply with an order of the National Labor Relations Board. (Pub. Contract
Code §102986) (Not applicable to pubiic entities.)

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50,000 OR MORE- PRO BONO
REQUIREMENT: Contractor hereby certifies that Contractor will comply with the
requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and Professions Code, effective January 1,
2003.

Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of
pro bono legal services during each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30
multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the firm's offices in the State, with the
number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less than a full
year or 10% of Its contract with the State.

Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for
legal services, and may be taken into account when determining the award of future
contracts with the State for legal services.

5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS: Contractor hereby declares that it is not an
expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within the meaning of
Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 102886.1, and Is eligible to contract with the
State of California.

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:

a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or jaundering of apparel, garments or
corresponding accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies,
other than procurement related to a public works contract, deciare under penalty of
perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding accessories, equipment, materials, or
supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been laundered or produced
in whole or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under
penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor,
or with the benefit of sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under
penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.
The contractor further declares under penality of perjury that they adhere to the Sweatfree
Code of Conduct as set forth on the California Department of Industrial Refations website
located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 6108.

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the
nnntractar's records. documents. agents or employees, or premises if reasonably




required by authorized officials of the contracting agency, the Department of Industrial
Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the contractor’s compliance with the
requirements under paragraph (a).

7 DOMESTIC PARTNERS: For contracts of $100,000 or more, Contractor certifies that
Contractor is in compliance with Public Gontract Code section 10295.3.

8. GENDER IDENTITY: For contracts of $100,000 or more, Contractor certifies that
Contractor is in compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.35.

DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California.

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST: Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions
regarding current or former state employees, If Contractor has any questions on the
status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agresment, the awarding
agency must be contacted immediately for clarification.

Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):

1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from
which the officer or employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and
which is sponsored or funded by any state agency, unless the employment, activity or

enterprise Is required as a condition of regular state employment.

2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent
contractor with any state agency to provide goods or services.

Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §1041 1):

1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state
officer or employee may enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the
negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements or any patt of the decision-making
process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state agency.

2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former
state officer or employee may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was
employed by that state agency in a policy-making position in the same general subject
area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her leaving state
service.

If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall
render this Agreement void. (Pub. Contract Code §10420)

Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive
payment other than payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for
preparatory time and payment for per diem. (Pub. Contract Code §10430 (e))

2. LABOR CODEMWORKERS' COMPENSATION: Contractor needs to be aware of the
provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for Worker's
e otinn nr e ndertake salf-insiranca in accordance with the provisions, and




Contractor affirms to comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of
the work of this Agreement. {Labor Code Section 3700)

3 AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: Contractor assures the State that it complies
with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which prohibits discrimination on
the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued pursuant
to the ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.)

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE: An amendment is required to change the
Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal documentation of
the name change the State will process the amendment. Payment of invoices presented
with a new name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:

a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting
agencies will be verifying that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in
California in order to ensure that all obligations due to the state are fulfilled.

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any
transaction for the purpose of financial or pecuniary gain or profit. Although there are
some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will a corporate contractor performing within
the state not be subject to the franchise tax.

¢. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must
be in good standing in order to be qualified to do business in California. Agencies will
determine whether a corporation is in good standing by calling the Office of the Secretary
of State.

6. RESOLUTION: A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State
with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, or ordinance of the local governing body which
by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing execution of the agreement.

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION: Under the State laws, the Contractor shall
not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review promulgated by the
State Alr Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and
desist order not subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for
violation of waste discharge requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally
determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law relating fo air or water pollution.

8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204: This form must be completed by all
contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity.




California Department of Education
Fiscal & Administrative Services Division
CO-005 (NEW 4/2020)

CALIFORNIA CIVIL RIGHTS LAWS CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to Public Contract Code section 2010, if a bidder or proposer executes or
renews a contract in the amount of $100,000 or more on or after January 1, 2017, the
bidder or proposer hereby certifies compliance with the following:

1.

CALIFORNIA CIVIL RIGHTS LAWS: For contracts $100,000 or more, executed
or renewed after January 1, 2017, the contractor certifies compliance with the
Unruh Civil Rights Act (Section 51 of the Civil Code) and the Fair Employment
and Housing Act (Section 12960 of the Government Code); and

EMPLOYER DISCRIMINATORY POLICIES: For contracts $100,000 or more,
executed or renewed after January 1, 2017, if a Contractor has an internal policy
against a sovereign nation or peoples recognized by the United States
government, the Contractor certifies that such policies are not used in violation of
the Unruh Civil Rights Act (Section 51 of the Civil Code) or the Fair Employment
and Housing Act (Section 12960 of the Government Code).

CERTIFICATION

1, the official named below, certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
California that the foregoing is true and correct.

1.

2.

3.

4,

Proposer/Bidder Firm Name (Printed):
Delhi Unified School District

Federal ID Number:
24-75366

By (Authorized Signature):

4
Printed Name and Title of Person Signing:

Adolfo Melara, Superintendent

Date Executed:
6/8/20
Executed in the County and State of:

Merced, California

Page 1 of 1




RESOLUTION

This resolution is adopted in order to certify the approval of the Governing Board to enter into
this transaction with the California Department of Education for the purpose of providing
child care and development services and to authorize the designated personnel to sign
contract documents for Fiscal Year 2021-2022.

RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of Delhi Unified School District

authorizes entering into local agreement number and
that the person/s who is/are listed below, is/are authorized to sign the transaction for the

Governing Board.

NAME TITLE IGHATURE
Adolfo Melara Superintendent
5ASSED AND ADOPTED THiS 8t day ofdune 2021, by the
Governing Board of 1€ Delhi Unified School District
of Merced County, in the State of California.
, Cynthia Caldera  Clerk of the Governing Board of
the Delhi Unified School District o Merced _ County, inthe
State of California, certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution
adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held at a

regular public place of meeting and the resolution is on file in the office of said Board.

| 06/08/2021
(Clerk's signature) (Date)




DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD REFERENCE MATERIAL

Subject: Approval of Resolution 06-09-2021-B, California State Praschool Program Continued
Funding Application Contract (CSPP-1298).
CSPP-1298
Action Item

District Goal: Conditions of Learning
Submitted by: Adolfo Melara Approval: June 8, 2021

Background:

Every year the California Department of Education requires board approval to state funds for the
preschool program located at Schendel Elementary which has the capacity to serve 48 preschool
students.

Discussion:

In June, Delni received the new contract for July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022 in the amount of
$ 215,302

Financial Implication:

Not applicable
Recommendation:

Approve Resolution 06-08-2021-B, California State Preschool Program Continued Funding
Application Contract (CSPP-1298).




CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

F.Y. 21-22

CONTRACT NUMBER: CPKS-1045
PROGRAM TYPE: PREKINDERGARTEN AND
FAMILY LITERACY PROG

PROJECT NUMBER: 24-7536-00-1

LOCAL AGREEMENT FOR CHILD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

STATE AGENCY: CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
CONTRACTOR'S NAME: DELHI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

This Agreement is entered Into between the State Agency and the Contractor named above. The Contractor agrees to comply
with the terms and conditions of the CURRENT APPLICATION; the GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (GTC04/2017)* the
PREKINDERGARTEN AND FAMILY LITERACY SUPPORT PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS*; the FUNDING TERMS AND
CONDITIONS (FT&CY, which are by this reference made a part of this Agreement. Where the GTC04/2017 conflicts with either
the Program Requirements or the FT&C, the Program Requirements or the FT&G will prevail.

Funding of this contract is contingent upon appropriation and avallability of sufficient funds. This contract may be terminated
immediately by the State if funds are not appropriated or available in amotnts sufficlent to fund the State's obligations under this

contract.
The period of performance for this contract is July 01, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
The total amount payable pursuant to this Agreement shall not exceed $5,000.00.

During the term of this contract, the MRA may be adjusted through an Allocation Letter issued to the Contractor by State
Agency.

Any provision of this contract found to be in violation of Federal or State statute or regulation shall be invalid but such a finding
shall not affect the remaining provisions of this contract.

liems shown with an Asterisk (*}, are hereby incorporated by this reference and made part of this Agreement as if attached
hereto. Amendments to any of these asterisked documents during the term of this contract shall be Incorporated by reference
as of the date issued by State Agency without need for formal amendment. These documents can be viewed at
http:ﬂwww.cde.ca.gov!fglaalcd!ﬂc2021 .asp.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA a CONTRACTOR
BY (AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE) BY{AUT %
PRINTED NAME OF PERSON SIGNING PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING
Jaymi Brown, A ra, Superintepdent
TITLE GContract M ADDRESS
onlract Manager 9716 Hinton Ave, Delhi 95315

AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS PROGRAM/CATEGORY {CODE AND TITLE) FUND TITLE Deparimanl of Generat Services

DOCUMENT Child Development Programs General usa onfy

$ 5,000 {OPTIONAL USE) 556

PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED FOR 24859-7536

';H'S CONTRACT 0 ITEM 30.10.010. CHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR

6100-196-0001 B/A 2021 2021-2022
EﬂgL AMOUNT ENCUMBEREDTO  [FoRTEGT GF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)
5,000 702 SACS: Res-6052 Rev-8590

Theraby corilly upon my own persanal knoiiadgo that Dudgeles funds are avaliablo for the perlod and T.B.A.NO, B.R. NO,

purpose of the expendilure staled above.

QIANATUIRE OF AGCOLUNTING OFFIGER DATE




Contractor Certification Clauses

CCC 04/2017
CERTIFICATION

|, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that | am
duly authorized to legally bind the prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed
below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California.

Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) Federal ID Number
Delhi Unified School District ' 24-75366

By (Authorized Signatyre)

“Printed Name and Title of Person Signing

Adolfo Melara, Superintendent

Date Executed Executed in the County of

06/08/2021 Merced

CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES

1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the
nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) and CCR, Title 2,
Section 11102) (Not applicable to public entities.)

2 DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS: Contractor will comply with the
requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free
workplace by taking the following actions:

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensation, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying
actions to be taken against employees for violations.

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about:

1) the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

2) the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

3) any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs, and,
4) penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.

c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will:

1) receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and,




2) agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment
oh the Agreement.

Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under
the Agreement or termination of the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible
for award of any future State agreements if the department determines that any of the
following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or violated the
certification by falling to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et

seq.)

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION: Coniractor certifies that
no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court
has been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period
because of Contractor's failure to comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders
Contractor to comply with an order of the National Labor Relations Board. (Pub. Contract
Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.)

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50,000 OR MORE- PRO BONO
REQUIREMENT: Contractor hereby certifies that Contractor will comply with the
requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and Professions Code, effective January 1,
2003.

Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of
pro bono legal services during each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30
multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the firm’s offices in the State, with the
number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less than a full
year or 10% of its contract with the State.

Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for
legal services, and may be taken into account when determining the award of future
contracts with the State for legal services. '

5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS: Contractor hereby declares that it is not an
expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within the meaning of
Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and Is eligible to contract with the
State of California. '

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:

a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or
corresponding accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies,
other than procurement related to a public works contract, declare under penalty of
perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding accessorias, equipment, materials, or
supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been laundered or produced
in whole ot in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under
penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor,
or with the benefit of sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under
penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.
The contractor further declares under penalty of perjury that they adhere to the Sweatfree
Code of Conduct as set forth on the California Department of Industrial Relations webslte
located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 6108.

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access fo the
nantractar'a racords. documents. agents or employees, of premises if reasonably




required by authorized officials of the contracting agency, the Department of Industrial
Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the contractor's compliance with the
requirements under paragraph (a).

3

7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS: For contracts of $100,000 or more, Contractor certifies that
Contractor is in compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.

8. GENDER IDENTITY: For contracts of $100,000 or more, Contractor certifies that
Contractor is in compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.35.

DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California.

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST: Contractor heeds to be aware of the following provisions
regarding current or former staie employees. If Contractor has any guestions on the
status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the awarding
agency must be contacted immediately for clarification.

Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):

1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from
which the officer or employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and
which is sponsored or funded by any state agency, unless the employment, activity or
enterptise is required as a condition of regular state employment.

2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent
contractor with any state agency to provide goods or services.

Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411):

1). For the two-year petiod from the date he or she left state employment, no former state
officer or employee may enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the
negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements or any part of the decision-making
process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state agency.

2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former
state officer or employee may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was
employed by that state agency in a policy-making position in the same general subject
area as the proposed contract within the 12-month petriod prior to his or her leaving state
service.

If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall
render this Agreement void. (Pub. Contract Code §10420)

Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section If they do not receive
payment other than payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for
preparatory time and payment for per diem. (Pub. Contract Code §10430 (g))

2 | ABOR CODE/MWORKERS' COMPENSATION: Contractor needs to be aware of the

provisions which require every smployer to be insured against liability for Worker's
I remamenatinn nr tn undartaka self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and




Contractor affirms to comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of
the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code Section 3700)

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: Contractor assures the State that it complies
with the Americans with Disabillities Act (ADA) of 1980, which prohibits discrimination on
the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued pursuant
to the ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.)

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE: An amendment is required to change the
Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal documentation of
the name change the State will process the amendment. Payment of invoices presented
with a hew name cannot be paid prior to approval of sald amendment.

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:

a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting
agencles will be verifying that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in
California in order to ensure that all obligations due to the state are fulfilled.

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any
transaction for the purpose of financial or pecuniary gain or profit. Although there are
some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will a corporate contractor performing within
the state not be subject to the franchise tax.

c. Both domestic and foreign corporations {those incorporated outside of Californfa) must
be in good standing in order to be qualified to do business in California. Agencies will
determine whether a corporation is in good standing by calling the Office of the Secretary
of State.

6. RESOLUTION: A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State
with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, or ordinance of the local governing body which
by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing execution of the agreement.

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION: Under the State laws, the Contractor shall
not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review promulgated by the
State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and
desist order not subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for
violation of waste discharge requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally
determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law relating to air or water pollution.

8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204: This form must be completed by all
contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity.




California Department of Education
Fiscal & Administrative Services Division
CO-005 (NEW 4/2020)

CALIFORNIA CIVIL RIGHTS LAWS CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to Public Contract Code section 2010, if a bidder or proposer executes or
renews a contract in the amount of $100,000 or more on or after January 1, 2017, the
bidder or proposer hereby certifies compliance with the following:

1. CALIFORNIA CIVIL RIGHTS LAWS: For contracts $100,000 or more, executed
of renewed after January 1, 2017, the contractor certifles compliance with the
Unruh Civil Rights Act (Section 51 of the Civil Code) and the Falr Employment
and Housing Act (Section 12960 of the Government Code), and

2. EMPLOYER DISCRIMINATORY POLICIES: For contracts $100,000 or more,
executed or renewed after January 1, 2017, if a Contractor has an internal policy
against a sovereign nation or peoples recognized by the United States
government, the Contracfor certifies that such policies are not used in violation of
the Unruh Civil Rights Act (Section 51 of the Civil Code) or the Fair Employment
and Housing Act (Section 12960 of the Government Code).

CERTIFICATION

1, the official named below, certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
California that the foregoing is true and correct.

1. Proposer/Bidder Firm Name (Printed):
Delhi Unified School District

2. Federal 1D Number:
24-75366

3. By (Authorized Signature):

4
4. Printed Name and Title of Person Signing:

Adolfo Melara, Superintendent

5. Date Executed:
6/8/20

6. Executed in the County and State of:

Merced, California

Page 1 of 1



RESOLUTION

This resolution is adopted in order to certify the approval of the Governing Board to enter into
this transaction with the California Department of Education for the purpose of providing
child care and development services and to authorize the designated personnel to sign
contract documents for Fiscal Year 2021 ~2022.

RESOLUTION

BE T RESOLVED that the Governing Board of Dell! Unified School District

authorizes entering into local agreement number and
that the person/s who is/are listed below, isfare authorized to sign the transaction for the
Governing Board.

NAME TITLE IGHATURE

Adolfo Melara Superintendent

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 8t day ofJUne 2021, by the
Governing Board of € Delhi Unified School District

of Merced County, in the State of California.

1, Cynthia Caldera , Clerk of the Governing Board of

the Delhi Unified School District  of Merced _ County, inthe
State of California, certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution
adopted by the said Board ata regular mesting thereof held at a

regular public place of meeting and the resolution is on file in the office of said Board.

06/08/2021
(Clerk's signature) (Date)




Resolution
06-085-2021-C

WHEREAS,
The Governing Board of the Dellii Unified School
District wishes to bestow special fionor on Xaren

Santos upon Rer retirement and

The Governing Board acknowleages the
commitment and dedication Xaren Santos fas
given to serving the students of the Delhi

Unified School District for 14 years.

June 8, 2021

The Governing Board”
Cynthia Caldera Ariel Gonzalez
Juan Pefia Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes Brenda Saavedra

‘Maria Salazar




WHERFEAS,
The Governing Board of the Delhi Unifted School
District wishes to bestow special honor on
Kathierine Hanson upon hey retirement and

Thie Governing Board acknowledges the
commitment and dedication Katfierine Hanson
fias given to serving the students of the Delhi

Unifled School District for 25 years.

June 8 2021

The Governing Board
Cynthia Caldera Ariel Gonzalez
Juan Peria Vidal Preciado
Maggie Reyes Brenda Saavedra

Mayria Salazar




Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)

DUSD LCAP Process Overview
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DELH! UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD REFERENCE MATERIAL

Subject: Presentation on the intent to sell and/or dispose of instructional materials at
District schools related to the Chemistry, Accounting, and Integrated Math 1
classes at the Ed Park

Information/Discussion
District Goal: Conditions of Learning

Submitted by: Juan Garcia Review: June 8, 2021
Approval. August 10, 2021

Background:

BP 3270

Business and Noninstructional Operations

When any district-owned instructional materials, equipment, supplies, or other personal property
becomes unusable, obsolete, or no longer needed, the Superintendent or designee shall notify the
Board of Education, provide an estimated value, and recommend whether the items be sold or
disposed of by one of the methods prescribed in law and administrative regulation. Upon approval
by the Board, the superintendent or designee shall arrange for the sale or disposal of these items.

(cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan)

(cf. 6161 - Equipment, Books and Materials}

(cf. 6161.11 - Supplementary Instructional Materials)
(cf. 6163.1 - Library Media Centers)

AR 3270 Business and Non Instructional Operations

Surplus or undistributed obsolete instructional materials that are usable for educational purposes
may be donated to any Board of Education, county free  library or other state institution; any
United States public agency or institution; any non-profit charitable organization; or children or
adults in California or foreign countries for the purpose of increasing literacy. They may also be
sold to any organization that agrees to use the materials for educational purposes (Education
Code 60510)

Any organization, agency or institution receiving obsolete instructional materials from the district
shall certify to the Board that it agrees to use the materials for educational purposes and make
no charge to any persons to whom the materials are given or lent. (Education Code 60511)

At least 60 days before disposing of these instructional materials, the Board shall notify the public
of its intention to do so through a public service announcement on a local television station, ina
local newspaper, or by another means the Board believes will most effectively reach the entities




described above. The Board shall also permit representatives of these entities and members of the
public to address the Board regarding the distribution of these materials.

Discussion:

Tonight's presentation is to inform the Board on the steps we will take to adequately dispose of
obsolete instructional materials. For your reference, here are some guidelines:

1. Instructional materials may be considered obsolete or unusable when they have been inspected
and discovered to be damaged beyond use or repait.

2. Instructional materials may be considered obsolete or unusable when they:
a)  Contain information rendered inaccurate or incomplete by new discoveries or technologies.

a) Have been repiaced by more recent editions or new materials selected by the Board and
have no foreseeable value in other instructional areas.

b) Are not aligned with the district's academic standards or course of study.
The Ed Park is requesting to discard Chemisiry textbooks from Glencoe / McGraw-Hill (2005),
Personal Finance Books from Western Cengage Learning (2016), and Integrated Math 1 textbooks
from Houghton Mifflin Harcourt (2015).

ltemized lists of instructional materials identified as obsolete are attached to the
Board Reference Sheet.

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)
(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

After tonight's presentation, the District will open a 60-day window to notify the public of our intent
to dispose of these materials.

Financial Implication:

Instructional materials value = $697.00
Recommendation:

This is a presentation only




Titles for Discard/Obsoletion (June 2021)
(Paperbacks: $0.25, Hardbacks: $1.00, & TE: $2.00)

Number of | Price per

Title Year ISBN Copies Book Total Cost
Chemistry: Matter & Change ; Glencoe/McGraw-
Hill 2005 0-07-866418-7 263 $1.00 $263.00
Chemistry: Matter & Change Teacher's Edition ; __
Glencoe/McGraw-Hil 2005 0-07-866419-5 2 §2.00 $4.00
Managing your Personal Finances, 7th ed ; South
Western Cengage Learning 2016 978-1-30507681-5 35 $1.00 $35.00
CA Integrated Mathematics 1; HMH 2015 978-0544-44156-9 357 $1.00 $357.00
CA Integrated Mathematics 1: Response to
Intervention : HMH (Teacher Material) 2015 | 978-0-544-44153-8 9 $2.00 $18.00
California Integrated Mathematics 1 Teacher's
Edition | ; HMH 2015 978-0-544-44150-7 10 $2.00 $20.00
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